VIRGINIA MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS 2006-2007 Annual Report

3

Mission Statement

VMFA is a state-supported, privately endowed educational institution created for the benefit of the citizens of the Commonwealth of Virginia. Its purpose is to collect, preserve, exhibit, and interpret art, to encourage the study of the arts, and thus to enrich the lives of all.



Table of Contents

Officers and Directors	
Forewords	
Acquisition Highlights	
Francesco d'Ubertini Verdi	
Pair of Livery Pots	
Charles Sprague Pearce	
Murry DePillars	
Gifts and Purchases	
Exhibitions	
The Permanent Collection	
The Public-Private Partnership	
Expansion	
Educational Programs and Community Outreach40	
Attendance: At the Museum and Around the State 48	
Behind the Scenes at VMFA	
Honor Roll of Contributors	
Volunteer and Support Groups	
Advisory Groups	
Financial Statements	
Staff	
Credits	



2006–2007 Annual Report



Officers and Directors

Officers and Directors

Board of Trustees

Charlotte M. Minor, President Thurston R. Moore, Vice-President Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III, Vice-President John B. Adams, Jr. Renard A. Charity, Jr. James C. Cherry Dr. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Mrs. Whitt W. Clement Ms. Toy L. Cobbe J. Harwood Cochrane John R. Curtis, Jr. Dr. Elizabeth Ann Fisher Susan S. Goode Mrs. Bruce C. Gottwald Floyd D. Gottwald, Jr. Grant H. Griswold Dr. Elizabeth F. Harris Peter Hunt Mrs. Jane Joel Knox Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mrs. Suzanne T. Mastracco Mrs Fran McGlothlin Craig A. Moon Mrs. Barbara-lyn B. Morris Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Mrs. George G. Phillips, Jr. Mrs. Gordon F. Rainey, Jr. John R. Staelin Dr. Shantaram K. Talegaonkar Fred T. Tattersall Mrs. Jenny Taubman Mrs. Robbie S. Thompson Richard G. Tilghman Ms. Tina A. Walls Ms. Mary F. White

Ex-Officio

Hon. Timothy M. Kaine, Governor of Virginia Hon. William T. Bolling, Lieutenant Governor of Virginia Hon. William J. Howell, Speaker of the House Hon. L. Douglas Wilder, Mayor, City of Richmond Pamela G. Palmore, President, The Council Mrs. Carson W. Johnson, President, Friends of Art Dr. Al Corbett III, Chairman, Multicultural Advisory Council Ms. Karen Palen, Chairman, Docent Committee Ms. Jennifer Lee Schooley, Chairman, Canvas

Trustee Committees

Executive

Charlotte M. Minor, Chairman Thurston R. Moore, Vice-Chairman Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III, Vice-Chairman John B. Adams, Jr. Dr. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Mrs. Whitt W. Clement John R. Curtis, Jr. Floyd D. Gottwald, Jr. Dr. Elizabeth F. Harris Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mrs. Gordon F. Rainey, Jr.

Artistic Oversight

Mrs. Whitt W. Clement, Chairman Ms. Tov L. Cobbe, Vice-Chairman John B. Adams, Jr. Dr. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. J. Harwood Cochrane John R. Curtis, Jr. Dr. Elizabeth Ann Fisher Susan S. Goode Mrs. Bruce C. Gottwald Floyd D. Gottwald, Jr. Dr. Elizabeth F. Harris Peter Hunt Mrs. Jane Joel Knox Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mrs. Suzanne T. Mastracco Mrs. Fran McGlothlin Mrs. Barbara-lyn B. Morris Pamela G. Palmore Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Mrs. George G. Phillips, Jr. Mrs. Gordon F. Rainey, Jr. Dr. Shantaram K. Talegaonkar Ms. Tina A. Walls Ms. Marv F. White Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio Thurston R. Moore, Ex-Officio Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III, Ex-Officio

Art Acquisitions Sub-Committee

John R. Cutis, Ir., Chairman Dr. Elizabeth Ann Fisher, Vice-Chairman Mrs. J. Harwood Cochrane Mrs. Whitt W. Clement Mrs. Bruce C. Gottwald Dr. Elizabeth F. Harris Peter Hunt Mrs. Jane Joel Knox Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mrs. Fran McGlothlin Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio

Fiscal Oversight Committee

Thurston R. Moore, Chairman John R. Staelin, Vice-Chairman Renard A. Charity, Jr. James C. Cherry Dr. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. J. Harwood Cochrane John R. Curtis, Jr. W. Birch Douglass, III Grant H. Griswold Craig A. Moon Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Fred T Tattersall Mrs. Jenny Taubman Mrs. Robbie S. Thompson Richard G. Tilghman Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III, Ex-Officio

Government Affairs

Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III, Chairman James C. Cherry, Vice-Chairman Robert L. Burrus, Jr. Mrs. Diana Fine Cantor Renard A. Charity, Jr. Dr. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Mrs. Whitt W. Clement Ms. Toy L. Cobbe Ms. Beverly H. Diamonstein Mrs. James S. Gilmore III Susan S. Goode Grant H. Griswold

Ms. Eva Teig Hardy Peter Hunt Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mrs. Suzanne T. Mastracco Mrs. Barbara-lyn B. Morris Mrs. Gordon F. Rainey, Jr. Jane Bassett Spilman John R. Staelin Dr. Shantaram K. Talegaonkar Fred T. Tattersall Mrs. Jenny Taubman Ms. Tina A. Walls Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio Thurston R. Moore, Ex-Officio

Marketing and Branding

Ms. Tina A. Walls, Chairman John B. Adams, Jr. Mrs. Whitt W. Clement Peter Hunt Ms. Nancy B. Lund Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III Harry R. Thalhimer Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio

Museum Expansion

Dr. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr., Chairman Mrs. William T. Clarke John R. Curtis, Jr. W. Birch Douglass, III Margaret R. Freeman Mrs. Bruce C. Gottwald Floyd D. Gottwald, Jr. William M. Grace Mrs. Jane Joel Knox Ms. Frances A. Lewis Charles S. Luck III Stanley F. Pauley Charles L. Reed, Jr. Mrs. Hunter J. Smith Jane Bassett Spilman Mrs. Jenny Taubman Richard G. Tilghman Richard B. Woodward Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III, Ex-Officio

Nominating & Governance (ad boc)

Dr. Elizabeth F. Harris, Chairman John B. Adams, Jr., Vice-Chairman Renard A. Charity, Jr. James C. Cherry Ms. Barbara-lyn B. Morris Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Mrs. Robbie S. Thompson Ms. Mary F. White Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio

Partnership with Virginia Task Force

John R. Staelin, Chairman Thurston R. Moore Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Mrs. Robbie S. Thompson Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio

Statewide Task Force

Mrs. Suzanne T. Mastracco, Chairman Ms. Toy L. Cobbe, Vice-Chairman Ms. Susan S. Goode Mrs. Barbara-lyn B. Morris Ms. Betsy White Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio

Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation

W. Birch Douglass, III, President Herbert A. Claiborne III, Vice-President David B. Bradley, Secretary Ranjit K. Sen, Treasurer Judith W. Gleach, Assistant Secretary Walter H. Ryland, Counsel William J. Armfield IV Mrs. Philip J. Bagley III Mrs. Arthur S. Brinkley, Jr. Mrs. Joel T. Broyhill Robert L. Burrus, Jr. Mrs. Robert W. Cabaniss, Jr. James C. Cherry Kenneth M. Dye Mrs. C. Edwin Estes A. Hugh Ewing III Margaret R. Freeman Mark M. Gambill Monroe E. Harris, Jr., D.D.S. Mrs. Omer L. Hirst Kenneth S. Johnson, Sr. William F. Loving Nancy Brennan Lund Louis A. Mezzullo Stanley F. Pauley John M. R. Reed Richard T. Rilev Michael J. Schewel Paul F. Silver Geoffrey P. Sisk Henry C. Spalding, Jr. Jane Bassett Spilman Patricia R. St. Clair Thomas H. Tullidge, Jr. Joseph R. Vilseck, Jr., M.D. S. Pierce Walmsley V Mary F. White Gregory H. Wingfield Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio Thurston R. Moore, Ex-Officio Alexander L. Nyerges, Ex-Officio Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III, Ex-Officio L. Ray Ashworth, Honorary Director John M. Camp, Jr., Honorary Director Mrs. Jerome T. Gans, Honorary Director Mrs. E. Claiborne Robins, Honorary Director Henry F. Stern, Honorary Director Charles G. Thalhimer, Honorary Director

Foundation Committees

Gregory H. Wingfield, Chairman Mrs. Arthur S. Brinkley, Jr. Herbert A. Claiborne III Monroe E. Harris, Jr., D.D.S. Nancy Brennan Lund Michael J. Schewel Raniit K. Sen Paul F. Silver Joseph R. Vilseck, Jr., M.D.

Development

Mary F. White, Chairman Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Herbert A. Claiborne III Mrs. C. Edwin Estes Margaret R. Freeman William F. Loving Nancy Brennen Lund Charlotte M. Minor Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III Richard T. Riley Jennifer L. Schoolev Jane Bassett Spilman Patricia R. St. Clair Richard G. Tilghman Joseph R. Vilseck, Jr., M.D. W. Birch Douglass, III, Ex-Officio

Annual Fund Leadership

Mrs. Gordon F. Rainey Eddie M. Gugelman Martha Sherman William Jackson Frable Benjamin W. Rawles Staff Alexander L. Nyerges, VMFA Director Peter M. Wagner, Vice-President for Development

Donor Relations

Patricia R. St. Clair, Chairman Mrs. Philip J. Bagley III Mrs. Robert W. Cabaniss, Jr. James C. Cherry John R. Curtis, Jr. Eddie M. Gugelman Charlotte M. Minor Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III Jennifer Sisk Jane Bassett Spilman Janet B. Tutton Mary F. White W. Birch Douglass, III, Ex-Officio

Governance

Richard T. Riley, Chairman Geoffrey P. Sisk, Vice-Chairman Robert L. Burrus, Jr. William F. Loving John M.R. Reed Michael J. Schewel Jane Bassett Spilman Thomas H. Tullidge, Jr. W. Birch Douglass, III, Ex-Officio

Budget and Compensation

S. Pierce Walmsley V, Vice-Chairman

W. Birch Douglass, III, Ex-Officio

Investment

Mark M. Gambill, Chairman A. Hugh Ewing III, Vice-Chairman William J. Armfield IV Herbert A. Claiborne III Stanley F. Pauley Richard T. Rilev Ranjit K. Sen Geoffrey P. Sisk Henry C. Spalding, Jr. Thomas H. Tullidge, Jr. Mary F. White W. Birch Douglass, III, Ex-Officio

Nominating

Kenneth M. Dye, Chairman Herbert A. Claiborne III, Vice-Chairman Mrs. Philip J. Bagley III Mrs. Joel T. Broyhill James C. Cherry Mrs. Omer L. Hirst Kenneth S. Johnson John M. R. Reed Mary F. White W. Birch Douglass, III, Ex-Officio

Foundation Executive Committee

W. Birch Douglass, III, President Herbert A. Claiborne III, Vice-President Mark M. Gambill, Chairman, Investment Committee Ranjit K.Sen, Treasurer Mary F. White, Chairman, Development Committee Gregory H. Wingfield, Chairman, Budget and Compensation Committee Charlotte M. Minor, Museum President, Ex-Officio Alexander L. Nyerges, Museum Director, Ex-Officio

Virginia Museum Real Estate Foundation

Paul F. Silver. President W. Birch Douglass, III, Vice-President Ranjit K. Sen, Treasurer Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Vernard W. Henley Thomas E. Pruitt Charles Larus Reed, Jr. S. Pierce Walmsley V Charlotte M. Minor, Ex-Officio Alexander L. Nyerges, Ex-Officio

Forewords

ost have heard the adage, "One picture is worth a thousand words." At the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, we believe that phrase speaks volumes. The accompanying photograph here is especially appropriate to describe one of the major accomplishments of the 2006–07 year. The Board President, the Foundation President, and the museum Director are standing among some of the custom-built crates used for the traveling LOOK HERE series of exhibitions. More specifically, the Severin Roesen painting in the background had just returned from being on loan to the William King Regional Arts Center in Abingdon and the Chrysler Museum of Art in Norfolk.

These exhibitions-thanks to major support from the Commonwealth of Virginia and from SunTrust Bank-were among several initiatives implementing the renewed Trustee mandate to better serve the people of Virginia. Making this happen is the museum's Director Alex Nyerges, who has energetically embraced this philosophy by traveling across the state and instilling our talented staff with the importance of this mission.

The pages in this Annual Report are a testament to the accomplishments of our extraordinary public-private partnership. From exhibitions, distinguished lectures, art acquisitions, traveling artist workshops, scholarly research, Standards-of-Learning-based lesson plans for educators, purchases of rare books, to the Expansion itself, everything that happens on this campus or around the state depends upon the support of the Commonwealth, the Annual Fund, the Capital Campaign, or the donors to special projects listed in this publication. Each part of the formula is vital to our mission of serving all Virginians, and for that we say, "Thank you!"

While some may think the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts is slumbering during the massive construction effort, we would beg to differ. Come to the campus, visit one of our Partners, or take a look at our Web site. We believe you will be quite impressed.

Charlotte M Minor

Charlotte M. Minor President, Board of Trustees

W. Dine Donglarsty

W. Birch Douglass, III President, VMFA Foundation



Left to right: Charlotte M. Minor, W. Birch Douglass, III, and Alex Nyerges stand among the packing crates that carried works for the LOOK HERE Feast exhibition to VMFA Partners in Abingdon and Norfolk

ooking back on the past 12 months, I am struck by the L numerous successful projects that have been complet at the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts. We are far from be "closed for business" during the building Expansion.

One important and exciting way that the museum has rema vital throughout Virginia is the traveling of the LOOK H series of exhibitions. Since May 2006, when I accepted the position as Director of VMFA, these exhibitions have trave to venues across Virginia. Dazzle, the first in the series of high-security shows, was on view at the University of Mar Washington Galleries in Fredericksburg and then at the Museum of the Shenandoah Valley in Winchester. Feast wer William King Regional Arts Center in Abingdon and the the Chrysler Museum of Art in Norfolk. Thanks to contin generous support from the Commonwealth of Virginia, LOOK HERE Speed will travel to Roanoke, Newport News, and Charlottesville in 2007–08.

e	Another significant milestone was reached in the VMFA
ted	Expansion with the completion of the Parking Deck construction
eing	in spring 2007. The 600-car parking structure was funded in
	part by \$8.5 million from the state (total cost for the project
ained	was \$14 million).
IERE	The Collections Department hired three new curators:
e	Dr. Peter Schertz, Jack and Mary Ann Frable Curator of
reled	Ancient Art; Dr. Sylvia Yount, Louise B. and J. Harwood
	Cochrane Curator of American Art; and Dr. Lee Anne Hurt,
ry	Assistant Curator of Ancient American Art. The department
	will continue to grow in $2007-08$, filling positions in the
nt to	areas of Decorative Arts, East Asian Art, and Conservation.
en to	
nued,	

Forewords

In fall 2006, VMFA and Virginia Commonwealth University opened the collaborative exhibition, Artificial Light, organized by John Ravenal, the Sydney and Frances Lewis Family Curator of Modern and Contemporary Art. Following its presentation in Richmond, Artificial Light traveled to the Museum of Contemporary Art (MOCA) in North Miami, in conjunction with Art Basel Miami Beach 2006.

The museum was far from quiet during spring 2007. Rule Britannia! Art, Royalty and Power in the Age of Jamestown opened in April and Noble Silver: The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver opened in February. To mark the occasion of the redesigned gallery, Rita Gans presented VMFA with 16 additional pieces of silver from her private collection.

Other notable art acquisitions from the past year included major gifts from prominent donors: 23 French objects from the Estate of Paul Mellon and 327 Japanese woodblock prints by Kawase Hasui from René and Carolyn Hsu-Balcer. The museum also made the fourth and final payment on the gift-purchase agreement with Robert and Nancy Nooter (the agreement resulted in 129 African objects coming to the museum's collection).

Noteworthy purchases made in the past year included The Virgin and Child with Young Saint John the Baptist by Il Bacchiacca (featured on the cover of this Annual Report), Peines de Coeur by Charles Sprague Pearce, and a 12th-century Indian sculpture of a Celestial Maiden.

On the successes of 2006-07, we look forward to an even more fruitful year in 2007-08. I hope you enjoy these delights with us.

Alex Nyerges Director, Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

Acquisition Highlights

Francesco d'Ubertini Verdi The Virgin and Child with the Young Saint John the Baptist

Pair of Livery Pots

Pierre Bonnard The Dining Room

Charles Sprague Pearce Pienes de Coeur (Heartbreak)

Murry DePillars From The Mississippi Delta



Francesco d'Ubertini Verdi Acquisition Highlights

This 16th-century Florentine altarpiece by a well-established painter is a major addition to VMFA's collection. Francesco d'Ubertini Verdi (called Il Bacchiacca) was born in Florence in 1484. Like Raphael, he was trained by Pietro Perugino. He became a leader of the first generation of Mannerist painters and counted the Medici family among his primary patrons. He created many altarpieces in Florence, working alongside artists such as Andrea del Sarto and Agnolo Bronzino. *The Virgin and Child with the Young Saint John the Baptist* may be considered his best-preserved large-scale figural composition and also one of his masterpieces.

The Virgin and Child with the Young Saint John the Baptist, ca. 1540s, by Francesco d'Ubertini Verdi (called II Bacchiacca), oil on panel, 58 1/4 inches high by 44 1/2 inches wide (Museum Purchase, The Arthur and Margaret Glasgow Fund and Various Donors, by exchange, 2007.16) It depicts elements of both High-Renaissance and Mannerist styles. The subject derives from Leonardo da Vinci's *Madonna of the Rocks*. The scale of the Madonna and her relief-like appearance recall High Renaissance images such as Raphael's late Madonnas. References to Michelangelo are in the costume and hairstyle of the Virgin, her pose (deriving from the *Medici Madonna*), and the posture of the Baptist. The overall coloring also shows a debt to Michelangelo's Sistine Chapel ceiling, while the whitish light compares to the work of Agnolo Bronzino. The infant Christ probably is a witty recasting of an ancient river god, most likely the Tiber. The figures in the background are from *The Beggars* by Lucas van Leyden. The well-defined plants and flowers in the foreground, while possibly possessing symbolic meaning, testify to the artist's interest in natural history, also fostered by the Medici. Mixing and selecting of widely differing sources is typical of Mannerism and Bacchiacca himself (hence his nickname, which literally means to beat down ripe fruit from trees with a long stick).

This painting enhances the museum's representation of works from a pivotal era in European art history and offers opportunities for school groups to study a period addressed in the Virginia Standards of Learning.

Dr. Mitchell Merling Paul Mellon Curator and

Paul Mellon Curator and Head of the Department of European Painting



Pair of Livery Pots

This pair of silver-gilt livery pots, used for serving wine, is the most important group of early 17th-century English silver to be acquired by any American museum in recent years. Marked London in 1602/03, they are distinguished by their delicate surface decoration and their pristine condition. As the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts celebrates the 400th anniversary of Jamestown, it is ironically fitting that these livery pots enter the museum's collection.

These are among 16 notable English silver objects that extend the chronological range of the museum's Jerome and Rita Gans Collection. Now numbering 103 pieces, the Collection was formed by Mr. and Mrs. Gans between the mid 1960s and the late 1990s. The New York couple lent it to the museum in 1988, and Mrs. Gans gave much of the collection to VMFA in 1996 following her husband's death. Among the outstanding objects are pieces by the greatest silversmiths of the 18th and 19th centuries, most notably Paul de Lamerie and Paul Storr, and the renowned silver retailer Robert Garrard.

Pair of Livery Pots, 1602/03, English, maker's mark: TE in monogram, silver gilt, 13 1/2 inches high by 8 1/8 inches wide each (with handle) (Gift of Mrs. Rita R. Gans, 2006.580.1-2) The new objects join others in the museum's Gans Collection, now one of the world's finest arrays of English silver, and secures VMFA's position as a destination for the study and appreciation of English silver.

Dr. Mitchell Merling Paul Mellon Curator and H

Acquisition Highlights

Pierre Bonnard worked on The Dining Room for many years, up to the year of his death. Though tinged with an unusual mystery and pathos, the result might be considered a summation of the themes and artistic devices that obsessed him throughout his career. The dining table was a common subject in Bonnard's paintings, and marked, lively contrasts of pattern and color are also a feature of his early work.

Remarkable here is how the artist greatly monumentalized a simple and commonplace piece of household furniture. Presented almost as a secular altar, the table seems to embody the very idea of family, the household, and bourgeois abundance. The forms of background and foreground merge together, and the steep perspective of the tabletop creates an illusory vibrating surface in which the strongly charged colors cause the forms to oscillate.

The Dining Room, ca. 1940-46, by Pierre Bonnard (French, 1867–1947), oil on canvas, 33 inches high by 39 1/2 inches wide (Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon, 2006.46)

The grandeur of scale, intensity of color, and brushwork differentiate this painting from earlier treatments of interiors, such as *Open Window*, and endow the work with deep significance.

Bonnard received a rigorous education at the Lycée Louis-le-Grand. He attended the famous Académie Julian and became friends with Maurice Denis and Edouard Vuillard. With Denis and others, Bonnard was a founding member of the Nabis (Hebrew for "Prophet") group, which was active about 1888 to 1900. In Paris, he moved in the literary circles of the Revue Blanche and illustrated the absurdist and infantilist works of Alfred Jarry, author of Ubu-roi.

Standing somewhat apart from the main currents of art history during his lifetime, Bonnard appreciated Fauvism and had a lifelong friendship with Matisse; however, he did not participate in Cubism or in any of the more radical art movements of the 20th century. Nevertheless, he is a major, although idiosyncratic, figure.

Dr. Mitchell Merling



Pierre Bonnard Acquisition Highlights

Paul Mellon Curator and Head of the Department of European Art



Charles Sprague Pearce

In this narrative of romantic loss and consolation, Charles Sprague Pearce renders a tour-de-force demonstration of his talents as a figurative and landscape painter, blending Realist and Impressionist tendencies. He contrasts the highly finished rustic naturalism of the figures with the more fluidly painted landscape through different viewpoints: the close-up and the panoramic. The placement of the figures in the foreground draws viewers into an intimate moment between the two young women, while the tiered landscape conveys an expansive rural setting.

At the 1885 Paris Salon, critics remarked on the "striking" effect of these combined styles and perspectives, harmonized by an encompassing natural light and luminous color scheme. American writer Alfred Trumble commended Pearce as a painter of peasants: " . . . the first in merit and in power, and among the most poetic in the subtle delicacy with which he brightens his subjects by an airy charm of color and light."

Peines de Coeur (Heartbreak), ca. 1884, by Charles Sprague Pearce (American, 1851-1914), oil on canvas, 61 5/8 inches high by 47 ³/₄ inches wide (Museum Purchase, The J. Harwood and Louise B. Cochrane Fund for American Art, 2007.17)

The work also represents a significant period in Pearce's life. Born and trained in Boston, he traveled to Paris, studied with the leading Salon painter Leon Bonnat, became a key figure in American expatriate circles by the mid 1870s, and purchased a farm in the Picardy region in 1884, where he would live for the next 30 years. He had a specially designed glass-enclosed plein-air (outdoor) studio that allowed him to work in natural light year around. Peines de Coeur was his first painting from that residency.

Peines de Coeur is a significant addition to the museum's American art collection. A prizewinning and well known picture in Pearce's day, the work continues to impress in its ambition, accomplishment, and painterly delights.

Acquisition Highlights

Louise B. and J. Harwood Cochrane Curator of American Art



This painting is rich in African symbolism and the quilting aesthetic of the Mississippi Delta's African-American women. It was inspired by a play by Endesha Ida Mae Holland, a Mississippi author whose life went from tragedies to triumphs.

Murry DePillars embedded the composition with layers of symbolic and protective imagery. The central figure of the painting is a little girl who waves goodbye to the hostile environment of her birth. A dot pattern forming a halo around her symbolizes her aura, her ancestral guardians, and her ability to transcend the traumas forced upon her at an early age. Mississippi Delta quilt patterns, known as "windmills" or "cartwheels," in each corner are metaphors for moving quickly through life's underbelly. Other images-silhouetted nudes, serpents, the dress with purple hem—symbolize and encapsulate the playwright's own dramatic evolution.

From the Mississippi Delta, 1997, by Murry DePillars (born 1938), acrylic on canvas, 42 1/2 inches wide by 32 1/2 inches high (Gift of the Friends of African & African-American Art, 2006.248)

DePillar's sensitive treatment of these themes incorporates a palette alternating between vibrant and deep colors, thoughtful use of geometry, and fine brushwork honed over the course of his career. A leading figure in Chicago's Black Art Movement in the 1960s and a member of the noted arts collective AfriCobra, he became Dean of the School of Arts of Virginia Commonwealth University in 1976.

From the Mississippi Delta is a welcome addition to the Contemporary Art collection of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts and enhances its holdings of work by African-American and Virginia artists.

Murry DePillars Acquisition Highlights

Gifts and Purchases

This list of recently acquired objects is organized alphabetically Un/Common Ground Fund by Curatorial Department. Within each Department, the objects are or country and region, then by artist, title, and date, depending on the nature of the collection. The following names of donors and special funds have been shortened in the list of objects.

Donors to the Collection

Anonymous Donors David and Georgianna Aronson René and Carolyn Balcer Hon. David K. E. Bruce, by exchange Richard Cheek, Leslie Cheek III, and Elizabeth Cheek Mrs. Hildreth Scott Davis in memory of her husband George Cole Scott H. Talmage Day Estate of Adolf and Virginia Dehn The Fabergé Society, VMFA Friends of African & African-American Art. VMFA Friends of Indian Art, VMFA Mrs. Rita R. Gans Mrs. Donald G. Geddes, by exchange Arthur Glasgow, by exchange Arthur and Margaret Glasgow Collection, Nancy Nooter (2006.88). by exchange John C. and Florence S. Goddin, by exchange LOBI, Grotesque Figure, 19th-20th Elijah Gowin William Palmer Gray, by exchange Greene County Historical Society, by exchange Mrs. Thomas Hitchcock, by exchange Mitzi Humphrey in memory of her mother, Alta Ferguson Greene Mr. and Mrs. Herman Kremer Estate of Helen Ewen Jenkins, by exchange Sydney and Frances Lewis Collection, by exchange Estate of Mr. Paul Mellon Mrs. Paul Mellon Henrietta Near Robert and Nancy Nooter John Barton Payne, by exchange Philip Morris USA Mr. and Mrs. E. Bryson Powell in memory of Elizabeth Bryson Powell, first President of The Council of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts (1955-1957) Webster S. Rhoads and David Silvette, by exchange Laban Lacy Rice, by exchange Paul and Betty Robinson in memory of Ernest L. and Olivia D. Ikenberry Dr. Bernard Samuels in memory of his

mother Kathleen Boone Samuels, by exchange Lt. Col. and Mrs. James B. Saum Marion Boulton Stroud Mrs. Daniel R. Topping, by exchange Benjamin Wigfall A. D. Williams Collection, by exchange Mrs. A. D. Williams, by exchange Mrs. William A. Willingham, by exchange Rex L. and O. Susan Wilson in memory of Ernest L. and Olivia D. Ikenberry Zimmerman Family Partners

Purchase Funds

Endowment Funds listed alphabetically, first by type J. Harwood and Louise B. Cochrane Fund for American Art Robert A and Ruth W Fisher Fund Arthur and Margaret Glasgow Fund Sydney and Frances Lewis Endowment Fund National Endowment for the Arts Fund for American Art Kathleen Boone Samuels Memorial Fund Adolph D. and Wilkins C. Williams Fund

African Art

from Congo

FON, Asen (Commemorative Altar), 19th-20th century, iron. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.218).

from Burkina Faso

LOBI, Figure, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.81).

LOBI, Chair, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.87).

LOBI, Figure with Arms Upraised, 19th-Arthur and Margaret Glasgow, by exchange 20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and

> century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.89).

MOSSI, three Snakes, 19th-20th century, iron. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.77-2006.79).

MOSSI, Pendant, 19th-20th century, ivory. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.80).

MOSSI, Doll, 19th-20th century, wood, hide, string. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.82).

VARIOUS CULTURES, four Pendants, TURUMBU, Liganda (currency), 19th-19th-20th century, copper alloy. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.83-2006.86).

from Cameroon

BAMUM, Beaded Gourd, 19th-20th century, gourd, glass beads, string. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.66).

from Congo

BATEMBO, Mask, 19th-20th century, wood, paint, kaolin, fiber. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.225).

K U B A, two Cut-pile Cloths, 19th-20th century, raphia. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.226-2006.227).

K U B A, Skirt, 19th-20th century, raphia.



iron. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.230).

20th century. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.229).

from Côte d'Ivoire

Nooter (2006.90).

GURO, Heddle Pulley, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy (2006.71).

BAULE, Comb, 19th-20th century, ivory. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.91).

from Ghana

cotta. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.92).

AKAN, Collection of 125 Goldweights, 19th-20th century, copper alloy. Gift of Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.228). Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.93-2006.217).

NGBAKA, Currency, 19th-20th century, AKAN, Royal Stool, 19th-20th century, wood, brass. Purchase: The Williams Fund (2007.1).

Comb, African (Baule Culture, Côte d'Ivoire), 19th–20th century, ivory, 4 5/8 inches high by 1 5/16 inches wide by 5 1/16 inches deep (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Robert and Nancy

Nooter, 2006.91)

from Guinea

BIJUGO, Figure, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.70).

TOMA, Mask, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter

from Mali

BAMANA, Mask, 19th-20th century, wood, paint. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.72).

A K A N, Figure, 19th-20th century, terra B A M A N A, Lock, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.73).

> BAMANA, Chi-Wara Headdress, 19th-20th century, wood, string, glass beads, resin, pigment. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.74).

DOGON, Mask, 18th-19th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.75)

DOGON, Ring, 19th-20th century, copper alloy. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.76).

wood, pigment. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.65).

MAMBILA, Janus Animal Figure, 19th-20th century, wood, paint. Gift of

MAMBILA, Figure, 19th-20th century, wood, paint. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.223).

MAMBILA, Mask, 19th-20th century, wood, paint. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.224).

OGONI, Antelope Mask, 19th-20th century, wood, paint. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.221).

YORUBA, Gelede Mask, 19th-20th century, wood, paint. Gift of Robert and (2006.233-2006.243). Nancy Nooter (2006.219).



YORUBA, Sango Staff, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.220).

from East Africa SWAHILI, two Architectural Fragments. 19th-20th century, carved wood. Gift of

from South Africa

2006.232).

from Nigeria

EKET, Wall Board, 19th-20th century,

2006.69) Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.222)

from Tanzania

Nooter (2006.244).

from Uaanda

BUGANDA, Bowl, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.67)

from West Africa

Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.231-

ZULU, Spoon and Case, 19th-20th century, wood, fiber, glass beads, string. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter (2006.68-

Unidentified culture, Staff, 19th-20th century, wood. Gift of Robert and Nancy

VARIOUS CULTURES, 11 Metalwork objects, 19th-20th century, copper alloy. Gift of Robert and Nancy Nooter



Tango at Zelli's, 1928, by Adolf Dehn (American, 1895–1968), lithograph on imperial Japan paper, 15 inches high by 22 1/4 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of the Estate of Adolf and Virginia Dehn, 2006.608)

American Art

Decorative Arts

MYER MYERS (1723-1795), New York, Teapot, ca. 1765, silver. Gift of Mrs. Rita R. Gans (2006.592).

TUCKER FACTORIES (Philadelphia, active 1826-38), and CORNELIUS & COMPANY (Philadelphia, active 1827-1931), Monumental Urn Depicting Two Dramatic Scenes, ca. 1827-31, porcelain, iron, brass. Purchase: The Cochrane Fund (2007.19).

UNKNOWN ARTIST, Woven Coverlet, CURRIER & IVES, Winter in the probably Virginia, ca. 1800-40, wool weft and natural cotton warp, indigo dye. Gift of Greene County Historical Society, by exchange (2007.26).

Paintina

CHARLES WARREN EATON (1857–1937), Glacier Park (Montana), 1921, oil on canvas. Gift of Mr. and Mrs. E. Bryson Powell in memory of Elizabeth Bryson Powell, first President of The Council of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts (1955-57) (2007.12).

CHARLES SPRAGUE PEARCE (1851-1914), Peines de Coeur (Heartbreak), ca. 1884. oil on canvas. Purchase: The Cochrane Fund (2007.17).

BUMPEI USUI (born Japan, 1898-1994), 14th Street, 1924, oil on canvas. Purchase: The Cochrane Fund (2006.245).

BENJAMIN WEST (1738-1820), Three Ladies Making Music, 1798, oil on canvas. Purchase: The Cochrane Fund (2007.18).

Saver of Soles, 1941, by Leslie Garland Bolling (American, 1898-1955), poplar, 11 inches high by 7 1/2 inches wide by 6 1/4 inches deep (Museum Purchase, The Adolph D. and Wilkins C. Williams Fund, 2006.246)

Sculpture

LESLIE GARLAND BOLLING (1898-1955), Saver of Soles, 1941, poplar. Purchase: The Williams fund (2006.246).

LESLIE GARLAND BOLLING (1898-1955), Queen of Dreams, 1937, poplar. Purchase: The Williams Fund (2006.247).

CLARK MILLS (1810-1883), Andrew Jackson on Horseback, 1855, zinc. Purchase: The Cochrane Fund (2006.37).

Works on Paper

Country: A Cold Morning, 1864, lithograph. Purchase: The Cochrane Fund (2007.15).

ADOLPH DEHN (1895-1968): Paris Portfolio, 1928, 20 lithographs; Herr aus Munchen, 1926, drypoint; Sammy's Bowery Follies, 1946, lithograph; Jimmy Savo, 1945, lithograph; Bar Americain, 1928, lithograph; "Queer Looking These Americans!", 1928, lithograph; Gladys at the Clam House, 1931, lithograph; Orchids, charcoal and pencil (?); Untitled – Men Playing Cards, ca. 1925, pen and ink; Untitled - Man and Woman Dancing, 1938, watercolor; Who is Freud?, 1924, pen; Jazz Babies, 1926, pen and ink with pencil; In Hyde Park or Queer Looking, Those Americans, 1926, pen; Herr aus Munchen, 1926, pen and ink; Untitled, n.d., ink and white wash with pencil; Lohengrin, 1926, pen and ink; The Orchestra, 1923, pen; Saturday Night, 1938, ink wash with pencil. Gift of the Estate of Adolf and Virginia Dehn (2006.600-2006.636).

Gifts and Purchases

Dusk at Furukawa Riverbank, 1919, by Kawase Hasui (Japanese, 1883-1957), color woodblock print on paper, 6 1/4 inches high by 17 13/16 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, The René and Carolyn Balcer Collection, 2006.256)



East Asian Art

Textiles

CHINESE, Skirt, Pair of Cuffs, Chair Panel, and three Shoes, ca. 1920s, embroidered silk. Gifts of Rex L. and O. Susan Wilson in memory of Ernest L and Olivia D. Ikenberry (2006.637-2006.639.1, 2006.640-2006.642).

CHINESE, Chair Panel, ca. 1920s, embroidered silk. Gift of Paul and Betty Robinson in memory of Ernest L. and Olivia D. Ikenberry (2006.639.2).

Works on Paper

JAPANESE. Kawase Hasui (1883-1957), 329 woodblock prints: Okane Road in Shiobara, 1918; Shiobama in Shiobara, 1918; Arauji in Shiobara, 1918; Summer in Ikaho, 1919; Dusk at Furukawa Riverbank, 1919: Matsushima Island in Moonlight, 1919; Mishima River in Mutsu, 1919: Tsutanuma Pond in Mutsu, 1919; Tsuta Hotsprings in Mutsu, 1919; Katsura Island at Matsushima, 1919; Iwai Seashore in Boshu District, 1920; A Boat Laden with Masonry in Boshy Province 1920: Ohama Beach at Horikawa, 1920; Lake Kugushi in Wakasa, 1920; Koshiji in Autumn, 1920; May Rain at Sanno Temple, 1919; River Bank at Komagata, 1919; Lingering Snow at Inokashira, 1920; Onegishi Vegetable Market, 1920; Fukagawa Kaminohashi, 1920; Shinagawa Offshore, 1920; Snow at Shirohige, 1920; Evening Snow at Terashima Village, 1920; Winter Moon at Toyama no Hara, 1920; Evening Snow at Sanjukkenbori, 1920; Afternoon at Ninohashi Bridge in Azabu, 1921; Night Rain, 1920; The Garden in Fall, 1920;

1920; Miyazu in Tango District, 1921; Nigatsudo Temple in Nara District, 1921; Morning at Osaka Dotonbori, 1921; Takamatsu Castle in Sanuki District, 1921; Hazy Night at Miyajima, 1921; Amanohashidate in the Snow, 1921; Winter in the Arashi Gorge, 1921; A Part of Uji Byodoin, 1921; Kiyomizu Temple in Rain, 1921; Ojiya Asahi Bridge in Kosentani, 1921; Kamo Lake Under Moonlight in Sado Snow, 1928; Nishi Park in Fukuoka Island, 1921; Ogi Harbor in Sado Island, 1921; Urahama in Echigo District, 1921; Night Rain at Teradomari, 1920; Beach Hut in Himi in Etchu District, 1921; Morning Snow, Ogi Harbor in Sado Island, 1921; Zojoji Temple in Snow, 1922; Volcano Sakurajima in Kagoshima, 1922: Tochinoki Hotsprings in Higo, 1922; Kazuza in Hizen District, 1922; Rice Granary Ruin in Karatsu, 1922; Shimabara Harbor at Bizan Mountain, 1922; Kasuga Town in Kumamoto District, 1922; Chomon River, 1931; Mt. Fuji from Hara on Ravine at Kayagabuchi Abyss, 1922; Sufukuji Temple/Chinese Temple in Nagasaki District, 1922; A Slope in Senkoji in Onomichi, 1922; Bride at Daigokuden Heian Shrine, 1922: Kabe Island in Hizen 1922; Hakozaki in Chikuzen District, 1922; Miyuki Bridge at Kumamoto Castle, 1923; Kanahama in Hizen District, 1923; Uchiyamashita in Okayama District, 1923; 1933; Rising Moon at Nakajima Park, Suhara in Kiso District, 1925; Morning at Mihogaseki, Izumo, 1925: Yasugi Kiyomizo 1933: Zaimoku Island in Matsushima. Hatta in Kaga District, 1924; Mihogaseki in Izumo District, 1924; Shirozaki in Tajima Sendai, 1933; Matsushima Futagojima, District, 1924; Kintai Bridge, Suo District, 1933; Konokuchi Lake Towada, 1933; 1924: Nakavamahichiri in Hida District. Matsue in Izumo District, 1924; Cloudy

The Pine Pond, 1920; Senkei Total View,

Moon at Matsue, Izumo, 1924: Hinomisaki in Izumo District, 1924; Mt. Asahigadake from Mt. Hakuba, 1924; Arifuku Hot Spring, Iwami, 1924; Futomi in Boshu District, 1925; Ryugashima, Oga Peninsula, 1926; Goza No Ishi at Lake Tazawa, 1926; Kansagu Shrine at Lake Tazawa, 1927; Tennoji Temple in Osaka, 1927; Kamezaki in Bishu District, 1928; Horai Rock in Kiso River, 1928; Miyajima in District, 1928; Evening of Beppu, 1929; Yard of Kandamyôjin Shrine, 1926; Shinohashi Bridge, 1926; Ochanomizu, 1926; Fine Snowy Day at Asakusakannon, 1926: Onegishi no Asa, 1927: Ueno Kiyomizudô Temple, 1928; Sakurada Gate, 1928: After the Rain at Akashi Town. 1928; Kikyo Gate at Chiyoda Castle, 1929; Rain at Shinobazu Pond, 1929; Beach at Ômori, 1930; Sengakuji Temple, 1931; Rain at Shinagawa, 1931; Magome Tokaido, 1942; Kozu Town in Suruga District, 1934; Pines at Miho Seashore, 1931; Asama Shrine in Shizuoka District, 1934: Utsunova on the Tokaido, 1947: Tokaido Shimada, 1942; Lake Hamana, District, 1922; Kyodomari in Hizen District, 1931; Arai Town in Enshu District, 1931; Nagoya Castle, 1932; Snow at Godaido Temple in Matsushima, 1932; Hachinobe, Fine Day, 1933; Senjo Cliff at Lake Towada, Sapporo, 1933; Mountain Temple in Sendai, Temple in Izumo, 1926; Kozu, Osaka, 1924; 1933; Autumn at Oku-Irise, 1933; Kanita in Aomori Prefecture, 1933; Aoba Castle in Jogakura at Mt. Hakkoda, 1935; Evening 1924; Cloudy Day at Matsue, Izumo, 1924; Snow at Isbinomaki, 1935; Tatsuya Cave in 1930; Kamakura Buddha, 1930; Kuonju Hiraizumi, 1936; Kasuga Shrine in Nara, Temple Mt. Minobu, September, 1930;

1933; Morning at Dotonbori in Osaka, 1933; Evening at Soemoncho in Osaka, 1933; Arashiyama in Spring, 1933; Entrance Gate of Chionin Temple, Kyoto, 1933; Kiyomizu Temple, Kyoto, 1933; Byodoin Temple Hoodo in Uji, 1933; Yagumo Bridge at Nagata Shrine, Kobe, 1934; Nigatsudo Temple, Nara, 1934; Hayama in Iyo District, 1934; A Bay Where Tile-Makers Work in Iyo District, 1934; Kaiganji Beach in Sanuki District, 1934; Tonashi Gate at Matsuyama Castle, 1935; Tadotsu in Sanshtu District, 1936; Toyohama in Sanshu District, 1936; Daimotsu, Amagasaki Omono, 1940; Morning of Onomichi, 1940; Murotsu, Suo District, 1940; Shinen Garden at Heian Shrine, 1941; Night Moon at Tsukiji Hongan Temple, May, 1936; Clear Day after Snow at Mt. Fuji, Around Shinobuno, 1952; After Snow at Yoshida, 1944; Gate of Zojoji Temple, Tokyo, in Snow, 1953; Ioridani Mountain Pass in Etchu District (three versions), 1923; Kominato in Boshu Province, 1936; The Skirt of Mt. Fuji, Sunset, 1930; Tagonoura Bridge, 1930; Okada Castle, Feb. 1934; Mt. Fuji at Satta Mountain Pass, 1935; Mitsu Nagahama, April, 1937; Dogashima Island in Izu District, Daytime, 1937; Ose in Izu District, April, 1937; Kakizaki Bentendo Shrine in Shimoda, 1937; Senjogahara Field in Nikko, 1937; View of Unzen from Amakusa, 1937; Evening at Seichoen Garden, 1938; Evening at Seichoen Garden, 1938; Snow at Seichoen Garden, 1938; After the Rain at Sanno, 1938; Frosty Morning in Nagaoka in Izu, 1939; Benten Island at Tomonotsu in Bingo District, 1940; Hikawa Park at Omiya, 1930; Minuma River in Omiya, 1930; Ushibori Ferry, 1930; Road to Nikko,

Senjo Cliff at Lake Towada, 1933, by Kawase Hasui (Japanese, 1883-1957) color woodblock print on paper, 15 5/16 inches high by 10 1/8 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, The René and Carolyn Balcer Collection, 2006.366)

Hichiri Beach in Soshu District, 1930: Morning at Nijubashi Bridge, 1930; Snow at the Shrine, Hinoeda Shrine, 1931; Ikegami Hormonji Temple, 1931; Kiyosu Bridge, 1931; Meguro Fudo-Do Temple, 1931; Benkei Bridge at Akasaka, 1931; Flowering Apple Tree, Myohonji Temple, Kamakura, 1931; Chuzenji Temple at Utagahama Beach, 1931; Morning of Tsuchiura, 1931; Early Autumn in Urayasu, 1931; Moon at Gamo, 1932; Sunset at Morigasaki, Winter, 1932; Rain on Lake, Matsue District, 1932; Snow at Sekiguchi, 1932; Imai Bridge in Early Evening Rain, 1932; Okaminari Shrine in Kumagai, 1932; Snow at Itsukushima Shrine, 1932; Rain at 1939; Bukkokuji Temple in Keishu, 1939; Shuzenji Hotsprings, 1933; Hoshi Hotsprings Keikai Tower in Keij, 1939; West Gate of in Joshu District, 1933; Snow at Nezugongen Suigen in Korea, 1940; Botandai at Heijo, Shrine, 1933; Kamogawa, Boshu, 1934; Tamonji Temple at Hamahagi in Boshu District, 1934; Night Cherry Blossoms at Koganei, 1935; Yugashima in Izu District, 1936; Ukijima Ryujo, Ibaragiken, 1936; Evening at Asao, 1936; Eitaibashi Bridge, 1937; Yumoto Hotsprings in Nikko, 1937; Moon at Seichoen Gardens, 1938; Nishiki Seacoast in Atami, 1940; The Ruins of Fukushima Castle, 1940; Yudaki Waterfall in Nikko, 1941; Kisaki Lake in Shinshu District, 1941; Matsubara Lake in Shinshu Province, 1941; Higashi Agano in Bushu Province, 1941; Konoyama in Bushu District, 1941; Tamiya Village in Saitama, 1941; Kosendani in Echigo, 1941; Yuzawa in Echigo, 1941: Shikishima Riverbank in Maebashi, 1942; Azuma River, 1943;

Higashi Town in Hirakata, 1945; Mt. Fuji from Narusawa, Late Autumn, 1936; Mt. Fuji from Shinobuno, 1942; Oishi at Lake Kawaguchi, 1942; Dawn at Mt. Fuji, 1942; Autumn in Funatsu, 1953; Boshu Nippara, 1932; Autumn in Chuzenji Lake, 1932; Wistaria of Kameto, 1933; Ishizue Town in Niigata District, 1934; Clouds Far Out to Sea, 1935; Lake Yamanaka, 1936; Moon at Itako Riverside, 1936; Evening at Miho, ca 1945-46; Moon at Lakeside, 1935; Red Sunset, 1937; A Charge, 1937: Passing a River at Dawn, 1937: Triumph, 1937; Lake Kawaguchi, n.d.; Wild Lily, 1947; Suigen Kakomon Gate, Korea, 1940; Chii Mountain Senon Temple, Korea, 1940; Kaijo in Korea, 1940; Shiobara Hatakudari, 1946; Cherry at Shirakawa Castle Ruins, 1946; Arayu Hotsprings at Shiobara, 1946; Autumn at Farmhouse -Ayashi in Miyagi Prefecture, 1946; Iwai in Urabandai, 1949; Yanagawa Chikugo Bridge at Nozu Sakuyama, 1946; Onohara Province, 1949; Monkey Rock in Shiobara, in Sataima Prefecture, 1946; Snow at Konuma 1949: Evening Snow at Kivomizu Temple. Swamp in Mito, 1947; A Moonlit Night at 1950; Daibutsuden in Nara, 1950; Kikoji Miyajima, 1947; Miyajina Shrine in Fog, Temple in Nara Prefecture, 1950; Ferry at 1947; Inari Mountain in Nagano Prefecture, Yanagi on Yoshino River, 1950; Kamkaikaku 1947; Tanikumi Temple in Mino Province, Tower in Wakaura, 1950; Teranohama Beach 1947; A Bell Tower in Okayama, 1947; at Umeru in Iyo Province, 1950; Oshuku in Temple, 1956; Hamacho Riverbank, 1925; Tochigiken Kawanishimachi, 1947; Konpira Chiba Prefecture, 1950; Autumn in Shiobara Shrine, Sanuki, 1948; Ueno Toshogo Temple Under the Tengu Rock, 1950; Mountain in Evening of Spring, 1948; Snow at Heian Range of Ura-Bandai, 1950; Kabukiza, Shrine in Kyoto, 1948; Udo Tower in Kumamoto 1951; After an Autumn Shower, Kyoto Castle, 1948; Morning of Aomuma Swamp Nanzenji Temple, 1951; Senju Waterfall at

Clear Day After Snow at Mt. Fuji, Around Shinobuno, 1952, by Kawase Hasui (Japanese, 1883–1957), color woodblock print on paper, 13 inches high by 18 5/16 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, The René and Carolyn Balcer Collection, 2006,398)





Akame, 1951; Spring Rain at Sakurada Gate, 1952; Kamibashi Bridge at Nikko, 1953: Wada Beach at Kagawa Prefecture. 1954; Kanesato Village, Ibaragi Prefecture, 1954; Kawarahata, Gumma Prefecture, 1955; Morning at Okayama Castle, 1955; Horyuji Temple, 1956, East Village Hiryuji Snow at Miyajima Shrine, 1929; Snow at Tosho Shrine, Ueno, 1929; Bearded Iris, 1929; Futatsudo in Nikko, 1929; Rain at Ushibori, 1929; Zojoji Temple in Snow, 1929; Rain at Omiya 1930: Evening at Itako 1930; Mt. Unzen in Hizen Province, late 1920s-early 1930s; Kiso River at Inuyama, 1931; Winter Moon at Toyamagahara, 1931; Mt. Fuji on Fine Day after Snow from Tagonoura, 1932; Evening Snow at Edogawa, 1932; Shinobazu Pond at Night, 1932; Kamibashi Bridge in Nikko, 1930; Snow at Shinobazu Benten Shrine, 1931: Kawai Bridge, 1930s; Bridge on a Starry Night; Seascape with Full Moon, 1930s; Moored Boat in Snow, 1930s; Autumn at Shiobara, 1930s; Shin Bridge at Niko, 1930s; Pagoda in Snow, 1930s; Evening View of Village, 1930s; Hall at Chusonji Temple, 1930s; Sailboat near Rocky Coastline, 1930s; Cherry Blossoms at Yasukuri Shrine, 1936; Meiji Shrine, Tokyo, 1936; Wisteria Blossoms at Kameido Shrine, Tokyo, 1936; Hie Shrine After Shower, Tokyo, 1936; Heian Shrine, Kyoto, 1936; Yasaka Shrine, Kyoto, 1936; Deer Strolling along Kasuga Shrine, Nara, 1936 Minatogawa Shrine Kohe 1936 Ryobu Torii at Itsukushima Shrine in Inland Sea, 1936; Hochiman Shrine Kamakura, 1936: Sacred Mt. Fuii, 1936: Shrine Gate and Pines, 1930s; Pagoda and Forest in Snow, 1930s: Flowers And Waves 1930s: Snow at Temple Senso-ji, 1930s. The René and Carolyn Balcer Collection (2006.252-2006.578).

Gifts and Purchases

European Art

Decorative Arts

ENGLISH, William Cripps (died 1767), Pair of Sauceboats, 1749/50, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.594.1-2).

ENGLISH, "T.E.", Pair of Livery Pots, 1602/03, silver-gilt. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.580).

ENGLISH, Andrew Fogelberg and Stephen Gilbert (partnership, 1780-93), Perfume Burner, 1785/86, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.593a-i).

ENGLISH. Robert Garrard II (1793-1881), Soup Tureen and Cover, 1831/32, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.588a-c).

ENGLISH, Robert Hennell (1826-1892), Lemonade Jug, 1875/76, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.583).

ENGLISH, Paul de Lamerie (1688-1751): Fish Slice, 1746/47, silver; and Soup Tureen and Cover, 1736/37, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.585, 2006.591a-b).

ENGLISH, Joseph Shepherd (1836-1873) and S. & A. B. Wyon, Pair of Seal Matrices, 1978/79, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver $(2006\ 584a-c)$

E N G L I S H, Benjamin Smith II (1764-1823), Pair of Wine Coolers, 1814/15, silver-gilt. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.587.1-2a-c).

ENGLISH, Robert Smythier (active 1660-ca. 1685), Two-handled Cup and Cover, 1661/62, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.590a/b).

ENGLISH, Paul Storr (1771–1844), Four-light Candelabrum, 1815/16, silvergilt: and Basket, 1813/14, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.581.1-2, 2006.586).

ENGLISH, Edward Wakelin (d. 1784), Tray, 1749/50, silver. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.579).

ENGLISH, David Willaume I (1658- Sculpture ca. 1741), three Casters, 1704/5, silver-gilt. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.589.1ab, 2ab, 3ab).

FRENCH, Jean Schlumberger (1907-1987), Pair of "Egg" Obelisks and Table Clock Collection of Mrs Paul Mellon (2006.62.1-2, 2006.63).

Unknown maker, probably London, Chalice, ca. 1500, silver-gilt. The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver (2006.582).

Paintings

FRENCH, Pierre Bonnard (1867–1947): Under Starter's Orders (aka At the Races) ca. 1911, oil on panel; The Pont de Grenelle and the Eiffel Tower, ca. 1912, oil on canvas; 1879). Spanish Greyhound, 1844, bronze. The Open Window, ca. 1919, oil on canvas; Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon The Dining Room, ca. 1940-46, oil on canvas. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.43-2006.46).

FRENCH, Eugène Delacroix (1798-1863), Study of a Calcutta Indian, ca. 1820, oil on canvas. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.50-2006.53).

F R E N C H, Odilon Redon, (1840–1916) Vase of Flowers, ca. 1904, oil on canvas. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.54).

F R E N C H, Carle Vernet (1758-1836), A Boar Hunt in Poland, 1831, oil on canvas. Purchase: The Glasgow Fund (2006.38).

ITALIAN, Francesco d'Ubertini Verdi, called Il Bacchiacca (Florence, 1494-1557), The Virgin and Child with Young Saint John the Baptist, ca. 1540s, oil on panel. Purchase: The Arthur and Margaret Glasgow Fund and, by exchange, the following gifts and bequests: An Anonymous Donor The Hon David K E. Bruce, Mrs. Hildreth Scott Davis in memory of her husband George Cole Scott, Mrs. Donald G. Geddes, Arthur Glasgow, Arthur and Margaret Glasgow, The Arthur and Margaret Glasgow Collection, John C. and Florence S. Goddin, William Palmer Gray, Mrs. Thomas Hitchcock, The Estate of Helen Ewen Jenkins, John Barton Payne, Webster S. Rhoads and David Silvette, Mr. Laban Lacy Rice, Dr. Bernard Samuels in memory of his mother Kathleen Boone Samuels, Mrs. Daniel R. Topping, Mrs. A. D. Williams, The Adolph D. and Wilkins C. Williams Collection, and Mrs. William A. Willingham (2007.16).

FRENCH, Antoine-Louis Barye (1796-1875), Lioness of Algiers, bronze. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.55)

F R E N C H, Isidore-Jules Bonheur (1827-1901), Ram, bronze, Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.56).

FRENCH, Rosa Bonheur (1822-1899), Braying Bull, bronze. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.57).

FRENCH, Christophe Fratin (1801-1864), Cow, bronze. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.58).

FRENCH, Pierre Jules Mêne (1810-(2006.59)

Works on Paper

FRENCH, Rosa Bonheur (1822–1899), Studies of Lions, black chalk. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.60).

Study of a Calcutta Indian, ca. 1820, by Eugène Delacroix (French, 1798–1863), oil on canvas, 18 1/4 inches high by 14 7/8 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon, 2006.50)



Works on Paper

FRENCH, Pierre Bonnard (1867–1947), Still Life, 1932-33, tempera, watercolor and pastel; Barques au Bord de l'Océan, Arcachon, 1930, watercolor and gouache; La Phare Bleu, 1935, gouache and watercolor. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006.47-2006.49).

FRENCH Eugène Delacroix (1798-1863), Studies of Arabs, 1832, pencil and watercolor; Studies of Camels, 1832, pencil and watercolor; Cheval vetu pur la Promenade, 1832, watercolor. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006,51-2006,53).

FRENCH, Theodore Géricault (1791-1824), Leaping Tiger, ca. 1820-22, watercolor. Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon (2006 61)

Decorative Arts GERMAN, Peter Behrens (1868-1940): Dinner Plate, Dessert Plate, and

Side Plate, 1901, hard-paste porcelain; Fish Fork and Fish Knife, 1901, silver; Champagne Glass and Sherry Glass, 1901, blown glass with gilt trim. Gift of the Sydney and Frances Lewis Collection, by exchange (2007.5-2007.11).

Late 19th-20th Century

Modern and Contemporary Art

Paintina

A M E R I C A N. Ben Aronson (born 1958), Autumn, Manhattan, 2004-05, oil on linen. Gift of David and Georgianna Aronson (2006.598).

AMERICAN, Horace Day (1909-1984), Amherst Clay, 1941, oil on canvas. Gift of H. Talmage Day (2006.64).

A M E R I C A N, Murry N. DePillars (born 1938), From the Mississippi Delta, 1997, acrylic on canvas. Gift of Friends of African & African-American Art, VMFA $(2006\ 248)$

A M E R I C A N, Bob Goodnough (20th century), Upward Direction, 1988, oil and charcoal on canvas. Gift of an Anonymous Donor (2006.643).

A M E R I C A N, Elizabeth Huey (born 1971), The Superintendent, 2006, acrylic and oil on wood panel. Gift of The Fabergé Society of VMFA (2007.13).

A M E R I C A N, Robert Vickrey (born 1926), Dream Dance, ca. 1975, egg tempera on panel. Gift of Mr. and Mrs. Herman Kremer (2006.249).

SOUTH KOREAN, Jiha Moon (born 1973), Farewellscape, 2006, ink and acrylic on Hanji paper. Gift of The Fabergé Society of VMFA (2007.14).

Photographs

A M E R I C A N, Elijah Gowin (born 1967), two pigment inkjet prints from the Watering series, 2005, Group I and Embrace I. Purchase: The Un/Common Ground Fund, with additional funds provided by Marion Boulton Stroud (2007.3, 2007.4).

with laminated filters. Purchase: The National Endowment for the Arts Fund for American Art (2007.21a-b). A M E R I C A N, Robert Lazzarini (born 1965), chair, 2000, maple, pigment Purchase: The Glasgow Fund (2006.42).

AMERICAN, Robert Lazzarini (born 1965); four skulls, 2000, resin, bone and pigment. Purchase: The Williams Fund (2007.22.1-4).

CHILEAN, Iván Navarro (born 1972), Black Electric Chair, 2006, neon black light and electric energy. Purchase: The Samuels Fund (2007.20).

AMERICAN, Elijah Gowin (born 1967), Dunking 1, from the Watering series, 2005, pigment inkjet print. Gift of the Artist (2007.25).

A M E R I C A N, William Wylie (born 1957), #06-32, Carrara, 2006, pigment

Henrietta Near (2007.2).

DUTCH, Leo Divendal (born 1947), The Sea of Marmara, 2000, inkjet on archival paper. Gift of Mitzi Humphrey in memory of her mother Alta Ferguson Greene (2006.251).

Sculpture

22



Dinner Plate, Side Plate, and Dessert Plate, 1901, hard-paste porcelain; Fish Fork and Fish Knife, 1901, silver; Champagne Glass and Sherry Glass, 1901, blown glass with gilt trim, by Peter Behrens (German, 1868–1940), various sizes (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of the Sydney and Frances Lewis Collection, by exchange, 2007.5–2007.11)

A M E R I C A N, Spencer Finch (born 1962), Kaaterskill Falls (July 30, 2006, 12:37 PM), 2006, fluorescent lightboxes

Standing Woman, ca. 1936, bronze with green patina. Gift of Richard Cheek, Leslie Cheek III, and Elizabeth Cheek (2006.599).

Works on paper

A M E R I C A N, Jorge Benitez (born print. Purchase: The Un/Common Ground Cuba, 1956), Victory in Iraq Triumphal Fund, with additional funds provided by Arch, Crawford, Texas, 2004, graphite on Arches paper. Purchase: Funds provided by Philip Morris USA (2006.36).

> A M E R I C A N, Robert Lazzarini (born 1965), four untitled drawings, 2006, graphite on paper. Purchase: The Glasgow Fund (2006.31-2006.35).

AMERICAN, Sol LeWitt (1928-2007), Wavy Brushstrokes, 1996, gouache on paper. Purchase: The Lewis Endowment Fund (2006.41).

A M E R I C A N, Benjamin Wigfall (born 1930), Christmas Card Design, 1958, gouache on paper. Gift of the Artist (2007.18).

South Asian and Islamic Art

Painting

INDIAN, Jamini Roy (1887–1972), Gopini (Little Girl), early 20th century, paint on paper/board. Gift of Lt. Col. and Mrs. James B. Saum (2006.250).

TIBETAN, Scroll Depicting "Invisible" Deities, ca. 18th century, opaque watercolor on cloth. Gift of Zimmerman Family Partners (2006.596).

SWEDISH, Carl Milles (1875-1955), TIBETAN, Painted Door, ca. 19th century, wood, gesso, pigment, and metal fittings. Gift of Zimmerman Family Partners (2006.597).

Sculpture

INDIAN (Orissa), Celestial Maiden (Surasundari), 12th century, sandstone. Purchase: The Williams Fund (2006.39).

Works on Paper

INDIAN (Bengal, Calcutta), Shiva and Parvati Accompanied by Their Sons Ganesha and Karttikeya, ca. 1860, watercolor on European paper. Gift of Drs. Shantaram and Sunita Talegaonkar (2006.595).

INDIAN (Punjab Hills, Guler, or Kangra), The Creation of the Universe: Vishnu and Lakshmi Recline on Sesha, the Cosmic Snake, Floating on the Multitudinous Seas, ca. 1775, opaque watercolor, heightened with gold and silver on paper mounted on an album page. Gift of Friends of Indian Art, VMFA, and Purchase: The Fisher Fund (2007.23).

INDIAN (Rajasthan, Jaipur School), A Lady after the Bath, Holding a Closed Lotus Flower That She Has Received from a Small Angel or Cupid Figure, early 19th century, opaque watercolor and gold on paper mounted on an album. Gift of Friends of Indian Art, VMFA, and Purchase: The Fisher Fund (2007.24)

Exhibitions

CONTINUED EXHIBITIONS

An Enduring Legacy: Paintings Acquired Through the J. Harwood and Louise B. Cochrane Fund for American Art

August 10, 2005, continuing through Expansion construction

Organizer: Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

In 1988, J. Harwood and Louise B. Cochrane of Richmond established a generous endowment to purchase American art. Thanks to the Cochrane Fund, VMFA has acquired 27 striking works. On view during VMFA's Expansion program, this changing exhibition includes works by such accomplished artists as Thomas Hart Benton, William Merritt Chase, Jasper Francis Cropsey, Frederick Carl Frieseke, Robert Henri, Severin Roesen, William Wetmore Story, Henry Ossawa Tanner, and John Trumbull. (See *Gifts and Purchases* and *The Permanent Collection*.)

Still Life, ca. 1860, by Severin Roesen (American, ca. 1815–ca. 1872), oil on canvas, 29 1/4 inches high by 361/2 inches wide (Museum Purchase, The Adolph D. And Wilkins C. Williams Fund)



A Racing Yacht on the Great South Bay, 19th century, by James E. Buttersworth (American, 1817–1894), oil on canvas (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Eugene B. Sydnor, Jr., 71.35)



NEW EXHIBITIONS

LOOK HERE Speed

September 6, 2006 – January 7, 2007 Organizer: Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

The third exhibition of the LOOK HERE series, *Speed* explored how artists use movement to create spirited and expressive works of art. From the sleek beauty of a racing yacht to the pageantry of an African dance, expressions of speed in art can communicate motion and emotion. Nearly 50 works continued the LOOK HERE experiment in cross-cultural art interpretation, following a single concept down several avenues of discovery and rediscovery. After presentation in Richmond, *Speed* will travel to selected Statewide Partners.



Noble Silver: The Jerome and Rita Gans Collection of English Silver at the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

February 28, 2007, ongoing

Organizer: Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

This new gallery, featuring one of the finest collections of English silver in the world, presents outstanding pieces made by the greatest silversmiths of the 18th and 19th centuries. Among the 101 notable objects on view are works designed by Paul de Lamerie and Paul Storr and commissioned by the renowned silver retailer Robert Garrard. Mrs. Gans gave an additional 16 pieces (see *Gifts and Purchases* and *The Permanent Collection*) to extend the chronological range of the collection. A book was published in conjunction with the opening of the gallery (see *Educational and Statewide Programs*).

C

Soup tureen, Cover, and Liner, 1736, by Paul de Lamerie (English, 1688–1751), silver 12 3/16 inches high by 14 1/16 inches (handle to handle) by 10 5/8 inches deep (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Mrs. Rita R. Gans, 2006.591 a-c) Growth (Survival), 2006, by Jennifer Allora and Guillermo Calzadilla (American), grafted tropical plants and Blue Wall Tilt, 2004, by Jenny Holzer (American), double-sided LED signs with bright blue diodes in stainless steel housings, various dimensions.

Artificial Light September 15 – October 29, 2006

Organizer: Anderson Gallery at Virginia Commonwealth University School of the Arts, in partnership with Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

Presented off-site at Virginia Commonwealth University, *Artificial Light* featured all new sculpture and installations by seven international artists using light as their primary media. The participants — Jennifer Allora and Guillermo Calzadilla, Spencer Finch, Ceal Floyer, Iván Navarro, Nathaniel Rackowe and Douglas Ross — are emerging or underexposed artists distinguished by the clarity, rigor, and beauty of their vision. They use natural and artificial light as sculptural form to express perception, memory, energy and power. The exhibition also traveled to the Museum of Contemporary Art (MOCA) in North Miami, Fla., in conjunction with the Art Basel Miami Beach 2006 (December 7, 2006–February 18, 2007). A fullcolor catalogue accompanied the exhibition.





Rule Britannia! Art, Royalty & Power in the Age of Jamestown

April 28 – August 12, 2007

Organizer: Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

The Virginia Museum of Fine Arts commemorated the 400th anniversary of Jamestown with this majestic exhibition featuring unprecedented loans from the collection of Queen Elizabeth II of Great Britain. Royal portraits and maritime paintings from Windsor Castle and Buckingham Palace were exhibited for the first time in the United States and included a major full-length portrait of King James I, in whose honor Jamestown was named. Another first-time loan to the U.S. was the Armada Portrait of Queen Elizabeth I, known to history as the Virgin Queen and in whose honor Virginia was named. The portrait is owned by the descendants of the godson of Sir Francis Drake. Additional works were lent from private collections and major museums in England, Ireland, and the United States. A full-color catalogue accompanied the exhibition. Also in conjunction with the 400th anniversary of Jamestown, VMFA produced three traveling exhibitions for statewide circulation (see Educational and Statewide Programs).

Queen Elizabeth I: the Armada Portrait, ca. 1588, by an unknown artist (English School), oil on canvas.

Géricault to Bonnard: Recent Gifts from the Mellon Collection

June 13, 2007 and ongoing through the VMFA Mellon Centennial

Organizer: Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

This exhibition began the Celebrating Paul Mellon series of events and exhibitions, which commemorated the 100th anniversary of the birth of one of the museum's most important benefactors. It comprised 19 French objects from the estate of Paul Mellon, recently presented to the museum by Rachel Lambert Mellon, his widow. The highlight of the gift is a group of seven paintings and watercolors by Post-Impressionist painter Pierre Bonnard, including an outstanding 1940s composition, The Dining Room (see Acquisition Highlights, Gifts and Purchases, The Permanent Collection, and Educational and Statewide Programs).

TRAVELING EXHIBITIONS

LOOK HERE

This series of four cross-cultural exhibitions with distinctive themes highlights VMFA's permanent collection. After presentation in Richmond last year, the first three in the series travel to selected Statewide Partners.

Dazzle

University of Mary Washington, Fredericksburg September 14 – December 8, 2006

Museum of the Shenandoah Valley, Winchester *February* 9 – *May* 6, 2007

Organizer: Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

This first exhibition of the LOOK HERE series explored how finely crafted objects of gold, silver, gemstones, and other precious metals convey power, status, and beauty.

Feast

William King Regional Arts Center, Abingdon October 27, 2006 - January 7 2007

The Chrysler Museum, Norfolk April 18 – June 17, 2007

Organizer: Virginia Museum of Fine Arts

The second exhibition of the LOOK HERE series explored the artistic and historical relationship to food and feasting. Visitors found contemporary artworks side by side with works from Dutch & Flemish masters, and South American art just a step away from ancient Greek works.

The Permanent Collection

African Art

The collection has grown significantly through a four-year plan to acquire, by gift and purchase, works from the extraordinary collection assembled over 40 years by Robert and Nancy Nooter. In this final year, the Nooters donated 39 objects, enhancing the museum's collection of sculpture, metalwork, and textiles from East, West, and Central Africa. The gift-purchase program has added a total of 130 objects of high aesthetic quality, representing a wide range of cultures, to VMFA's collection.

Among this year's notable gifts is an exceptional stool made for a high-ranking official of one of Ghana's Akan kingdoms. Akan art, especially court regalia, is a particular strength of the museum's collection, and the stool adds a work of central importance to this core. The surface of the stool is covered with hammered brass images, using the repoussé technique, that refer to aspects of Akan history, governance, oral traditions, and trade.

During the year, the curator continued to serve also as Senior Associate Director of Architecture and Design for the museum's Expansion project.

Three Ladies Making Music, 1798, by Benjamin West (American, 1738-1820), oil on canvas, 13 inches high by 18 inches wide (Museum Purchase, The J. Harwood and Louise B. Cochrane Fund for American Art, 2007.18)



American Art

The collection—comprising works from the Colonial era to the mid-20th century—grew through major acquisitions in painting, sculpture, decorative art, and works on paper.

The J. Harwood and Louise B. Cochrane Fund for American Art supported purchases of significant paintings, including the impressive Peines de Coeur (ca. 1884) by American expatriate Charles Sprague Pearce (see Acquisition Highlights); Three Ladies Making Music (1798), a genre scene by Benjamin West; and a striking precisionist city view, 14th Street (1924), by Japanese-American artist Bumpei Usui. The Cochrane Endowment also funded the purchase of a monumental work of porcelain, Urn with Two Scenes (ca. 1827-37), produced by Philadelphia-based Tucker Factories; a dynamic zinc statuette, Andrew Jackson on Horseback (1855), by Clark Mills; and a large-folio Currier and Ives lithograph, Winter in the Country: A Cold Morning (1864). Purchases acquired through the Adolph D. and Wilkins C. Williams Fund include two intricately carved wood figures by African-American sculptor Leslie Garland Bolling, Queen of Dreams (1937) and Saver of Soles (1941).

The Permanent Collection

The museum received significant gifts this year. Mrs. Rita Gans gave 15 pieces of English silver and an important Colonial-American teapot (ca. 1765) by New York silversmith Myer Myers. In a tribute to Elizabeth Bryson Powell, first President of The Council of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Mr. and Mrs. E. Bryson Powell generously donated Glacier Park (Montana) (1921), a tonalist painting by Charles Warren Eaton. Also received were 37 works on paper by Adoph Dehn created between 1927 and 1946. These lively images of European café life were presented by the estate of the artist and his wife, Virginia. The museum acquired a woven coverlet (Virginia-made, ca. 1800-40), through a trade agreement with the Greene County Historical Society. (See Gifts and Purchases)



Glacier Park (Montana), 1921, by Charles Warren Eaton (American, 1857–1937) oil on canvas, 24 1/16 inches high by 19 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Mr. and Mrs. E. Bryson Powell, in memory of Elizabeth Bryson Powell first President of The Council of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 1955-57, 2007.12)

Dr. Sylvia Yount was appointed the Louise B. and J. Harwood Cochrane Curator of American Art. She previously served as curator of American Art at the High Museum of Art in Atlanta. Dr. Yount also worked as chief curator at the Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts in Philadelphia and in positions at the Philadelphia Museum of Art and the Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum in Boston. She earned a doctorate in the history of art in 1995 from the University of Pennsylvania and a bachelor's degree in Italian in 1985 from New York University. With Dr. Elizabeth O'Leary, VMFA Associate Curator of American Art, Dr. Yount has focused since her arrival on the museum's acquisition program and planning for the reinstallation of the new American galleries.

Pre-Columbian Art/Native American Art

Dr. Lee Anne Hurt was appointed to the new position of Assistant Curator of Ancient American Art. A specialist in Inca art and architecture, in particular the ancient site of Machu Picchu, she earned a doctorate in art history from Virginia Commonwealth University. She began working at VMFA in October 2004 as the Assistant to the Director and continues in that role in addition to her curatorial position. Dr. Hurt will oversee the installation of the Pre-Columbian and Native American Art collections in the expanded museum.

Ancient Art

Dr. Peter J. Schertz became Jack and Mary Ann Frable Curator of Ancient Art. A specialist in Roman art, Dr. Schertz was the Kress Curatorial Fellow in the Department of Art of the Ancient World at the Museum of Fine Arts, Boston. He earned a doctorate in classical art and archaeology from the University of Southern California (U.S.C.). He also holds a master's degree in museum studies from U.S.C. and a bachelor's degree in classical languages and literature from the University of Chicago. His archaeological fieldwork includes excavations at the Early Bronze Age site of Ramat Hanadiv, Israel, and the Roman-Byzantine site of Ein Yael, Israel. VMFA's Ancient Art position will be funded in part by a \$1 million challenge grant from the Andrew W. Mellon Foundation. Since his arrival in October 2006, Dr. Schertz has been planning for the future development of VMFA's Ancient Art collection, particularly its reinstallation in new and expanded galleries.



East Asian Art

2006 5861

The museum acquired a significant collection of 329 Japanese 20th-century woodblock prints executed in ink and color on paper by Kawase Hausi. The artist was part of the New Print movement, which revitalized traditional Japanese woodblock printing in the early years of the last century by introducing a new aesthetic vision that combined the best of Japanese and Western art. The prints are a gift of René Balcer and Carolyn Hsu-Balcer of New York.

Dr. Shawn Eichman resigned as the E. Rhodes and Leona B. Carpenter Curator of East Asian Art to become curator of Asian Art at the Honolulu Academy of Arts in Hawaii.

The Mellon Collections and European Art

This active year was distinguished by major acquisitions, significant exhibitions, and preparations for reinstallation of the collections.

Major purchases included a Renaissance altarpiece by Il Bacchiacca (see Acquisition Highlights) and Boar Hunt in Among the English silver works donated by Mrs. Rita Gans Poland, an 1831 oil on canvas by Carle Vernet, adding to is a massive basket marked by Paul Storr in 1813-14 and VMFA's extensive holdings of this artist who was fundabearing the arms of the third Earl of Egremont, a wealthy mentally important to both French Romanticism and sporting patron of English painters J. M. W. Turner, John Constable, art. Boar Hunt was part of a series of four "exotic hunts" and and other contemporaries. Other highlights include the is marked by an elegant, balletic quality appropriate to the Drury Low tureen (marked by Paul de Lamerie in 1736-37 taste of Vernet's courtly patrons. and generally considered the finest expression of the Rococo in England) and a pair of Elizabethan-era Livery Pots (see Acquisition Highlights).

From the estate of Paul Mellon, presented to VMFA by his widow, Rachel Lambert Mellon, the museum received 19 extraordinary French works of art. Included in the gift are three watercolor and pencil studies by Eugène Delacroix, created during the artist's 1832 excursion to North Africa, and his 1820 painted sketch of a Bengali Indian in regional costume. A striking 1820-22 watercolor of a tiger by Theodore Géricault indicates the influence of George Stubbs. A group of animalier bronzes includes one by pioneering woman artist Rosa Bonheur. Seven exquisite works by Pierre Bonnard enhance the Post-Impressionist holdings already in the Mellon Collection. This group includes a monumental interior, The Dining Room, which Bonnard worked on until the end of his life. Mrs. Mellon also donated three objects by French master jeweler Jean Schlumberger.

The Permanent Collection

Dr. Mitchell Merling, the Paul Mellon Curator and Head of the Department of European Art, served as lead curator for Dazzle, a statewide exhibition in the LOOK HERE series: coordinator for Noble Silver; and co-VMFA curator of Rule Britannia with Robin Nicholson, VMFA Associate Director for Exhibitions (see Exhibitions). The curator also coordinated extensive preparations for Celebrating Paul Mellon, a ninemonth series of exhibitions and programs commemorating the 100th anniversary of Mellon's birth; and planned the reinstallation of the permanent collection of European art.

Modern and Contemporary Art

Acquisition highlights include a set of four skulls by Robert Lazzarini, featuring the artist's signature combination of extreme realism and distortion; a large gouache by Sol LeWitt, incorporating long wavy strokes of primary colors plus white and black; and two light-based works that first appeared in Artificial Light: Ivan Navarro's Black Electric

Chair (see back cover), a black-light neon piece recalling Marcel Breuer's iconic Wassily Chair, and Spencer Finch's Kaaterskill Falls, which reproduces the light from the upstate New York falls in brightly colored theater gels over fluorescent tubes. Many works acquired, such as Murry DePillars' From the Mississippi Delta, came as gifts, and the museum is grateful for the benefactors' generosity (see Gifts and Purchases and The Public-Private Partnership).

John Ravenal, the Sydney and Frances Lewis Family Curator of Modern and Contemporary Art, was curator of Artificial Light (see Exhibitions). He also wrote a new survey of VMFA's Modern and Contemporary Art collection, published this year (see Educational and Statewide Programs). Ravenal was named to the Board of the Association of Art Museum Curators (AAMC) and Chair of the Conference Planning Committee. He continued with planning the reinstallation of the Lewis Galleries, installation of new 21st-Century Galleries, and the new Sculpture Garden.

Wavy Brushstrokes, 1996, by Sol LeWitt (American, 1928-2007), gouache or paper, 60 1/2 inches high by 70 1/2 inches wide (Museum Purchase, The Sydney and Frances Lewis Endowmen Fund, 2006,41)





South Asian and Islamic Art

The museum acquired two significant works from India, with funds provided by VMFA's Friends of Indian Art and the Robert and Ruth Fisher Fund. The Creation of the Universe, from Guler or Kangra in the Punjab Hills, is a well known and widely published miniature painting rendered in opaque watercolor and gold around 1775. A Lady After Her Bath, from Jaipur in India's Rajasthan region, dates to the early 1800s.

Another important acquisition is a circa-1860 watercolor depicting the Hindu gods Shiva and Parvati accompanied by their sons that was created by an Indian artist for a British patron as a memento. The painting was given by Drs. Shantaram and Sunita Talegaonkar.

Dr. Joseph M. Dye III, the E. Rhodes and Leona B. Carpenter Curator of South Asian and Islamic Art, served again as VMFA's Curatorial Chair, presented a variety of lectures on Mughal art, and taught courses in the history of Indian and Japanese art at The College of William and Mary.

Shiva and Parvati Accompanied by Their Sons Ganesha and Karttikeya, Indian (Bengal), ca. 1860, watercolor on European paper, 8 3/8 inches high by 13 3/8 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Dr. Shantaram and Sunita Talegaonkar, 2006.595)

20th-Century Decorative Arts

The museum acquired a group of significant objects by noted German designer Peter Behrens through a trade agreement with renowned international Art Nouveau collector Udo Schröder of Hamburg, Germany. VMFA traded a duplicate Covered Dish from the Lewis Collection, and received a Dinner Plate, a Dessert Plate, and a Side Plate, all designed by Behrens and produced in 1901 by Gebrüder Bauscher of Wieden, Germany; a 1901 Fish Fork and Fish Knife designed for M. J. Rückert, Silberwarenfabrik of Mainz, Germany; and a Champagne Glass and a Sherry Glass made in 1901 by Kristallglasfabrik Benedikt von Poschinger of Oberzwieselau, Germany. All seven objects were designed by Behrens for a special 1902 exhibition at the Wertheim Department Store in Berlin.

The Permanent Collection

Objects Conservation

In preparation for reinstallation of the galleries, the department began examining and documenting objects in the collection that have not been surveyed or treated recently. More than 600 objects from the East Asian collection and 337 from the African collection were surveyed.

Receiving treatment were more than 130 works for the Noble Silver exhibition, the Paul Mellon Collection, and the LOOK HERE *Mystery* exhibition, as well as objects being lent to other institutions; and 55 objects were examined for acquisition consideration or loan.

An extensive tapestry conservation project, funded by the Institute of Museum and Library Services and The Fabergé Society, continued with a group of 17th-century textiles including four Flemish tapestries from the "Life of Moses" series and a rare English tapestry of "The Last Supper." In all, 13 will be on view in the Great Hall with the reinstallation of the museum's European art collection.

Painting Conservation

Conservators treated 114 paintings and frames including Interior of a Kitchen by Jacobsz Cornelius Delff, Judgment of Paris by Francois Xavier Fabre, an Indian miniature (Nathadwara school) Worship of Shri Nataji, Young Girl by Auguste Renoir, Coast of Sicily by William Stanley Haseltine, King Saul by Max Beckman, Between the Clock and the Bed by Jasper Johns, and The Superintendent by Elizabeth Huey. A variety of other works-47 South Asian thankas, 145 Indian miniatures, 80 East Asian screens and scrolls, numerous American and French works on paper, 23 Modern and Contemporary works on paper—were assessed, treated, or placed in protective housings.

Four Byzantine miniature paintings of Evangelists were examined to ascertain their relationship to forged paintings from the Archimedes palimpsest. They were determined to be from a related Gospel Book at Duke University.

Carol W. Sawyer, Conservator of Paintings, continued conservation research on Portrait of a Woman by the Rembrandt van Rijn workshop, new treatment approaches for Allan D'Arcangelo's Highway US 1, Panel 3, and low oxygen treatments of panel paintings. She completed treatments on works in the LOOK HERE Feast statewide exhibition, including Severin Roesen's Still Life, William Merritt Chase's Still Life with Fish, and Georges Braque's Still Life.

Bruce Hardin Suffield, Associate Conservator of Paintings, initiated technical examination of two Rufino Tamayo fresco paintings, Indian Man and Indian Woman, to plan future treatment.

Risk Management and Protective Services

Department activity this year included installation of new surveillance equipment, the opening the new Parking Deck, preparing disaster response plans, and coordinating the security needs for exhibitions. The department also began conversion to systems that will increase the museum's monitoring technology. At the same time, Risk Management assisted Statewide Partner museums with hosting the LOOK HERE exhibitions by enhancing their security capabilities and providing additional remote monitoring through the latest technology.



Loans from the Permanent Collection

A Tropical Landscape - An American King Saul by Max Beckmann Indian struggling with a Gorilla, by Henri Rousseau Amsterdam

EXHIBITION: Henri Rousseau: Jungles in Paris

National Gallery of Art, Washington, D.C., July 16-October 15, 2006

Cousin-on-Friday

by Leslie Garland Bolling EXHIBITION: Freeing Art from Wood, The Sculpture of Leslie Garland Bolling The Library of Virginia, Richmond,

July 24 - October 21, 2006

The Wounded Hound by William Tylee Ranney

EXHIBITION: Forging an American House at Dusk by Edward Hopper Identity: The Art of William Ranney Speed Art Museum, Louisville, September 29, 2006–January 1, 2007; May 6–August 19, 2007; Amon Carter Museum, Ft. Worth, February 17-May 13, 2007;

Philadelphia Museum of Art, June 26-August 19, 2007

Le Séducteur by René Magritte EXHIBITION: Magritte and Contemporary Art: The Treachery of Image Los Angeles County Museum of Art, November 19, 2006-March 4, 2007

The Worship of Shri Nathji on Sharat Purnima in the Nijamandira of the Shri Nathji Mandira at Nathadwara (Indian, Nathadwara, Rajasthan) Plate (Indian, Pratapgarh, Rajasthan) EXHIBITION: The Art of India's

Mewar Kingdom Asian Art Museum of San Francisco,

February 2-April 29, 2007

Jud by Chuck Close

EXHIBITION: Chuck Close -Paintings: 1968-2006

Sofía, Madrid, February 6-May 7, 2007;

Ludwig Forum für Internationale Kunst, Aachen, Germany, May 25 -September 2, 2007

EXHIBITION: Max Beckmann in

Van Gogh Museum, Amsterdam, April 6 - August 19, 2007;

Pinakothek der Moderne, Munich, September 13, 2007–January 6, 2008

Landscapes in the Four Seasons: Evening Scene at Yueyang Pavilion by Ike Taiga

EXHIBITION: Ike Taiga and Tokuyama Gyokuran: Japanese Masters of the Brush

Philadelphia Museum of Art, April 29 - July 22, 2007

EXHIBITION: Edward Hopper Museum of Fine Arts, Boston, National Gallery of Art, Washington, September 16, 2007-January 21, 2008; Art Institute of Chicago, February 16 -May 11, 2008

The Superintendent by Elizabeth Huey

EXHIBITION: Phantasmania Kemper Museum of Contemporary Art,

The Artist's Studio, rue Visconti by Jean Frédérick Bazille

Child Picking a Fruit by Mary Cassatt At the Races, Before the Start

EXHIBITION: L'Impressionnisme vu d'Amérique

Museo Nacional Centro de Arte Reina

by Edgar Degas

Little Dancer, Age 14 by Edgar Degas Young Girls Looking at an Album by Pierre-Auguste Renoir

Musée Fabre, Montpellier, France, June 2 – September 9, 2007;

Musée de Grenoble, October 9, 2007 January 20, 2008

Kansas City, June 1-August 19, 2007



Little Dancer Aged Fourteen, 19th century, by Edgar Degas (French, 1834–1917), bronze, net tutu with satin hair ribbon, 38 1/2 inches high by 14 1/2 inches wide by 14 1/4 inches deep (Museum Purchase, The State Operating Fund and The Art Lovers' Society, 45.22.1)

Loans and Accessions: Statistics

LOANS FROM THE PERMANENT COLLECTION	
Loans to national and international venues	16
Loans to Statewide Partners	131
Loans to qualifying state agencies	38
Other long-term loans	61
LOANS TO THE MUSEUM	
Loans for temporary exhibitions	24
Loans to the permanent collection	1
ACCESSIONS	639
DEACCESSIONS	20

US Highway 1, Number 3, 1962, by Allan D'Arcangelo (American, 1930–1998), acrylic on canvas, 69 1/4 inches high by 81 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Sydney and Frances Lewis, 85.376)

The Public-Private Partnership



The Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Expansion continued apace, thanks to vigorous support from its public-private partnership that includes individual donors, the Commonwealth of Virginia, corporations, and family and private foundations.

The museum celebrated completion of the first phase of Expansion construction with the opening in April 2007 of the new \$14 million Parking Deck, part of VMFA's \$130 million Expansion. The Parking Deck was funded, in part, by \$8.5 million from the state. The 170,000-square-foot Parking Deck accommodates approximately 600 vehicles, almost double the number of the museum's former surface lot. The majority of the surface lot is being reclaimed for the new Sculpture Garden, a portion of which will cover the roof of the Parking Deck with a landscaped slope for viewing outdoor events. The three-story Deck extends one level below grade and one level above grade.

The museum's new Parking Deck, completed in April, accommodates approximately 600 vehicles

The Capital Campaign closed its books last year, raising \$172.3 million for the Expansion and Renovation, endowment funds, operations, and art acquisitions. The Campaign brought gifts from 2,643 individual donors, of whom 72 gave multiple gifts. There were 31 gifts of \$1 million or more. The largest contributor was the Commonwealth of Virginia, which allocated a total of \$49.3 million toward the project. The historic transformation includes a new five-level glass-and-stone structure, now under construction, which will add more than 100,000 square feet of space to the existing 380,000-squarefoot museum. The Expansion will restore the orientation of the museum's main entrance to the Boulevard, one of Richmond's main thoroughfares.

Corporate and foundation support included SunTrust for the LOOK HERE exhibition series; Wachovia for the exhibition Rule Britannia and Wachovia Foundation for educational programs; Truland Systems and The Horace W. Goldsmith

Foundation, New York, for the exhibition Artificial Light; served on the museum's Board of Trustees from 1938 until 1979, Jamestown 2007 for two traveling exhibitions in commemothe longest-serving Trustee in the museum's history. He gave ration of the 400th anniversary of Jamestown (see Educational the museum more than 2,000 works of art and made substantial and Statewide Programs); Mercedes-Benz of Richmond and gifts toward the construction of two additions to the museum's McGeorge Mercedes-Benz for 3rd Thursdays; the Ridgeway building, in 1954 and 1985. (See Gifts and Purchases, Exhibitions, Foundation for Teacher Programs and Teen Zine; the Emily S. The Permanent Collection, and Educational and Statewide Programs.) and Coleman A. Hunter Charitable Trust for the Young@Art The Council of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, the community preschool outreach program; RBC Dain Rauscher for museum's oldest and largest support group, continued to Art on the Air; Genworth for Art on the Spot; and Philip Morris provide thousands of hours of volunteer service. Members USA for Teen Programs. Contributions from the Nunnally worked in such areas as the VMFA Shop, the Docent Program, Foundation and Dr. and Mrs. William Jackson Frable enabled Visitor Services, Members' Travel, the Library, and other the museum to meet the \$1 million challenge from the Andrew departments. During the museum's Expansion construction, W. Mellon Foundation to endow the position of Curator of the VMFA Shop is operating in a temporary location adjacent Ancient Art. VMFA is fortunate to receive generous support to the Marble Hall, and also has outlets at Richmond from numerous individuals as well, which contribute to International Airport and at the Richmond Convention exhibitions, programs, publications, and many special projects Center. The Shop participated successfully in the spring (see Honor Roll of Contributors). Bizarre Bazaar. Preparations began in fall of 2006 for the Celebrating Paul Mellon, a nine-month series of exhibitions and ninth edition of Fine Arts & Flowers, a special gallery programs, was launched to commemorate the centennial presentation featuring floral interpretations of selected works celebration of the birth of one of the museum's most important of art from the museum's permanent collection, which burst benefactors. He was long recognized as a collector and philaninto bloom October 11–14, 2007. This popular fundraiser thropist of local, national, and international importance. Generous featured two new additions: a Jewelry Fair offering unique creations by master artists and a Family Event. with his time as well as with gifts of art and money, Mr. Mellon



Enjoying the Opening Gala of **Rule Britannia** were (left to right) James Cherry, VMFA Trustee; David Camden, Regional President, Wachovia Central Virginia; Charlotte Minor, VMFA Trustee President; Alex Nyerges, VMFA Director; and Robin Nicholson, VMFA Associate Director, Exhibitions

The Public-Private Partnership

VMFA saluted its Corporate Partners and honored the third annual Muse Awards finalists and winners in a combined celebration, the Muse Awards Un-Gala. The event recognized the extraordinary creative talent in area businesses and highlighted the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts as a resource for creative enrichment for individuals and businesses. Winner of the Top Muse award was Intrinergy, LLC, an Ashland-based renewable energy provider. Other Muse Awards winners were Appomattox Tile Art, Inc.; ARE-Energy, a division of American Railroad Equipment, LLC; InternDirect, LLC; The New York Deli; PUNCH; McKinnon and Harris, Inc.; Rainbow Station; and Visure Corp. The Muse Awards Un-Gala, organized by the VMFA Business Council, received generous support from numerous companies and corporations (see Honor Roll of Contributors).

Membership in VMFA totaled 9,024 households by the end of the fiscal year, with dues adding \$383,555 to the museum's operating budget and providing vital funds that support the museum's various programs. The Membership and Visitor Services Office began upgrading the membership card and ticketing system, which will allow members to access a variety of benefits in the museum and online.

The Heritage Society now has 123 members. The group was established to recognize and honor those who have provided for the museum with a bequest or through a planned gift (see Honor Roll of Contributors).

Support groups at the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts contributed valuable time, talent, and resources to assist the museum with its mission. The Fabergé Society contributed funds for conservation treatment of seven European tapestries (see The Permanent Collection) and for a digital studio for the museum's Photography Department (see Educational and Statewide Programs). The Collectors' Circle honored Philip Morris USA as Collector of the Year and sponsored five outstanding lectures on a wide range of topics that emphasized connoisseurship and collecting. Highlights included talks by William Gerdts, David Cannadine, Richard Feigen, Eric Denker, and Ellenor Alcorn. Collectors' Circle members also traveled to Washington D.C. for a private tour of the National Gallery's exhibition of Rembrandt's prints and visit to the newly renovated Smithsonian American Art Museum and National Portrait Gallery. The Friends of African & African-American Art (FOAAAA) gave the museum From the Mississippi Delta, a painting by Dr. Murry N. DePillars (see Acquisition Highlights,





Above: Celebrating at the Collector of the Year Gala were (left to right) Tina Walls, VMFA Trustee; Nancy Lund of Philip Morris USA; and Alex Nyerges, VMFA Directo

Left: Alex Early of Intrinergy LLC accepted the Top Muse award at the Muse Awards Un-Gala.



Left to right: Barbara-lyn Morris, VMFA Trustee, greeted David Durham, executive vice president of SunTrust Bank, and Alison Durham at the opening reception of LOOK HERE Feast at The Chrysler Museum in Norfolk.

Gifts and Purchases, and The Permanent Collection). The group also awarded VMFA memberships to 51 Richmond-area high-school art students in memory of Irma Harris Browne, a VMFA Docent; donated hundreds of books by African-American authors to several Richmond elementary schools; traveled to the Smithsonian Institution to view significant exhibitions of African and African-American art; and sponsored lectures by award-winning architect Philip Freelon and photographer Jason Miccolo Johnson. The Friends of Art sponsored numerous fundraising and educational events, including tours of the private art collection of Sydney and Frances Lewis and the Rule Britannia exhibition. The group also supported silent auctions of art by local and regional artists at Art After Hours; hosted a sold-out Mardi Gras Party to benefit the Friends of Art endowment of the Children's Gallery in the expanded museum; contributed funds toward publication of a catalogue on VMFA's Modern and Contemporary art; and provided volunteers for a variety of museum events and community festivals. Canvas, a group of collectors and art advocates ages 30-55, hosted an eclectic array of events including tours of the Page Bond Gallery and the private collection of Rob Acosta-Lewis. The Friends of Indian Art contributed funds for purchase of two works of art: an early

Left to right: Dr. Monroe Harris, VMFA Foundation Board member, and wife Dr. Jill Bussey Harris hosted an art acquisition fundraiser in their home, joined by honorees Mary DePillars and Dr. Murry DePillars.

19th-century Jaipur painting depicting a Lady After Her Bath and a 1770-75 Guler or Kangra painting, The Creation of the Universe (see Gifts and Purchases and The Permanent Collection). The Friends of Sporting Art (FOSA) hosted events at the National Sporting Library in Middleburg, the Mellon Gallery and Pauley Center at VMFA, and a lecture at the Virginia Historical Society. The group also traveled to New York for a private viewing of Christie's Sporting Art Sale.

The Museum Library received a \$610,000 challenge grant from the National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH), contingent on the museum raising \$2.44 million in matching funds. These funds will be used to endow the positions of Head Librarian and Assistant Librarian, for the acquisition of books for the core and rare-books collection, for archival and preservation materials, and for maintenance of climate controls. The Library received an extremely important donation of rare African-American art exhibition catalogues from Dr. Murry DePillars, former Dean of the School of the Arts at Virginia Commonwealth University. Mr. and Mrs. John W. Pearsall donated their personal library to VMFA. Continuing support of the Library's collections was given by Frederick R. Brandt in the area of Arts and Crafts, Mr. and Mrs. John C. Maxwell in East Asian art, and Dr. and Mrs. Karl Kreuzer in Art Nouveau. A generous anonymous donor provided a second year of support to fund a part-time archives assistant to continue processing the Virginia Museum Theatre and the TheatreVirginia collection of papers and memorabilia. The Library gave duplicate titles from its collection to VMFA Statewide Partner Rappahannock Art League in Kilmarnock.

Expansion

Construction photography by Travis Fullerton











The Virginia Museum of Fine Arts continued to share masterpieces from the permanent collection throughout Virginia, thanks to generous support from the General Assembly and SunTrust for the LOOK HERE exhibitions. Dazzle opened in Fredericksburg at the University of Mary Washington and in Winchester at the Museum of the Shenandoah Valley; Feast was popular with audiences in Abingdon at the William King Regional Art Center and in Norfolk at the Chrysler Museum of Art. Speed, the third and final Statewide LOOK HERE exhibition, opens in Roanoke in the fall 2007 and then travels to Newport News and Charlottesville in 2008.

In conjunction with the series, VMFA provided educational programming, such as curatorial lectures, study materials for graduate students, and educator workshops; and a highly successful multifaceted marketing initiative, resulting in extensive statewide media coverage and increased exhibition attendance (see Attendance: At the Museum and Around the State).

Equally successful was a series of VMFA Statewide exhibitions commemorating the 400th anniversary of the Jamestown Settlement and complementing the exhibition Rule Britannia. The museum produced a trio of exhibitions for statewide tour: Uncovering Home: A Visual Essay on Jamestown Archaeology, which explored the archaeology of the Jamestown site; Jamestown and Beyond: The World of 1607, which presented a global perspective of the year 1607; and Looking for Jamestown Today: Photographs by Steven Coates, which offered a contemporary view of the Jamestown legacy. Numerous museum, community, and educational Partners around the Commonwealth borrowed these Virginia Standards of Learning-related exhibitions for gallery display and classroom instruction. Additionally, Jamestown and Beyond was the focus for a two-day SOL-based summer institute for educators in Southampton, Isle of Wight, and adjacent counties, and generously funded by the Camp-Younts Foundation.



Actors in period dress assumed the roles of Queen Elizabeth I and her court to engage guests at the members' opening of Rule Britannia

Top: Art students and teachers from Charlottesville and Albemarle County delved into projects at the VMFA Statewide Artist Workshop Art Day in the Piedmont.

Below: Alex Nyerges, VMFA Director, chats with Dr. Linda Nochlin, speaker at the fifth annual Paul Mellon Lecture

Virginia artists continued to play a central role in Statewide exhibitions. Lessons: 30 Years of Printmaking highlights the work of Barbara Tisserat, professor in the Department of Painting and Printmaking at Virginia Commonwealth University's School of the Arts; Virginia Vistas: Oil Paintings and Watercolors by Ted Turner presents the work of the late University of Virginia professor, Theodore "Ted" Turner; and Faces at the Races: Equine Culture in Virginia features 35 large scale black and white portraits by Norfolk photographer Glen McClure.

To promote these and other VMFA resources, the museum's Statewide staff organized a Curators' Roundtable for the ArtWorks Conference which focused on topics such as strategic multi-year exhibition planning and contemporary art's issues and opportunities.

For the Virginia Association of Museums Conference, the Statewide staff introduced an initiative that involved VMFA and Partners addressing museum expansions in Virginia, museum environmental standards, programs for pre-schoolers, and art as a catalyst to main street renewals.

Programs and events launching the Celebrating Paul Mellon commemoration this year included the exhibition Géricault to Bonnard; a film, Paul Mellon: In His Own Words; a book, Country Pursuits: Sporting Art in Great Britain, France and America, by Malcolm Cormack, retired Paul Mellon Curator, VMFA; and a gallery program, How ... Did Impressionists Use Science?, with Jeffrey Allison, VMFA's Paul Mellon Collection Educator. Programs in the coming year include two major exhibitions Great British Watercolors from the Paul Mellon Collection at the Yale Center for British Art (opening in July 2007) and The First Impressionist: Eugène Boudin (opening in November), along with a variety of lectures and workshops.

The Mellon Arts in Education Program provided 143 programs to Statewide Partners by 19 art historians, curators, educators, artists, and performers. Among the programs relating to VMFA's Mellon Collections were SOL-based workshops for grades K-12, classes and workshops for university and adult audiences, and lectures and performances for community members. Jeffrey W. Allison, Paul Mellon Collections Educator, offered programs throughout the state including Equestrian Excellence: The Art of George Stubbs at Loudoun Heritage Farm Museum during the opening of its exhibition Genuine Risk: The Lady is a Champ.





Other Mellon Arts in Education Programs included the fourth annual Paul Mellon Lecture series in partnership with This Century Gallery and the Williamsburg Regional Library; performances and workshops by Kid Pan Alley and Jane Franklin Dance in Charlottesville, Greene County, Lynchburg, and Rappahannock County; and Educator Workshops in Bristol, Courtland, Charlottesville, Farmville, Lawrenceville, Lynchburg, Middleburg, Portsmouth, Richmond, Suffolk, Sterling, and Warrenton on topics such as Egypt, Greece, the American West, American Indian life and culture, and life in 19th-century France.

The museum's Speaker on the Arts program presented a variety of lectures on diverse art history topics. Curators, art historians, educators, and others explored subjects from the art of ancient Egypt to the steam locomotive photographs of O. Winston Link. The program expanded to offer lectures in Statewide Partner retirement communities on topics such as *Living in the "Golden Age": Florence and the Medici in 15th-Century Italy and Gardens Since Eden* by Dr. Mary Sweeny Ellett.

Statewide Artist Workshops and Concerts served all 21 Virginia Planning Districts with a wide range of programs for students ages kindergarten through adult. Topics included Japanese tie-dye, encaustic painting, digital photography, faux frescoes, non-silver photographic processes, professional development for artists, the art of Francisco Goya, and the African and South American influences in jazz.

More than 74,000 Virginians used VMFA's Statewide Media Resources, the largest audio-visual lending collection of any art museum in the United States. Partner organizations throughout Virginia have free access to 2,500 educational media kits, posters, and slide kits. These resources cover topics relating to Virginia Standards of Learning, the permanent collection, and the museum's traveling exhibitions. As technology changes, 16mm films are being phased out, and Media Resources is replacing them with DVDs. In order to preserve the historical content on the films, Trent Nicholas, Statewide Media Resource Coordinator, is archiving the collection to make it available to clients through the Web site.

"Our visit was fabulous! Thanks for the fun and energy you shared! Most educational!" — Gloucester-area Teacher

College students explored the LOOK HERE **Speed** exhibition at **Quick: VMFA College Night**.

The museum provided technical assistance to 23 Partner institutions across the Commonwealth. Among the projects were the R.R. Smith Center in Staunton which opened its doors in February 2007 with an exhibition of paintings by VMFA patron Louise B. Cochrane, and the Suffolk Center for the Cultural Arts which began its inaugural year in September with statewide exhibitions and lectures provided by VMFA. New projects included planning assistance for expansion and upgrades for the galleries at Sweet Briar College and the 1912 Gallery at Emory and Henry College. A project for the LOOK HERE exhibition series provided specialized equipment for monitoring environmental controls to Partners in Martinsville, Fredericksburg, Abingdon, Winchester, Roanoke, Newport News, and Charlottesville. Other localities served were Bristol, Courtland, Eastern Shore, Farmville, Harrisonburg, Lawrenceville, Lynchburg, Middleburg, Norfolk, South Boston, Waynesboro, Williamsburg, and Wise.





At center: State Senator William C. Wampler, Jr. (R-Bristol) and Betsy White, executive director of the William King Regional Arts Center, welcomed guests at the opening of the LOOK HERE Feast exhibition in Abingdon. VMFA Director Alex Nyerges, at left, shares the Senator's humorous comments.

In conjunction with the museum's Trustee Statewide Task Force, Director Alex Nyerges and staff met with local Partners in Hampton, Harrisonburg, Newport News, Norfolk, Staunton, Suffolk, Virginia Beach, and Winchester.

Continuing support of the visual arts in Virginia, the museum's Fellowship Program awarded grants totaling \$218,000 to 38 Virginians. Since 1940, VMFA has presented Fellowships worth more than \$3.6 million to 1,006 professional and student artists. This annual competition for Virginians was established by John Lee Pratt of Fredericksburg and continues with additional funds from the Lettie Pate Whitehead Foundation.

Teacher Programs expanded, using a variety of new approaches to reach new audiences. Among the initiatives is VMFA, What's in It for You?, a 20-minute presentation about the Museum's numerous educational resources. Free for school in-service sessions, this overview includes dynamic pictures representing the museum's collection areas; descriptions and engaging images of school programs, such as gallery tours, Art in Action, and Art on the Spot classes; a preview of coming exhibitions; a menu of Richmond-area and Statewide educational offerings; teen programs; and other teacher resources (the Educational Resource Room, Studio School programs, Statewide traveling exhibitions, Media Resources, and Educational Discovery Kits). Teachers from Gloucester County, New Kent County, St. Catherine's School, St. Christopher's School, Clifton Forge, Partners in the Arts Summer Institute, and the Richmond Humanities Center's back-to-school session learned about new aspects of VMFA through these presentations.

New Teacher Workshops, Jamestown and the World of 1607 and Eureka! The Art, History, Theatre, and Literature of Ancient Greece, were presented at various Richmond-area locations. Other Teacher
 Programs and events engaged a wide range of topics, such as China, a two-day workshop developed in conjunction with the second annual China-America Festival of Film and Culture and the School of World Studies at Virginia Commonwealth University; Hawthorne, Cleopatra, Frankenstein, and the Lure of the Sirens; The Great Horse Cultures; and The Anatomy of Light and Color. Salvete: Classical Connections at VMFA, a workshop presented by VMFA Trustee Dr. Elizabeth Fisher and Docent Program Coordinator Courtney Morano, demonstrated the success of outreach to language teachers when it sold out in May.

The museum offered numerous programs in conjunction with the LOOK HERE Speed exhibition. Accelerator: Eadweard Muybridge, Photography, and the Great Victorian Speed-up by award-winning writer, historian, and critic, Rebecca Solnit, discussed remarkable experiments in motion studies that revolutionized 19th-century photography; and An American Nocturne: The Steam Locomotive Photographs of O. Winston Link by VMFA's Paul Mellon Collection Educator, Jeffrey Allison, examined the Virginia photographer's passion for trains and the people along their tracks. Other events included lectures, teacher workshops, College Night, guided tours for students and adults, and youth and family programs.

To celebrate the opening of the new gallery, Noble Silver, the museum presented a shimmering array of programs: How ... Do Artists Gild? and How ... Do You Create With Silver?, gallery talks that demonstrated how gold is added to surfaces and how artists work with silver; a Young@Art preschool workshop which included storytelling and art activities; and special guided tours for students and adults.

In conjunction with Rule Britannia, a special exhibition Web site, www.thequeeniscoming.com, was created to link visitors with a variety of museum events: a members' lecture by Desmond Shawe-Taylor, Surveyor of the Queen's Pictures; a public lecture by Richard Ormond, former director of the National Maritime Museum in London and the exhibition's guest curator; a lecture class that included tours of Branch House, Richmond's finest example of neo-Tudor architecture, and Agecroft Hall, a Tudor-style house transported to Richmond; a special lecture about Frances Stuart, England's Duchess of Richmond who was the model for the "Britannia" figure, by historian Dr. Eirwen Nicholson, followed by a traditional English tea; a lecture, in collaboration with Agecroft Hall, by Peter Armstrong, museum director of the Royal Armories in Leeds, England, which told a powerful story of the first shogun of Japan and his sumptuous gift of armor to King James I; and a delightful variety of youth and family, gallery, and Statewide programs.

To engage Virginia's Indians in relation to Rule Britannia, the museum developed a community forum that drew participation of local university scholars and members of area Native-American tribes. Cultures in Context: Africans and Native-Americans in the Age of Jamestown, addressed the portrayal of Africans, Native-Americans, and colonial Britain in art during the era before and during the founding of Jamestown in 1607. The event was co-sponsored by the VMFA's Multi-Cultural Advisory Council and the Friends of African & African-American Art.







Above: Silver artist Adam Whitney demonstrates silver-working techniques in a gallery talk.

Above: Disco Revival was one of the themes of **3rd Thursdays**.

The fifth annual Paul Mellon Lecture featured Dr. Linda Nochlin, the Lila Acheson Wallace Professor of Modern Art at New York University's Institute of Fine Arts. Widely known for her ground-breaking work in 19th-century feminist art history, she spoke on Renoir's Grandes Baigneuses: Bathers in 19th-Century France which explored why this highly idealized image must be seen in context of popular and academic art as well as actual bathing and swimming practices of the time.

VMFA's Performing Arts Department completed its ninth successful season of Art After Hours, the museum's popular after-hours series highlighting art tours, live blues, wine tastings, poetry readings, martini bar, and more. This year was the third season of the department's newest program series, 3rd Thursdays, featuring events themed around currently popular multicultural dance parties, art tours, food, and interactive art experiences with talented artists. Both events allowed participants to experience the museum's collection in new ways. The museum support group Friends of Art provided volunteer staffing for the events.

The museum's Tour Services initiated a self-guided tour in English and Spanish of VMFA's Hispanic-related works, as well as a tour of French-related works in English and French on the museum's Web site for foreign language teachers of grades 8-12. The tours on the Web site, as well as teacher resources complementing the tours, prepare teachers and students for a visit to the museum. These tours are also appropriate for adult groups, such as English as a Second



Dr. Mitchell Merling, VMFA Paul Mellon Curator and Head of the Department of European Art, led a gallery tour for the VMFA Book Club's The Last Painting: The Quest for a Caravaggio Masterpiece

Language classes. Art on the Spot, the outreach program for grades K-5, was fully committed this year and launched Culture Cruise for fifth graders, which covers ancient Peru, medieval Germany, and India through pottery, sculpture, and manuscript painting. Art on the Spot is also offered at the museum to home schoolers. The department created a specialized tour for Alzheimer's patients and their caregivers.

Gallery Education premiered How ... ?, a 20-minute gallery program that explores how art works are created. In collaboration with the VMFA Library, the department also launched the VMFA Book Club, featuring a series of six discussions based on art historical literature, led by Lee Viverette, Fine Arts Reference Librarian, Celeste Fetta, Manager of Gallery Education, and special guests. The first two topics focused on Caravaggio and Artemesia Gentileschi. A new gallery activity, F.A.Os: Family Art Quests, also premiered. These self-guided tours are free educational activities for families with children ages 5-12. Each F.A.Q. includes a set of laminated cards highlighting works in the museum's collections that are united by one fun theme.

Especially for Richmond-area corporations and businesses, Metropolitan Education created group adult workshops: Beyond the Frame: Teambuilding and Beyond the Frame: Creativity, three-hour retreats that cultivate individual and collective creativity through unique gallery activities, discussions, art making in the studio, laughter, and reflection.

More than 600 teens, parents, and teachers enjoyed lively openings of student exhibitions through VMFA's Teen Caffeine Cafés: Stylin': Fast-Paced Fashion, showcasing hand-crafted garments made of recycled shopping materials, and Zines, featuring the dynamic mini-magazine Teen Zine 360° and the video exhibition Teen Zine: Big Screen. Both events, supported by the Ridgeway Foundation, included music, creative activities, gallery tours, coffee and refreshments. VMFA partnered with Capital One to host Teen Zine 360°, an exhibition of original works at the corporation's Campus Gallery.

Attendance increased at the museum's summer art camps, with 2,554 children participating in 24 one-week workshops and 11 one-day classes. Highlights included drawing classes in the Lewis Contemporary Gallery space, Beginning Painting, Magnificent Mosaics, All Around Asia, and Curious Creatures. The Winter and Spring Break Camps were equally successful, providing students opportunities to explore the museum's collections and create their own art works. All art camp activities supported Virginia's Standards of Learning.

The museum hosted three free family events: Vroom: Jump Start Art, in conjunction with the LOOK HERE Speed exhibition; a Halloween-inspired Pumpkin Carving events; and Royal Journey, in conjunction with Rule Britannia and featuring more than 30 actors in Elizabethan-period dress.

The Studio School published its summer, fall, and spring class listings as a special insert in *Style Weekly* and through public libraries as well as on the VMFA Web site. The third season of the Friends of the Studio School (FOSS) Collectors Society featured a limited edition linocut print by faculty member Laura Loe. Through these limited edition art works, FOSS offers new and veteran art collectors the opportunity to build a collection of original prints and photographs. A special event for Society members this year was a tour of Loe's studio in Richmond's historic Fan District, which included a lecture by the artist. During the year, the Studio School offered 252 classes and workshops and presented six faculty and student exhibitions.

Young@Art, the museum's popular preschool outreach program, engaged 2,441 children ages 3-5 in such educational activities as stories, art and history explorations, and hands-on learning at 126 preschool, daycare, and early-childhood facilities in Richmond-area communities.





Left: Stylin': Fast-Paced Fashion featured hand-crafted garments made of recycled shopping materials at VMFA's Teen Caffeine Café.

Above: SunTrust Bank's race car was part of the exciting members' opening of LOOK HERE Speed.



Adult group attendance at the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts increased significantly this year as a result of the Group Sales Department's targeted promotions to retirement communities, faith-based organizations, motorcoach tour operators, and affinity groups. VMFA, in partnership with Agecroft Hall and the Virginia Historical Society, developed America's Milestone Birthday Day Trip, a full day of events in conjunction with the 400th anniversary of Jamestown and the exhibition Rule Britannia. Another new initiative was the Day of Discovery programs, developed in partnership with Elderhostel, Inc., which included a guided tour, lecture, and luncheon at the museum.

In addition to creating printed materials in support of the museum's varied activities, the Publications Department produced three collections-based catalogues: Country Pursuits: British, American, and French Sporting Art from the Mellon Collections in the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts; Selections from the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts (an updated and expanded version of the 1997 Selections); and Modern & Contemporary Art at the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts. The Publications Department expanded its participation in the museum's statewide outreach by helping other venues promote the LOOK HERE series of traveling exhibitions through print media.

VMFA published three collections-based catalogues.

The Photography Department documented 600 acquisitions to the VMFA collection, as well as the museum's Expansion project, numerous events at VMFA and Statewide Partners, and images for publication in books, catalogues, and the Web site. The department began setting up a digital studio, thanks to a generous gift from The Fabergé Society.

Communications and Marketing coordinated a comprehensive branding and marketing initiative with New York-based LaPlaca Cohen to ensure all communications support VMFA's post Expansion goals. Marketing and Public Affairs supported museum exhibitions and programs locally, statewide, and nationally with successful campaigns for Rule Britannia and the LOOK HERE series of exhibitions. The department won four awards from the Public Relations Society of America's Old Dominion Chapter.

When your eyes are burning and you're all turned around, When lightning is flashing but you can't hear a sound, When the frenzy of day turns to fury of night, When you know deep down that something's not right.

You need a spark and you need it soon, But where do you find it under this tangled moon? Listen here and I'll give you a start, It's on the Boulevard and it's filled with art.

Brooks Smith of Richmond penned this paean to the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, and it was broadcast as an installment of the Rediscovering Richmond series by WCVE, the local affiliate of National Public Radio. In his commentary, he spoke of the museum as a place of solace and wonderment. "... the walls become alive, the gilded frames like portals to old souls," he noted. "... The Virginia Museum of Fine Arts houses over 20,000 objects of original art. They span 6,000 years of life on Earth, from Old Kingdom Egypt to Post-War Paris, from hieroglyphs to kinetic sculpture. They subsist, as does their host ... to enrich the lives of all."

Attendance: At the Museum and Around the State Fiscal Year 2006–2007

	2006	-2007	2005-2006		
AT THE MUSEUM	Programs	Programs Attendance		Attendance	
Total Attendance		108,461		99,589	
Gallery Programs	1,186	18,031	1,279	20,439	
Lecture Programs	39	3,848	41	2,756	
Studio School	260	11,767	455	13,931	
Performing Arts	9	1,320	10	1,402	
School & Family Programs	1,322	34,721	1,157	28,206	
Other Activities	4	432	17	883	
Total Participation	2,820	70,119	2,959	67,617	
AROUND THE STATE	Programs	Attendance	Programs	Attendance	
Statewide Exhibitions	75	183,271	72	146,900	
Artist Workshops at Partners	33	2,522	23	2,020	
Mellon Education Programs	143	8,556	132	8,587	
Speakers on the Arts at Partners	24	1,573	19	1,391	
Educator Workshops	12	377	19	353	
Media Programs	1,114	74,010	1,474	93,670	
Technical Consultation	84	2,225	102	4,028	
Total Around the State	1,485	272,534	1,841	256,949	
ON THE WEB www.vmfa.museum					
Total Participation	1,366,282			1,248,111	
TOTAL PUBLIC SERVED		1,747,277		1,672,266	

Statewide outreach activities are an important part of the Museum's mission. This map shows the general location of communities that benefited from programs, exhibitions, and services provided by the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts during 2006–2007.

Behind the Scenes at VMFA

he collections of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts are foundation and strength. More than 6,000 years of w art from six continents represent the indomitable creative spi through the ages of civilization. At the heart of these collect a dedicated staff working behind the scenes in support of VN mission to preserve, protect, and present treasured works of a They perform hundreds, thousands, of necessary tasks daily

Jeffrey Allison has his act together and takes it on the road to communities throughout Virginia.

"For the past five years, I've been like an itinerate preacher," he says, "telling people about the Paul Mellon Collection at the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts."

He presents lectures, workshops, and other programs related to works of art in the extensive Mellon Collection. Audiences range from kindergarten students to senior citizens, and just about everyone else in between.

"One of the best parts of this job," he notes, "is going out and really connecting with people everywhere in the entire state, then carrying those relationships from year to year and making them grow."

He's noticed that teachers and educators especially appreciate the various topics in his repertoire because they connect directly to the Virginia Standards of Learning.

"Whether it's George Catlin and the American Indians or the Impressionists and their links to science or any other aspect of the Mellon Collection, all those can tie in with the SOLs, and pretty soon you're looking at a wide range of art and even bigger ideas. Paul Mellon understood what he was doing; he really thought in a unique way about how the pieces he gave us fit together in our galleries and who our audience is. Talk about someone with vision!"

its	keep the Museum operating smoothly. They include curators to
orld	conservators, editors to electricians, housekeepers to art handlers,
rit	and many, many others. All take personal pride in the Museum's
ions is	masterworks that inspire visitors, enlighten students and scholars,
1FA's	and serve as the basis for educational programs to enhance the
rt.	quality of life for citizens throughout Virginia. Presented here are
to	just a few of those special people behind the scenes at VMFA.





Judith W. Gleach

Finance and Administration Coordinator and Assistant Secretary Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation

Judy Gleach's job is a bit like directing traffic; but in her case, it's financial traffic.

"Contributions for the museum come through the Foundation," she explains, "and it's my responsibility to make sure the money is designated as the donor intended."

The donor's intention, however is not always obvious. Then she puts to use the variety of skills she has acquired during her 27 years with the VMFA Foundation.

"I have done practically everything since I've been here; my job has grown just from doing it, as the Foundation has grown. I started out as an administrative assistant; then, the Foundation had only two employees. I discovered I actually like working with figures and puzzling things out, and that surprised me because I was an English major.

"But even more, I like dealing with our volunteers and donors. I never cease to be amazed at how generous people are. Our volunteers are extraordinary because they're working for the love of the museum. Our Board members give us so much time, great information, and great counsel, especially about investments. We're fortunate to have that brain power. Our small donors and our large donors are some of the nicest people you could ever imagine and they have such big hearts."

Howell Perkins Manager of Photographic Resc

Thousands of photographic images document the history, collections, exhibitions, and events of VMFA. Howell Perkins catalogues and manages the flow of those images. He developed the current filing-retrieval system that makes images readily available to museum staff and to national and international scholars, students, publishers, and filmmakers. He also tries to ensure that royalties are properly paid when VMFA images appear in books, journals, and commercial products.

"We act as a clearing house for photographic images," he says. "In addition to providing images, we try to make sure users get correct information, so they know how to caption those images."

Then, there are times he must become a detective—tracking down artists, their representatives, or their estate regarding copyright.

"Copyright laws are convoluted, as a general rule, artists and estates retain rights to their works for life plus 70 years," he notes. "Prior to the museum publishing the *Modern & Contemporary Art* book, we had to obtain permissions. It was a challenge to find many of those artists and estates."

Because his knowledge of VMFA's collections borders on encyclopedic, he's able to guide scholars, publishers, and others to additional works that they might be unaware of.

"If I can educate publishers to the exceptional collection here at VMFA, they will use more of our images. It's important to get our collections out to a wide audience."





Sarah Lavicka Chief Graphic Designer and Assistant Manager of Public

The museum produces hundreds of printed materials each year, and Sarah Lavicka's sharp eye scrutinizes every one. From small postcards to large books, she makes sure that each piece communicates clearly and that typefaces, ink, paper, images, and especially design meet the museum's exacting standards.

"We have many programs and products and we want to package them so they'll look both appealing and familiar," she notes. "Our printed materials should complement the art, support the programs, and have the look of the institution. We hope that when someone sees our printed pieces, they'll say, 'Oh, it's from the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts' and know it will be a fine program, exhibition, or product. Like a stamp of quality."

The best part of putting all these elements together, she says, is getting to work with so many talented people who care about what they do.

"Every project is a collaboration," she explains, "of writers, editors, designers, educators, curators, photographers, registrars, conservators, every department. We come from different disciplines, so there's much that we learn from each other.

"I've been lucky to continue a tradition of high quality that was well established long before I came here. It's wonderful to work with people who really appreciate the difference."

Clarence Lightner Housekeeping Manager

For Clarence Lightner, a museum-quality environment extends beyond the galleries—to the offices, the studios, all areas, every nook and cranny. He manages 12 housekeepers who are, literally, behind the scenes keeping the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts neat, tidy, and organized. That's a substantial task, considering the museum campus includes the main building, the Studio School, the Pauley Center, and 201 N. Boulevard. He supervises as they set up for parties and events and clean up afterwards, move furniture, and carry out a wide range of housekeeping responsibilities all without disrupting the flow of the museum.

Before an exhibition opens, he ensures that the galleries have one final polish.

"After the exhibition installers finish their job," he says, "it's our job to make the area look new again."

He's quick to credit his crew for the exceptional results all around.

"I have a great staff," he says proudly. "I've worked with most of them for a long time. They know the museum's standards and the professionalism that the museum is looking for. They're really dedicated; they'll come in and work on their day off if we need them for a special event, always willing to make things work. They benefit the museum and they make me shine."



Special Gifts

Honor Roll of Contributors

Gifts to the Endowment

Ms. Carol Amato Dr. Donald S. and Mrs. Beejay Brown Mrs. Anna Noel Damerel Mr. and Mrs. W. Birch Douglass, III Dr. and Mrs. William Jackson Frable Mr. David I. Greenberg Mrs. Edward S. Hirschler, Mrs. Beth H. Long, and Mr. and Mrs. David M. Long/The Hirschler Foundation Mr. Peter Hunt/Gloucester Community Foundation Estate of Adele K. Johnson Margaret T. Lewis Charitable Remainder Unitrust The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation Moses D. Nunnally Jr. Charitable Lead Trust Mr. and Mrs. Henry C. Spalding, Jr./ Gloucester Community Foundation Estate of Eugene B. Sydnor, Jr.

Heritage Society

The Heritage Society was established to recognize and honor those who have made Ms. Frances A. Lewis a provision for the Virginia Museum of Fine Adrian and Page Luxmoore Arts with a bequest or through a planned Mr. and Mrs. John C. Maxwell, Jr. gift, or those who have been significant benefactors of the Museum.

Eight Anonymous Donors Mr. John B. Adams, Jr. Rev. Dr. Vienna Cobb Anderson John S. and Patsy L. Barr Lilli and William Bever Pat Booth Mrs. A. Smith Bowman Mrs. C. Paul Boyan Dr. and Mrs. O. Christian Bredrup, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. Donald S. Brown Mrs. Joel T. Broyhill Mr. and Mrs. George T. Bryson, Jr. Estate of Gabe W. Burton Estate of Robert D. Busick Mr. and Mrs. John M. Camp, Jr. Estate of Marion E. Carson Mr. Charles B. Childs Dr. and Mrs. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. William T. Clarke Mrs. Marjorie Claybrook Louise B. and J. Harwood Cochrane John and Julia Curtis Mr. Don Dale Mrs. Anna Noel Damerel Mr. and Mrs. Norwood H. Davis, Jr. Mrs. Charles E. Dexter Mrs. Eliza R. Diggs Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Dilworth Mr. and Mrs. W. Birch Douglass, III Ms. Nancy D. Drake Ms. Jo Anne Wade Draucker Ms. Jean M. Dyson Mr. Peter M. Ferdon Ms. Katherine G. Fields Mrs. Marydel C. Flint Ms. Nancy Lee Ford Mrs. E. Tunnicliff Fox, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. William Gillikin

Frank and Gail Gilmore Mr. and Mrs. L. H. Ginn III Mr. George T. Glenn Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Gold Mr. and Mrs. George G. Goldstein Robert and Elizabeth Gomperts Mr. and Mrs. Floyd D. Gottwald, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Bruce C. Gottwald Mrs. Phyllis M. Grasty Mr. and Mrs. Grant H. Griswold Mrs. Alexander Hamilton, Jr. Mrs. Bertie D. Heiner Mrs. William H. Higgins, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Hill Mrs. Nancy M. Hirst Ms. Brenda L. Hubbard Mrs. Joseph C. Kearfott Mr. Kip Kephart Mr. and Mrs. Allen B. King Mr. and Mrs. Philip W. Klaus, Sr. Mr. and Mrs. Joseph T. Knox Ms. Deborah A. Krausse Ms. Carol S. Lansinger Anna L. and Thomas T. Lawson Mrs. Virginia Reeves Lazzati Dr. John L. McClenahan William G. and Wycliffe G. McClure III Dr. and Mrs. Charles L. McDowell James and Fran McGlothlin Mrs. Carolyn W. Meadows Mr. and Mrs. William Read Miller Jeffrey and Heather Miller Mr. and Mrs. G. Gilmer Minor III Dr. Stuart B. Monroe Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Morgan, Jr. Mrs. Henrietta J. Near Ms. Bethea Owen Pamela G. and Fred W. Palmore Mr. and Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Mrs. Paul A. Pedersen, Sr. Mrs. William L. Phillips Robert E. and Jacquelyn H. Pogue Mr. J. B. Purcell and Mrs. Karen Purcell Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Rayfield Mrs. William D. Redick Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Reed, Jr. Mrs. Grace E. Ritzenberg Ms. Joyce E. Roberts Mr. Walter S. Robertson, Jr. Mrs. Felicia Warburg Rogan Miss Anne Rowland Mrs. Jacqueline S. Santucci Mrs. Elma G. Schmitt Elizabeth Golsan Schneider Mr. and Mrs. Joel Schur Dr. and Mrs. C. Freeman Sleeper Jane G. Spain Mr. and Mrs. Henry C. Spalding, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Spilman Mr. and Mrs. Nelson L. St. Clair, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Henry F. Stern Dr. and Mrs. William T. Stuart Kenneth W. and Chérie Swenson Mr. and Mrs. Howard Swinehart Mrs. Eugene B. Sydnor, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. E. Armistead Talman

Mr. and Mrs. Charles G. Thalhimer Mrs. Elizabeth H. Thornton Mr. and Mrs. Christopher M. Timmons Mr. Allen N. Towne Dr. Roger H. and Janet B. Tutton Dr. Charles L. Vincent Mr. and Mrs. John W. West III Dr. and Mrs. James White Mary and Hugh White Mrs. Lillian Whitney Mrs. Katharine M. Wilhovte Mr. John D. Williams

Sponsorships and Gifts for Special Purposes

Special purpose gifts are contributions or sponsorships for exhibitions, educational programs for children and adults, performing arts, publications, the Library, events, art purchases, and capital needs. Also listed are individual gifts to support groups Friends of African & African-American Art, Friends of Art, Friends of Indian Art, and Friends of Sporting Art.

\$100,000 and above

An Anonymous Donor E. Rhodes and Leona B. Carpenter Foundation Kresge Foundation Philip Morris USA The Roller-Bottimore Foundation Fred T. and Rodney P. Tattersall Wachovia Corporation

\$50,000-\$99,999

An Anonymous Donor The Community Foundation of Richmond and Central Virginia Mrs. Anne W. Kenny Mr. and Mrs. Nelson L. St. Clair, Jr. The Wachovia Foundation, Inc. Andy Warhol Foundation for the Visual Arts. Inc. Lettie Pate Whitehead Foundation

\$25,000-\$49,999

Friends of African & African-American Art of VMFA Friends of Indian Art of VMFA Inge and Ranjit Sen Mary and Don Shockey

\$10,000-\$24,999

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Allen Mrs. Ann Lee Saunders Brown Camp-Younts Foundation Thomas F. Jeffress Memorial, Inc. Mrs. James W. Rawles Ms. Toni A. Ritzenberg Kenneth W. and Chérie Swenson Toshiba International Foundation

\$5,000-\$9,999

Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Burrus, Jr. Louise B. and J. Harwood Cochrane Dr. and Mrs. William Jackson Frable Friends of Art of VMFA

Mr. and Mrs. W. O. Jones III William G. and Wycliffe G. McClure Stanley and Dorothy Pauley Charitable Trust **RBC** Dain Rauscher Carolyn K. and John W. Snow

\$1,000-\$4,999

Three Anonymous Donors Mrs. W. Gordon Binns Car Pool, LLC Mr. and Mrs. James C. Cherry Mr. and Mrs. Ralph R. Crosby, Jr. Philip and Kay Davidson Mr. and Mrs. W. Birch Douglass, III Mr. and Mrs. O. Kemp Dozier Mrs. Frances M. Dulaney Mr. and Mrs. C. Edwin Estes Mrs. Robert M. Freeman Freeman's South Janet and Jonathan Geldzahler Mr. and Mrs. Harry Grandis Mrs. Anne M. Grigg Mr. and Mrs. Philip C. Holladay, Jr. Mr. Peter Hunt/Gloucester Community Foundation Mr. and Mrs. Joseph T. Knox Mrs. Carmen P. LeCompte

Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mrs. Frank C. Malonev III The Martin Agency Dr. and Mrs. J. Gary Maynard, Jr. David R. McGeorge Car Co., Inc. Charlotte and Gilmer Minor Mr. and Mrs. J. Robert Mooney Robert and Jacquelyn Pogue Miss Marika A. Rawles Susan and Ben Rawles Mr. and Mrs. W. Taylor Reveley III Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Riley Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Spilman Verizon Communications The Whiting-Turner Contracting Company

Mr. and Mrs. E. Carlton Wilton, Sr.

\$500-\$999

Two Anonymous Donors Abstract Title Services, LLC Dr. and Mrs. Randy Adams Dr. John M. Alexander and Ms. Helen Inconstanti Alexander Amentra, Inc. Mr. and Mrs. Leroy L. Anderson, Jr. BAM Architects, LLC Bank of America Mr. and Mrs. Samuel G. Banks Patsy and John Barr Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. Beddall Mr. and Mrs. Dennis I. Belcher Mr. and Mrs. FitzGerald Bemiss Mrs. Mary S. Blair Frederic Scott Bocock and Roberta B. Bocock Trust Mr and Mrs Michael Brinson Dr. Derrick M. Broadaway Alice P. Browne Brown Suzanne M. Brovhill D. Carmichael

Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Cassanos Ms. Leila Christenbury Dr. and Mrs. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Mark T. Cox IV Mr. Thomas Curran Mary Virginia S. Currie Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. Disharoon Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth M. Dve Mrs. James S. Evans Mr. and Mrs. Bensley H. Field Fine Art Images Mr. Douglas H. Fisher Mr. and Mrs. Peter P. McN. Gates Mr. and Mrs. Bruce C. Gottwald Mr. and Mrs. Floyd D. Gottwald, Jr. Lawrence and Freddie Gray Dr. Monroe E. Harris and Dr. Jill B. Harris Mr. and Dr. Dennis R. Winston Mrs. Wirt H. Hatcher, Jr. Katherine and Jim Hill Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan L. Holljes Mr. and Mrs. Brian K. Jackson Mr. Raymond L. Jones and Ms. Patricia W. Brown Mrs. Caroline Y. Lindemann Richard and Mollie Mitchell Mr. and Mrs. Dewey B. Morris

Mr. Alexander L. Nyerges and

Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Reed, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Myron H. Reinhart

Ms. Jane Kathryn Gray

Mr. Chiswell D. L. Perkins

Margaret and Sarge Reynolds Dr. David W. Richardson Mrs. Susan Rinehart Mrs. Saundra C. Rollins Dr. and Mrs. Frank S. Royal Dr. Pamela J. Royal and Hon. Clarence N. Jenkins Mr. and Mrs. Edward M. Schaaf III Robert and Annalou Schaberg Susie and Buford Scott Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Seilheimer, Jr. Shantaram and Sunita Talegaonkar Mr. and Mrs. Charles G. Thalhimer Mr. Hermanus N. Visser Veronika and Pierce Walmsley Mr. and Mrs. John Thomas West IV Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. Wood, Ir. Ms. Maureen L. Wright Mr. and Mrs. John M. Wyatt IV

Under \$500

Three Anonymous Donors Mr. Paul J. Ackman Ms. Carolyn Adams Bunny and John Adams Ale House of Innsbrook, LLC Matthew E. Allen Ms. Carol Amato Dr. Debra J. Ambush and Mr. Allen J. Ambush



Mr. Thurgood O. Ampey Mrs. Judith C. Anderson Ms. Martha B. Anderson Mr. and Mrs. Melvin Anderson Dr. and Mrs. Ralph L. Anderson Mrs. Gail A. Atkins Mr. Douglas R. Avison Miss Betsy Bagnell Diane and Lyals Battle Mr. and Mrs. John W. Beers Dr. Lillie R. Bennett Mrs. Eleanor R. Binford Mr. and Mrs. Jason Bishop Capt. Henry L. Blackshear Ms. Susan M. Booker Mrs. Carol F. Boone Mrs. Phyllis L. Booth Dr. M. Lee Bowman Mr. Victor K. Branch Sandra Braunstein and Samuel Powell Mrs. Arthur S. Brinkley, Jr. Ms. Rubie R. Britt-Height Dr. Lucille M. Brown Rev. and Mrs. William Hill Brown III Ms. Edriene Johnson Butcher Mrs. John D. Butzner, Jr. Ms. Nancy W. Caldwell Mrs. Jacquelin A. Cameron Joyce Whitaker Campbell, M.D. Denise Caneda Ms. Anna Weaver Carr

Challa Law Offices, PLC Mr. and Mrs. Renard A. Charity, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Chewning Hon. and Mrs. Whittington W. Clement Hon. Joseph R. Cobbe and Ms. Toy L. Cobbe Claire A. Coggins Trevor and Jacque Cole Mrs. Charlene W. Coleman Mr. Calvin A. Coleman II Dr. Barbara R. Conyers Mrs. Gloria R. Cooper Mrs. Sabrina Cordovana Ms. Joan J. Cornwall Mr. and Mrs. Chris Costello Mr. James E. Covington, Jr. Ms. Chervl D. Crane Mr. and Mrs. John H. Cronly III Crossroads Art Center, LLC Mr. John T. Crutchfield Hon. Jean W. Cunningham John and Julia Curtis Mr. Dallas Dance Ms. Marguerite Daniels Mrs. Martha O. Davenport Mrs. Bonnie Newman Davis Ms. Janice H. Davis Rev. and Mrs. Nathan Dell Dr. and Mrs. Murry DePillars Larry and Sherry Dillard Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Dilworth Mrs. Davle T. Dunn

> Dream Dance, 1970s, by Robert Vickrey (American, born 1926), egg tempera on masonite, 30 inches high by 40 inches wide by 1/4 inch deep (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Joyce and Herman Kremer, 2006.249)

Margaret L. Duvall Ms. Nancy Earnhardt Ms. Margaret E. Ellis Dr. Geraldine H. Ellison Mr. and Mrs. C. Edwin Estes Mr. Freed Etienne and Ms. Maria Spencer-Etienne Ms. Martha L. Feinour Ms. Brenda S. Finch Dr. Elizabeth Ann Fisher and Dr. John Camp Ms. Melissa S. Mariner Ms. Valerie Fisher Ms. Catherine Fletcher Mr. Wilbert F. Foster Justyn M. Tabler and D. Marie Foushee Mr. John Francesconi Miss Melodie L. Franklin Ms. Jacqueline F. Fraser Mr. and Mrs. William Cabell Garbee, Jr. Mr. Ronald H. Garv Mr. George A. Gibson Ms. Rose M. Giles David and Susan Goode Miss Emily E. Griffey Dr. Barry I. Griffin Mr. and Mrs. Grant H. Griswold Darold L. Hamlin Branch Harper Mr. and Mrs. Rayford L. Harris, Sr. James A. Heckler Miss Brittanie A. Height Mrs. Florence B. Henderson Mr. and Mrs. Bennie L. Hildebrand Dr. Ada Dance Hill Mrs. John Cameron Hoggan, Jr. Ms. Sandra Holland Ms. Alice O. Holland Ms. Iris E. Holliday Espanola F. Hughes Ms. Edna G. Humphrey Kathryn Hurst Charles and Phyliss Hurt Mr. Joel Husted Ironworks Consulting, LLC Mr. Arthur James Mr. Arthur L. James Mr. Rondall W. James Taron James and Nikida Cromartie Mr. Thomas E. James Torryn J. James Mr. and Mrs. Cleveland C. James, Jr. Charles K. Johnson, D.D.S. Mr. Derrick G. Johnson Mr. and Mrs. Harold Edward Johnson Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth S. Johnson Mr. Michael D. Johnson Nikki Hamlin Johnson Ms. Carlyle Robin Jones Mr. Clinton W. Jones Mrs. Diane D. Jones Mr. Edward S. Jones Ms. Karen E. Jones Kelso & Easter Mr. and Mrs. Roger H. W. Kirby Mr. and Mrs. Heyn Kjerulf Dr. Yvonne Knight and Mr. Curtis Ransom

Ms. Patty Kruszewski Ms. Lynne Lancaster Anna L. and Thomas T. Lawson Ms. Lori E. Lewis Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mr. Robin M. Lotz Main Art Supply & Framing Mr. Jason T. Malcan Mango Salon Mr. Rav Marvin Suzanne and Vince Mastracco Perrie H. May Annette and Craig McGhee James and Fran McGlothlin Dr. Mitchell Merling Mrs. Donald G. Michels Mr. Johnny Mickens III Mr. and Mrs. W. Avery Miller Dr. and Mrs. Pramod K. Mohanty Mr. Craig A. Moon Corell and Thurston Moore Mrs. Ida Pearl Moore Mrs. John Luther Morgan III Mr. Ron D. Morgan Mr. D. Brent Morris Carlyle and Chandricka Muse Mr. and Mrs. Blair H. Nelsen Sarabelle and Neil November Dr. Elizabeth L. O'Leary Atta and Ursula Oliver Katherine Oliver Mr. Mark Oliver Dr. and Mrs. William M. Oppenhimer Mr. Edward H. Ould IV Mason and Mary Hannon Packard Mrs. Judith Parker-Falzoi Ms. Beblon G. Parks Mrs. Rebecca B. Parrish Mr. and Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Miss Janet A. Payne Hon. and Mrs. Christopher K. Peace Mr. and Mrs. John W. Pearsall Ronald and Gladys Pemberton Dr. Napoleon L. Peoples Mr. and Mrs. Hunter R. Pettus, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. George G. Phillips, Jr. Mrs. Betty L. Pinn Ms. Laura Pitcher Ms. Addie R. Pontiflet Dr. Joyce O. Beckett Purnell Gordon and Selina Rainey Carl and Maria Randall Ms. Catherine E. Reynolds Ms. Mary Douglas Rice Mr. Wayne Richardson Ms. Gail P. Robinson Ms. Ife A. Robinson Ms. Paulette Robinson Mrs. Felicia Warburg Rogan Albert and Josephine Rolle Mrs. Jennifer L. Roval Mr. and Mrs. James A. Ryan Mr. and Mrs. Sean T. Ryan Mr. and Mrs. Leon I. Salomon Dr. Cora S. Salzberg Hazel McFerson Schiavo-Campo



Painted Door, Tibetan, 19th century, wood, gesso, pigment, metal fittings, 66 3/4 inches high by 39 1/4 inches wide by 3 1/8 inches deep (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Zimmerman Family Partners, 2006.597)

Rev. Cessar L. Scott John and Carol Scott Ms. Marie Ash Seth Mr. Jack Shannon Ms. Javne Shaw Ms. Elissa A. Shoolroy Mr. Casper L. Sigmon II Mrs. Alexandra V. Slusher Mrs. Hallie D. Smith Mrs. Allison Means Spiller Mr. Brent G. Spiller John R. Staelin and Elizabeth L. F. Locke Dr. Mabel G. Wells Ms. Jewel Stern Ms. Rebekah M. Stewart Ms. Mary Sullivan Gary and Lisa Swain Mr. and Mrs. Cody Tafel Diane K. Tavlor Mr and Mrs Harry R Thalhimer Mr. and Mrs. William B. Thalhimer III Dr. J. Theogaraj and Ms. Sashi Theogaraj Ms. Christine N. Thomas Mrs. Jacquelyn Small Thomas Mr and Mrs Philip Thompson Sr Mr. Southey E. Thompson

Dr. Albert W. Thweatt Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Tilghman Tuckahoe Woman's Club James F. and Caroline H. Tucker Mr. and Mrs. Stephen P. Utley Romaine D. Waisner Ms Tina A Walls Mrs. E. Winslow Ware, Jr. Ms. Tracey D. Watkins Mr. Yelberton R. Watkins Stephanie C. Watkins Dr. Beverly Whitaker-Cleveland Ms. Bessida Cauthorne White Ms. Barbara O. White Mr. Justin H. Wiley Mrs. Jane D. Williams Mr. Kevin Williams Ms Charlotte Williams Mr. and Mrs. Douglas M. Wilson Mr. and Mrs. Woodrow Wilson Ms. Lindsev B. Wise Ms. Virginia Pratt Wortham Ms. Wendy W. Wyne

Gifts in Kind

An Anonymous Donor

Leslie Allvn Mr. Joshua Barber Mr. Ben Barnes Lilli and William Bever Ms. Grace W. Bowie Frederick R Brandt Mr. Daniel Calder Cape Fear Publishing Company, Inc. Ms. Robin Caspari Ms. Mary Chiaramonte Mrs. Muriel Branham Christison Ms. Diane Clement Louise B. and J. Harwood Cochrane Mrs. Eleanor Cox Dr. Robert D. Cromey Mrs. Martha O. Davenport Ms. Nancy Dempsey Dr and Mrs Murry DePillars Mr. Mark Durham Ms. Cynthia F. Erdahl Free Agents Marketing G-Force Karts Ms. Jeanne Goodman Graphics Gallery John Haddad Ms. Elizabeth Harper Ms. Elizabeth Eppes Harris Ms. Sally Cameron Harrison Mr. Mark Pehanich Ms. Dolly Holmes Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. Horton Mr. John Jablonski Ms. Mary Nell Jackson Ms. Lindsay Jessee Mrs Rebecca K Jessee Mr. Daniel S. Kalk E. B. Kellinger Dr. James C. Kelly Ms. Aimee Koch Dr. and Mrs. Karl Kreuzer Main Art Supply & Framing Mrs. James R. Major Mrs. Beth Marchant Mr. and Mrs. John C. Maxwell, Jr. Mr Ed Morris Mr. Frederick Nichols Ms. Amie Oliver Mr. and Mrs. J. Scott Osborne, Jr. The Park Group Mr. and Mrs. John W. Pearsall Mr. Daniel Pritchett Ms. Linda I. Revnolds Nicholas and Monica Rumsey Mr. Jeremy Satterlund Ms. H. Jennings Sheffield Carolyn K. and John W. Snow Inge Strack Ms. Susan Svendsen Ms. Beth Thomas Allen and Lenore Towne Velocity Motorcycles Mr Robert Walz Mr. Michael D. Whaley and Mr. Ira Applegate Mrs. Linda Wolitz Mr. Charles F. Wortham, Jr. Mr. Eric Yevak

Memorials

In memory of Dorothy Litzenburg Amato given by Ms. Carol Amato Ernie and Barbara Barrett given by Barton G. Barrett Mrs. Kay Bosko given by Mrs. Joan V. Law George M. Brooke, Jr. given by Mrs. Frances B. Brooke Emma Brown given by Mr. David P. Revnolds Irma Browne given by Fine Art Images Helen B. Cash given by Thurman S. Cash, Jr. Carlos H. Chafin, Sr. given by Wyolene W. Chafin George R. Chavatel given by Mrs. Barbara P. Chavatel John Coukos and George Polley given by Patricia Coukos-Polley Elizabeth McConnell Coyle given by Mr. Steven Ashford and Mrs. Julie A. Thomas-Ashford Linwood D. Daniel, Sr. given by Mrs. Emily B. Daniel Mr. and Mrs. E. C. Davis given by Mrs. Sandra D. Harrison William Francis Dillon, Jr. given by Ms. Carol Amato Stephen Douglas given by Dr. Judith A. Douglas Lee Dudley given by Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III Virgie Foster given by Ms. Carol Amato Eugene Gilligan given by Mr. and Mrs. David M. Gilligan Robert P. Goodman, M.D. given by Mrs. Denise Goodman Keil Thomas C. Gordon, Jr. given by An Anonymous Donor Mr. David I. Greenberg Mr. and Mrs. William Joe Hoppe Mrs. Jane Blossom Gorham given by Mrs. Frank M. Blanton Mrs. Mary S. Cardozo Ms. Carroll L. Connor Mr and Mrs Robert R Frederick Katherine H. Galleher Mr. George T. Glenn Ms. Elizabeth Higgins Mr. and Mrs. F. J. Humphrey Ms. Cornelia S. Ives Sally and Lewis Little Mrs Frank C Maloney III Mr. and Mrs. Frank H. McKean Ms. Susan K. Murphey Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. Myers Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Neal Mr. and Mrs. A. J. Novotny Mrs. Elizabeth J. Parrish Ms. Helen G. Redford Mr. Paul W. Sommer Mr. and Mrs. Matthew G. Thompson Mr. and Mrs. Russell F. Triebel Mr. and Mrs. S. Pierce Walmsley IV Ms. Clare Blossom Webb Mr Warren M Webber Mr. and Mrs. William W. Wilcox Mr. and Mrs. Harold J. Williams, Jr.

Shirley Hamel given by Dr. Dana B. Hamel Thomas D. Harris IV given by John Benjamin Harris Leon N. Hoffman given by Mrs. Edythe H. Hoffman H. Basil Hogue, Jr. given by Ms. Marilyn Z. Hogue Phyllis McIhenny Houser given by Mr. and Mrs. James D. Blackwell, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. James Read Branch, Jr. Elise and Steve Finkner Mr. and Mrs. Dale Henn Iim and Merrill McIlhenny Mr. and Mrs. John W. Pearsall Mr. and Mrs. Hunter R. Pettus, Jr. Ms. Catherine T. Sugg Mrs. Willie Anne Wright Margaret Kamsky given by Irvin and Linda Seeman Sarah Elizabeth King given by Mr. and Mrs. L. Jack Hite Louise C. Luck given by Ms Nancy C Reveley Marie Malek given by Mr. and Mrs. William L. R. Rice Mother of Steven A. Marsh given by Ms. Sheila Pedigo Sarah Everett McCowan given by Ms. Susan H. Dobbins Mr. James F. Newland given by Robel Baumgardner Ms. Audrey H. Worley Mrs. Lena Nyerges given by Mr. and Mrs. Harry R. Thalhimer Charles H. and Florence M. Phillips given by Ms Joanne M Phillips Harvey Pope given by Mrs. Harvey G. Pope Elizabeth Bryson Powell given by Mr. and Mrs. E. Bryson Powell Paul H. Pusey, Jr. given by Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Allen Frances Wingfield Richardson given by Dr. Paul H. Seton Sophia P. Ross given by Ms Barbara R Peskin William B. Rowland, Jr. given by Ms. Carol Amato Ms. Trudy E. Norfleet Vaughan Scott given by Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III Mary and Hugh White Emily Siedel given by Mrs. Gloria B. Blades Robert W. Speight given by Mr. and Mrs. John W. Pearsall Evelyn C. Stone given by Brenda C. Arthur Mrs. Frances L. Stoneburner given by Mr. Frank D. Stoneburner Lucy H. Sydnor given by Mrs. Martha O. Davenport Sally Lewis Dickinson Todd given by Hon. and Mrs. John H. Hager Saul Viener given by Mrs. John D. Butzner, Jr. Ellis Ware given by Ms. Jean Garver Earl A. Willis given by Mrs. Earl A. Willis

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Yorgen

Honoraria

In honor of Elizabeth and Tom Allen given by Mr. and Mrs. Douglas S. Jones Ms. Frances A. Lewis Suzanne and Vince Mastracco Nancy and Edward Pleasants Corinne R. Roxby Stephen and Samuel Bukovac given by James and Joyce Goetzinger Bev Chamblin given by Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Galloway Jenny Church given by Jeff and Angie Branyon E. Bevan Claude given by Ms. Gail Hyder Wiley Toy L. Cobbe given by Patricia A. Featherstun W. Birch Douglass, III given by Heritage Wealth Advisors Mr and Mrs David W Sellers Susan Ewing given by Mrs. James B. Dalton, Jr. Barbara Felton given by Mrs. Frances B. Raphael Karl Fugelso given by Ms. MaryAnne Burkhart Bindy Gralow given by Nell Cobb Robert Marsh given by Mrs. Caroline H. Neal James F. McDaniel given by Mrs. Ethel M. McDaniel Dr. Richard Morrill given by Annie Williamson Sherri Noves given by Mr. Frank D. Noves Dolores T. Owens given by Tom Owens Mary Morton Parsons given by Mary Morton Parsons Foundation Pam Reynolds given by Diane B. Johnson Jinksie and Bob Spratley given by Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S. Albrecht Patti St. Clair given by

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. Beddall

Board of Governors The Council

The purpose of The Council is to broaden The Collectors' Circle is a group of art the influence of the Virginia Museum of supporting its activities and promoting its interests.

OFFICERS

Pam Palmore (Mrs. Fred W., III), President Wyckie McClure (Mrs. William G.), President-Elect Tina Stoneburner (Mrs. Lewis T.), Vice President and Program Committee Chairman Betsy MacCorkle, Recording Secretary Anita Grymes (Mrs. Harry B.), Corresponding Secretary Hutch Livingston (Mrs. Jay O.), Treasu and Finance Committee Chairman Betsy Stevenson (Mrs. James M.), Past President, Nominating Committee

Dorothy Pauley (Mrs. Stanley F.), Museum The Friends of African & African-American Trustee

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

Jane Scott Chapin (Mrs. Lucious T.), Sherrill Smith (Mrs. Julious P., Jr.), The Councillor

Judy Binns (Mrs. Richard L.), Development Wyckie McClure (Mrs. William G.). Docent Relations

Faith Sartoris (Mrs. Laurens), Council Membership and VMFA Shop Management Pheriby Henley (Mrs. Vernard W.), Dues Collection

Audrey Eggleston (Mrs. J. Morton, Jr.), Betty Sue LePage (Mrs. Todd E.), New Member Orientation

Tina Stoneburner (Mrs. Lewis T.), Programs Patsy Barr (Mrs. John L.), Holiday Open

Lisa Wood (Mrs. Frank A.), Pat Van Tuyle (Mrs. Glenn C.), Lecture-Luncheon Reservations

Mary Douglas Stanley (Mrs. William A.), Volunteer Placement and Services Mauna Mullins, Decorations

Anne Grigg (Mrs. John E.), Sherrill Smith (Mrs. Julious P., Jr.) Hirschler Flowers Lou Webber (Mrs. Charles), Library Deanna Brinkman (Mrs. Ramon M.), Travel Anita Grymes (Mrs. Harry B.), Visitor Services

Wyckie McClure (Mrs. William G.), Judy Binns (Mrs. Richard L.), Co-Chairmen, Fine Arts & Flowers 2007 Sandy Rusak, VMFA Liaison to Council Ruth Twiggs, VMFA Liaison to Shop Management Committee

Board of Directors of The Collectors' Circle

enthusiasts who joined together in 1959 Fine Arts throughout the community by to increase their collecting expertise and to foster an interest in augmenting the resources of the Museum.

Dr. Henry A. Yancey, Jr., President Patricia Glavé Sally Cameron Harrison Jane Joel Knox Caroline Lindemann Jack Spain Mary Spain David Whaley

Cheryl Yancey

Officers and Board Members of The Friends of African & Chairman, and VCAM/Region 7 Director African-American Art

Art, established in 1995, is an arts interest and support group dedicated to and enriching people's lives through the Avery Miller, Anthony M. Nesossis, museum's African and African-American art collections through various social and cultural events.

Saundra Rollins, President Rose Giles, Secretary Addie Pontiflet, Assistant Secretary Levv Armwood Phyllis Boothe Alex Bostic Bonnie Newman Davis Ken Dye Ada Hill PhD Ianet Geldzahler Mary Jo Joseph Alvin Lester Thelma McDavis Ann Oppenhimer Napoleon Peoples, PhD Bessida Cauthorne White Kimberly Willis Dennis R Winston

Arts, Gift of Richard Cheek, Leslie Cheek III, and Elizabeth Cheek Morgan, 2006.599)

The Friends of Art The Friends of Art, established in 1986, is made up of young adults dedicated to promoting the cultural, educational, fundraising, and social activities of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts.

Board Members of

Officers and

Carson Johnson, President Elaine Ryan, President Elect Branch Harper, Past President Brent Morris, Secretary Lindsey Wise Treasurer Betsy Bagnell, Muffy Feinour, Emily M. Tafel, Auction Margerite Daniels, Kate Utley, Membership D. Hayden Fisher, Corporate Sponsorship Mary Douglas Rice. Volunteers Jon Baliles, Public Relations/Communication Liz Hawthorne, Katherine Oliver, Newsletter/Invitations Melissa Mariner, Jack Shannon, Programs & Events

Jon Campbell, Nominating Allison Spiller, Historian Members-at-Large

Advisory Board Friends of Sporting Art

This support group, honoring Paul Mellon's love of sporting art, was founded by enthusiasts from across the Commonwealth to widen the appreciation of sporting art and culture through lectures, exhibitions, and special visits to public and private collections and exclusive travel.

John B. "Jay" Adams, Co-Chairman The Plains, Virginia Charles Seilheimer, Jr., Co-Chairman Orange, Virginia Peter C. Bance Goochland, Virginia Mrs. Eve Four Middleburg, Virginia Ms. Angeline Pell Rockville, Virginia Mrs. Coleman Perrin Goochland Virginia Mrs. Susan Rinehart Charlottesville, Virginia Mrs. Felica Warburg Rogan Charlottesville, Virginia Mrs. Patricia R. St.Clair Williamsburg, Virginia Peter Winants Rectortown, Virginia

Honor Roll of Contributors

Contributions to the VMFA Fund support a wide variety of programs and events including the Children's Studio, the Library, conservation, Mr. and Mrs. John M. Camp, Jr. tours for children and adults, statewide outreach, Louise B. and J. Harwood Cochrane student and artist fellowships, publications, lectures, exhibitions, performances, and teacher programs. In addition, these unrestricted funds Mr. and Mrs. W. Birch Douglass, III may be used throughout the museum wherever the need is greatest.

VMFA FUND LEADERSHIP Mr. and Mrs. Grant H. Griswold

Mrs. Gordon F. Rainey, Jr., General Chairman Mrs. Nelson L. St. Clair, Jr., Chairman, Trustee/Director's Division Mrs. John Sherman, Jr., Chairman Individual Patrons Division Dr. William Jackson Frable, Mrs. Omer L. Hirst, Co-chairmen, Founders and Fabergé Society Mrs. Hugh V. White, Jr., Chairman, Director's Circle Mr. Benjamin W. Rawles III, Chairman, The Fellows Ms. Jennifer L. Schooley, President, Canvas Mrs. Donald E. Gugelman, Chairman, Corporate Division

FOUNDERS

(Gifts of \$10,000 and more) Two Anonymous Donors Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Allen Mr. and Mrs. William J. Armfield IV

Tiff and Kelly Armstrong

Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Burrus, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Cabaniss, Jr. John and Julia Curtis Mrs. Alan S. Donnahoe Dr. and Mrs. William Jackson Frable David and Susan Goode Mr. and Mrs. Harry Grandis Mrs. Nancy M. Hirst Mr. and Mrs. Joseph T. Knox Ms. Frances A. Lewis Mr. and Mrs. E. Morgan Massey Mr. and Mrs. William E. Massey, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. James W. McGlothlin Charlotte and Gilmer Minor Mr. and Mrs. J. Scott Osborne, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Stanley F. Pauley Mrs. Paul H. Pusey, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. William A. Pusey Mrs. James W. Rawles Mrs. William D. Redick Mr. and Mrs. Myron H. Reinhart Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds III Mrs. E. Claiborne Robins Mrs. Carl W. Smith Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Spilman Mr. and Mrs. Nelson L. St. Clair, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Charles G. Thalhimer Dr. Joseph R. Vilseck, Jr.



House Standing Woman, ca. 1936, by Carl Milles (Swedish, 1875–1955), bronze with green patina, 41 1/2 inches high by 8 inches wide by 6 inches deep (Virginia Museum of Fine

to the VMFA Fund

FABERGÉ SOCIETY

(Gifts of \$7,500-9,999)

An Anonymous Donor Mrs. George E. Allen, Jr. Suzanne M. Broyhill Ms. Katherine G. Fields Mrs. Robert M. Freeman Mr. and Mrs. Bruce C. Gottwald Mr. and Mrs. Floyd D. Gottwald, Jr. Ms. Nancy Brennan Lund Mrs. Paul Mellon Mr. and Mrs. William T. Miller Mr. and Mrs. Wallace B. Millner III Mrs. Henrietta I. Near Mr. and Mrs. George G. Phillips, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Reed, Jr. Ms. Toni A. Ritzenberg Miss Anne Rowland Rosel and Elliot Schewel Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Smith Carolyn K. and John W. Snow Ms. Tina A. Walls Mrs. Carole M. Weinstein

DIRECTOR'S CIRCLE (Gifts of \$4,000-7,499)

Mr. and Mrs. Leroy L. Anderson, Jr. Lissy and Stewart Bryan Mr. and Mrs. R. H. Bunzl Dr. Elizabeth Ann Fisher and Dr. John Camp

Dr. and Mrs. Herbert A. Claiborne, Jr. Mrs Overton D Dennis Ir Anne Garland and Tom Farrell Mr. and Mrs. Allen Mead Ferguson Harry Frazier Family Mr. T. Fleetwood Garner Leslie and Suzanne Grandis Mr and Mrs Horace A Grav III Lawrence and Freddie Gray Mrs. Bertie D. Heiner Mrs. Caroline Y. Lindemann Mr. Robert Bruce Livy Mrs. R. Clifton Long Charlie and True Luck Mr. William Blair Massev Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm S. McDonald Mrs. Samuel W. Newell, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. Thomas S. Osdene Mr. and Mrs. John S. Patton Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth M. Perry Robert and Jacquelyn Pogue Mrs. Suzanne C. Pollard Dr. and Mrs. Stephen R. Richard Mr. and Mrs. C. B. Robertson III Mrs Ionathan P Rogers Sr Mrs. Thomas A. Saunders III Robert and Annalou Schaberg Mr. and Mrs. Henry C. Spalding, Jr. Mrs. Robert W. Speight John R. Staelin and Elizabeth L. F. Locke Mr. Richard P. Stravitz Fred T. and Rodney P. Tattersall Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Tilghman Mary and Hugh White

Leaping Tiger, ca. 1820–22, by Theodore Gericault (French, 1791–1824), watercolor, 7 7/8 inches high by 11 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon, 2006.61)



14th Street, 1924, by Bumpei Usui (American, born Japan, 1898–1944), oil on canvas, 30 1/8 inches high by 24 inches wide (Museum Purchase, The J. Harwood and Louise B. Cochrane Fund for American Art, 2006.245)

THE FELLOWS

(Gifts of \$2,000-3,999) Three Anonymous Donors Dr. and Mrs. Harvey W. Allen Mrs. Hunter B. Andrews Mr. Roy Anise Mr. L. Ray Ashworth John S. and Patsy L. Barr Mr and Mrs David R Beran Mrs. W. Gordon Binns Mr. and Mrs. Millard I. Binswanger, Jr. Dr. John A. and Mrs. Mary Jane Board Dr. and Mrs. O. Christian Bredrup, Jr. Mrs. Arthur S. Brinkley, Jr. Mrs. Ann Lee Saunders Brown Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hill Camp Mr. and Mrs. Henry S. Chenault, Jr. Randolph and Lucy Church

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert A. Claiborne III Hon, Joseph R. Cobbe and Ms. Toy L. Cobbe Mr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Collins Mr and Mrs James B Crawford Mrs. James B. Dalton, Jr. Hon. and Mrs. Robert W. Daniel, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. William J. Davis Hon, and Mrs. Alan A. Diamonstein Mr. Charles M. Dietz Mrs. Zayde R. Dotts Ms. Jo Anne Wade Draucker Dr. and Mrs. Leo J. Dunn Mrs. Edward C. Eisenhart Mr and Mrs C Edwin Estes Mrs. James S. Evans Joseph C. Farrell Mr. and Mrs. Hunter B. Frischkorn III Dr. and Mrs. Herbert O. Funsten Mr. and Mrs. William Cabell Garbee, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence E. Gibson Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Gold Mrs. John Edward Grigg Ned and Essien Grossberg Mr. and Mrs. Jerome Gumenick Mr. and Mrs. Briscoe B. Guv Mr. and Mrs. James C. Hamilton, Jr. Mr and Mrs Michael R Hanville Dr. and Mrs. John W. Harbison Dr. and Mrs. Louis S. Harris Vernard W. and Pheriby G. Henley Mr. Albert P. Hinckley, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Philip C. Holladay, Jr. Mr. Peter Hunt Nancy and Raymond Hunt Mrs. L. Howard Jenkins, Jr. Diane B. Johnson Lvn and Don Kocen

Frank and Susan Genovese

William K. Lamp and Jennifer Rice Eugene M. Lawson and Scott W. Sterl Mr. and Mrs. Harry G. Lee Andy and Ginny Lewis Page and Adrian Luxmoore Dr. and Mrs. William W. Martin, Jr. Mr. Robert R. Martin Suzanne and Vince Mastracco William G. and Wycliffe G. McClure Mr. and Mrs. Randolph W. McElroy Mary and Nelson Melton Louis and Judi Mezzullo Mr. and Mrs. Carlton P. Moffatt, Jr. Mr. Craig A. Moon Corell and Thurston Moore Don and Jenna Mossman Mrs. Frederica C. Mullen-Fenn Mr. Jack M. Parrish III Mr. and Mrs. John W. Pearsall Mr. and Mrs. Hunter R. Pettus, Jr. Gordon and Selina Rainey Mrs. Isabel K. Randolph Susan and Ben Rawles Miss Marika A. Rawles Mr. and Mrs. W. Taylor Reveley III Mrs. Richard S. Reynolds, Jr Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Riley Mrs. Jacqueline S. Santucci Inge and Ranjit Sen Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Sharp Dr. and Mrs. Louis H. Sharpe Mr. and Mrs. John Sherman, Jr. Mrs. Alma Sitterding Ms. Patricia B. Sledge Mr. and Mrs. T. Frank Smith, Jr. Joyce and Carl Stargardt Mr. and Mrs. Henry F. Stern Dr. and Mrs. Thomas P. Stratford Mrs. Judith S. Strickler Mr. and Mrs. Page H. Sutherland Mr. and Mrs. Charles G. Thalhimer, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Harry R. Thalhimer Mr. and Mrs. Philip Thompson, Sr. Dr. Roger H. and Janet B. Tutton Mr. and Mrs. E. Massie Valentine Mr. and Mrs. Edward Villanueva Mr. Hermanus N. Visser Nancy F. Weir Mr. Michael D. Whaley and Mr. Ira Applegate Mr. and Mrs. E. Carlton Wilton, Sr. Nancy W. and George R. Woltz Bucci and John Zeugner

PATRONS

(Gifts of \$1,000-1,999) Four Anonymous Donors Dr. Paul Achtemeier Mr. and Mrs. A. Marshall Acuff. Ir. Frances and Wilbur C. Allen Ms. Carol Amato Mr. and Mrs. S. Wyndham Anderson Mr. and Mrs. Christopher R. Andrews Mr. and Mrs. Ralph L. Axselle, Jr. Mr. Rene Balcer and Ms. Carolyn Hsu-Balcer Capt. and Mrs. Robert B. Bergner Mr. Harvey H. Berry Lilli and William Beyer

Mrs. Mary S. Blair Mr. and Mrs. Roger L. Boeve Mr. and Mrs. John Fleming Bogg Mr. and Mrs. William C. Boinest Mr. and Mrs. T. Nash Broaddus Ms. Jane Brooke Mr. and Mrs. Wilson M. Brown, Jr. Dr. Donald S. and Mrs. Beejay Brown Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Buford Mr. and Mrs. William J. Bugg, Jr. Duncan and Ellen Buover Mrs. George W. Burton Mrs. Ronald A. Cain Mr. and Mrs. David P. Campbell, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. B. Noland Carter II Mr. and Mrs. Wayne A. Chasen Mr. and Mrs. James C. Cherry Mr. and Mrs. Langdon T. Christian IV Mr. and Mrs. John L. Clark Dr. and Mrs. William T. Clarke Hon. and Mrs. Whittington W. Clement Dr. and Mrs. William Henry Cox Susan and Willson Craigie Mr. and Mrs. John H. Cronly III Mr. and Mrs. Ralph R. Crosby, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Clifford A. Cutchins IV Rooz Dadabhoy Mr. and Mrs. C. Robert Dalton, Jr. Mrs. Martha O. Davenport Robert and Sally Dawson Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Dilworth Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. Disharoon Mr. and Mrs. William R. Dixon Miss Mary J. Dodson William F. and Phyllis K. Dominick Mr. and Mrs. Doug Donald Mr. and Mrs. O. Kemp Dozier Mrs. O. Witcher Dudley III Mr. and Mrs. William E. Duke, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Walter H. Emroch Mr. and Mrs. A. Hugh Ewing III Mrs. Kendrick D. Fetrow Ms. Jennifer G. Fidura Karen K. Fisher and George Ceperich Charles K. and May H. Fox Mr. and Mrs. Mark M. Gambill Mrs. Vernon M. Geddy, Jr. Janet and Jonathan Geldzahler Judith C. Gilman-Hines and R. Spencer Hines Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Rayfield Mr. and Mrs. L. H. Ginn III Mr. George T. Glenn Larry L. and Elizabeth W. Goldman Mr. and Mrs. William D. Gravitt Hon. and Mrs. Elmon T. Gray Mr. Garland D. Haddock Mr. and Mrs. Wirt H. Hatcher, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. James T. Hatcher, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Reed R. Henderson Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Hickok Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Holder Hon. and Mrs. A. Linwood Holton, Jr. George and Suzie Hoover Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. Horton Dr. and Mrs. Juergen Hubert Mr. and Mrs. Walter F. Hyer, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. W. O. Jones III Adrianne Joseph Mary Jo and Joseph C. Kearfott Mrs. Anne W. Kenny

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Calvert King, Sr. Mr. and Mrs. Heyn Kjerulf Mr. James W. Klaus Mr. and Mrs. Philip W. Klaus, Sr. Hon. and Mrs. Edward E. Lane Mr. and Mrs. J. Christopher Lansing Anna L. and Thomas T. Lawson Mr. and Mrs. Todd E. LePage Mr. Jerome N. Levine Mrs. Jeanette S. Lipman Mr. and Mrs. George B. Little Granger and Anne Macfarlane Trudy and Madison Macon Mrs. Frank C. Maloney III Steve and Kathie Markel Ms. Jacqueline Badger Mars Mrs. Marie N. Massev Ms. Jean Masters Mr. and Mrs. Cecil R. Maxson, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. John C. Maxwell, Jr. Charles and Carter McDowell Mrs. Alexandria R. McGrath Mrs. Frederick W. Melin, Jr. Mr. Hyman Meyers Mr. and Mrs. Thomas McN. Millhiser Mr. and Mrs. Philip M. Minor Mr. Abby W. Moore Hon. and Mrs. Thomas R. Morris Mr. and Mrs. Dewey B. Morris Mr. and Mrs. Marshall N. Morton Ms. Virginia M. Murphy Robert and Beth Musick Mr. and Mrs. John R. Nelson, Jr. Mr. Jason G. Noble Mrs. Charles E. Noell, Jr. Sarabelle and Neil November Mr. and Mrs. L. Dennis Odinov Dr. Heth Owen, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. J. John Palen Pamela G. and Fred W. Palmore Mrs. James McCaw Parrish Mr. and Mrs. Hew Pate Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Patterson, Jr. Mrs. Paul A. Pedersen, Sr. Mr. and Mrs. David L. Peebles Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Petterson James and Barbara Quirk Mrs. William C. Redd Dr. and Mrs. Alexander G. Reeves Mr. and Mrs. Edward T. Remick Jean and Jim Remington Mr. George M. Richards Dr. David W. Richardson Hon. and Mrs. Charles S. Robb Jovce Rosenbaum Gilbert and Fannie Rosenthal Anthony and Angerine Rudd Mr. Jasper L. Russell Mr. and Mrs. James E. Ryan, Jr. Walter and Madelaine Ryland Mrs. Wanda B. Saine Mr. and Mrs. Calvin Satterfield III Mrs. Charles C. Satterfield III Michael Schewel and Priscilla Burbank Mrs. Helene P. Schewel Mr. and Mrs. James M. Schnell Mr. H. Paul Scholte IV

Dr. and Mrs. Donald P. King

Susie and Buford Scott Jerry and Mary Rita Sheehan Mrs. John T. Shields Mrs. Jane A. Sinnenberg Mr. Harry G. Steele Pearl N. Stern Mrs. Joanne Stoddard Mr. Richard L. Summers Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. Sutton Claiborne and Anne Terry Mr. and Mrs. Matthew G. Thompson Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. Tullidge, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. James E. Ukrop Mr. and Mrs. C. Porter Vaughan III Linda and Mell Vaughan Veronika and Pierce Walmsley Rick and Sally Watson Mr. and Mrs. Jay M. Weinberg Mr. and Mrs. James M. Wells III Mr. and Mrs. John Thomas West IV Mr. and Mrs. John W. West III Mr. Mark J. Whatford Mrs. Thomas F. Wheeldon Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Wheeler, Jr. Roxie H. White Mr. and Mrs. Needham Bryan Whitfield Mr. and Mrs. Howard A. Willard III Mr. James H. Willcox, Jr. Ms. Charlotte Williams Mr. William C. Wirth Mrs. Robert C. Woods Isaac and Susan Wornom Mr. and Mrs. Murray H. Wright Mr. and Mrs. John M. Wyatt IV Mr. and Mrs. John O. Wynne Vance Zavela and Jean Schiro-Zavela

CURATOR'S CIRCLE

(Gifts of \$500-999)

Three Anonymous Donors Mr. and Mrs. Herbert L. Aman III Dr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Apostle JoAnne Armstrong-Jones Mr. and Mrs. Charles Breckenridge Arrington, Jr. Ms. Ann McCauley Askew Mr. and Mrs. Philip J. Bagley III Mr. and Mrs. William D. Baldwin Mrs. Michael C. Ballentine Mr. and Mrs. Gary A. Barranger Drs. J. T. and M. L. Bayliss Mr. and Mrs. Dennis I. Belcher Mr. and Mrs. FitzGerald Bemiss Mr. and Mrs. William W. Berry Mr. Donald A. Best Nadia P. Blanchet, M.D. Rev. Doctor J. P. Blankenship Jack Blanton Dr. and Mrs. Alston W. Blount, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Lewis T. Booker Dennis and Carla Bowman Mrs. C. Paul Boyan Mrs. Joe Anne F. Brabham Mr. and Mrs. James Read Branch, Jr. Anne and Evans Brasfield Mr. and Mrs. Ramon M. Brinkman Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Brody Mr. Jerry D. Browder

Mrs. Alexander G. Brown III Debora and Warner Brundage Larry and Katy Brydon Dr. and Mrs. Gilbert H. Bryson Ms. Dianne E. Butler Dr. and Mrs. John F. Butterworth III Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Cassanos Mary and J. P. Causey Mr. and Mrs. R. Harvey Chappell, Jr. Miss Ethel R. Chrisman Mrs. R. Colston Christian Mr. and Mrs. Stuart G. Christian, Jr. Mrs. John W. Christian, Jr. Ms. Betty S. Chui Susan Malbon Cocke Ms. Alice N. Collins Mr. and Mrs. E. Eugene Cooke Mr. and Mrs. Walter W. Craigie Jack and Meg Crews Miss Sally Elizabeth Crocker Ms. Andrea Currier Frances E. Daniel Mrs. Lee F. Davis Steven and Ava Deal Mrs. John DeHart, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. James L. Doherty Mrs. Margareta C. H. Douglas Ioni and Mark Drav Mrs. Lucinda Nash Dudley Anne W. Dudley Carol C. Dunham Ms. Page Edgerton Rev. and Mrs. William F. Egelhoff Mr. Bruce K. Evans and Ms. Wendy E. Wurlitzer Mrs. Welford S. Farmer Ms. Barbara Felton Laura Lee Fields Lyman and Gwen Fisher Mrs. Barbara H. Fleming Garland and Betsy Flippen Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Garner, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. William V. Garner Mr. and Mrs. Peter P. McN. Gates Robert and Elizabeth Gomperts Robert E. and Marsha J. Goodman Susan and Michael Gracik Mr. and Mrs. Willie O. Grubb Mr. and Mrs. Mitchell F. Haddon Suzanne Hall and Joseph Willis Mrs. Rosemary M. Halleck Mr. and Mrs. Brenton S. Halsey II Mr. and Mrs. James C. Harlan Dr. and Mrs. Austin B. Harrelson Ms. Cameron M. Harris Ms. Sally Cameron Harrison Mrs. Lewis I. Held Mr. and Mrs. Herbert L. Heltzer Ms. M. Jo Hendley Mr. and Mrs. William Maury Hill Dolly Hintz Mrs. Elizabeth W. Hirschler Mr. and Mrs. Preston T. Holmes Dr. Rita C. Hubbard and Mr. R. George Hubbard John W. Iobst and Suzann Thomas Mr. and Mrs. J. Michael Jarvis Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Jennings, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Johnson III

59

Mr. and Mrs. Miles Cary Johnston, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Catesby B. Jones Sandy and Stewart Kasen Mr. and Mrs. A. James Kauffman Mr. and Mrs. Gary R. Keesecker Mr. and Mrs. Philip W. Klaus, Jr. Joyce and Herman Kremer Mr. and Mrs. Brockenbrough Lamb, Jr. Pat and Dianne Lawson Dr. Courtenay and Mr. Jeremy Leahman Mr. and Mrs. Arthur W. Lee III Heloise B. and Jay J. Levit Mr. and Mrs. J. Theodore Linhart Ms. Georgeanna M. Lyne Wilana Kemp Madden Mrs. Frances Fisher Martin Mrs. Nathaniel M. Martin Mr. and Mrs. John M. McCaffrey Mr. and Mrs. James McCarthy Mr. Dan McDaniel Mary Kay and John E. McDonald Mr. and Mrs. John L. McElroy, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. Hunter Holmes McGuire, Jr. Mrs. Donald G. Michels Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Miller Mr. and Mrs. Lewis N. Miller, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. David Monday Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Morgan, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. James W. Morris III Mr. and Mrs. John D. Munford II Dr. and Mrs. Walter K. Murphy Frances Scott Nichols Mr. and Mrs. Timothy P. Nolan Mrs. Frederick Nolting Dr. I. R. Nunley Mr. and Mrs. Alex Nyerges Mr. and Mrs. S. Marshall Orr III Mrs. Kenneth G. Pankey Mr. and Mrs. F. Troost Parker Edson S. Pederson and Sharon Larkins-Pederson H. Brian and Mary W. Peppiatt Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Perrin Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Keith Phillips, Jr. Ms. Kelly A. Pickerel Mr. Andrew S. Piretti Mrs. Helen M. Poole Mrs. Robert H. Pratt Ms. Sylvia Regelson Mr. and Mrs. William M. Richardson Boyd S. and Dianne E. Richardson Mr. and Mrs. Douglas B. Rider Mr. Walter S. Robertson, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Leon I. Salomon Mr. and Mrs. Edward M. Schaaf III Mr. Carl C. Schluter Hugh S. and Nancy Lee Sease Ellery and Robin Sedgwick Mr. Michael C. Shepherd Mrs. Ann W. Silverstein Mrs. John L. Singleton Dr. Katherine L. Smallwood and Dr. Robert Mr. and Mrs. Colman Chustz B. Gottschalk Peter and Marjorie Smolka Mr. Gavin Spanierman Tina and Lewis Stoneburner Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Strauss Robert G. Sullivan Dr. and Mrs. Joseph R. Svoboda

Dr. and Mrs. E. Armistead Talman Mrs. Annabelle J. Taylor Mr. and Mrs. Morton G. Thalhimer, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. H. B. Thomson III Mr. Charles G. Todd Allen and Lenore Towne Mrs. Henry Magruder Tyler Mr. and Mrs. Henry Lee Valentine II Dr. Charles L. Vincent Mr. and Mrs. Louis F. Vosteen Karl Wagner and Alicia Fink Janet and Mark Walker Mr. and Mrs. L. Dudley Walker Mr. Marion M. Wall and Ms. Mary S. Johnson Kenneth and Elaine Walter Mr. and Mrs. Hoyle S. Walters Mr. and Mrs. Paul D. Ware Mrs. E. Winslow Ware, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. H. Hudnall Ware III Dr. and Mrs. Daniel C. Warren Mr. and Mrs. James S. Watkinson Mr. and Mrs. Hill B. Wellford, Jr. Dr. and Mrs. Harry A. Wellons, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. John Henry Wick III Georgia and Dan Williams Claire and Chris Williams Marshall and Stevie Wishnack Andrew and Cheryl Wood Dr. and Mrs. Joe Harris Woody Dr. L. Marian Wouters Ms. Mary Denny Wray Ms. Evangeline Yoder Mr. and Mrs. Douglas C. Young Robert and Martha Younger

CANVAS

(Gifts of \$150-300)

Three Anonymous Donors Willoughby Adams Dr. John M. Alexander and Ms. Helen Inconstanti Alexander Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm C. Alfriend II Ms. Nancilee Alley Jennifer W. Andrews Mr. Roy Anise Mr. and Mrs. Wyatt S. Beazley IV Jon and Sarilyn Becker Mr. Patrick L. Bell Jennifer and Russ Bencks Ms. Stephanie Bertram Ms. Amanda Letitia Binns Mr. E. Scott Blackwell Ms. Karen Blair Anne Blix Dr. and Mrs. Stephen M. Busch Mr. Marshall W. Butler, Jr. Paul and Julia Calamita Mr. T. Scott Carter Mr. and Mrs. John W. Christian III Dr. and Mrs. B. Boyden Clary III Mary Lynn and Will Coble Ms. Sharon J. Cody Mrs. Julia Bly Cole Marcia D. Collier Mr. and Mrs. Maxwell Cooperman Mr. and Mrs. William J. Corbet III

Mrs. Carrie Culpepper Mrs. Courtney Crane Dauer and Mr. E. Craig Dauer Alison and Michael Dixon Molly Dodge and Bruce Schaub Robert and Margaret Falconer Susan L. Farley Ms. Elizabeth Farrar Mr. and Mrs. Christopher M. Finn Mr. and Mrs. Herbert E. Fitzgerald III Mr. and Mrs. Wilson H. Flohr, Jr. Mary and Merritt Foster Mrs. Louise Gilbert Freeman Justin and Tanya French Ms. Lynn Garrett Sarah H. Gibson Mr. Paul R. Gilding and Ms. Amy Marschean Ms. Katherine E. Goodpasture Mr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Gottwald Lawrence and Freddie Gray Ms. Suellen Gregory Jill and Bill Gunter Woodley and Rob Habgood Suzanne Hall Branch Harper Terrell and Elliott Harrigan Elizabeth E. Harris Mr. and Mrs. Michael Hawkins Ms. Julia T. Henley Katherine and Jim Hill Sandi Holleran Catherine F. Hossack Ms. Myra Howard Ms. Brenda L. Hubbard Marti G. Jacobs Ms. Gretchen Japhet Marian and Lunsford Johnson Aniali and Atul Kamra Mr. Keith Kissee Mr. and Mrs. B. J. Kocen Heath and Chris Lee Mr. and Mrs. A. John Lucas Mrs. Patricia Lyons Megan and Justin Marriott Mr. and Mrs. Eugene E. Mathews III Ms. Margaret M. McElroy Dr. and Mrs. Read F. McGehee III Ms. Sarah A. McMahon Dr. William F. Milam Ms. Teri C. Miles Richard and Mollie Mitchell Ms. Larisa Sandford Morano Mrs. Betsy Morgan Richard and Suzanne Morris Jenna and Don Mosman Dr. and Mrs. Edmund E. Mullins, Jr. John and Michelle Nestler John Rasmussen and Krittika Onsanit Ms. Dawn Pleasant Parker Ms. Lara Pasternack Mr. John T. Poarch II Susan and Ben Rawles Mr. and Mrs. Taylor Reveley Bev and David Reynolds Margaret and Sarge Reynolds Susan I. Rickman Ms. Oriana Robertson

Cvane B. Crump

Patricia A. Ryan Valerie and Michael Sanson Ms. Nancy S. Saylor Ms. Jennifer L. Schooley Ms. Janine Schroder Dr. and Mrs. Anthony Huston Sgro Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Sieben Michael Sieia Jennifer and Geoff Sisk Mr. and Mrs. Stephen L. Slaughter Ms. Margaret Ivy Smith Rick and Ellie St. John Tina Stoneburner Alice and Jim Taylor Nancy C. Thomas Mr. and Mrs. William Urban Deborah and Thomas Valentine Mr. and Mrs. Peter Vander Wolk Anna E. vonGehr Peter M. Wagner Veronika and Pierce Walmsley Mr. Byron E. Wampler Ms. Elizabeth S. Ware Mr. Lawson Waring Mr. and Mrs. Charles R. Wayland Mr. and Mrs. Charles N. Whitaker Mary Ann H. Whitten Mr. Thomas W. Williamson, Jr. Lorna and Randy Wyckoff Dr. and Mrs. Lawrence C. Zacharias Additional Noteworthy Gifts 14 Anonymous Donors Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Abbott Mr. and Mrs. Edward Reeves Adams Robert and Carol Adelaar Ms. Rebecca R. Alberti Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S. Albrecht Mr. and Mrs. William B. Armstrong Dr. and Mrs. John B. Arnold Brenda C. Arthur Lisa Frye Ashe and Reid Ashe Mrs. Gail A. Atkins Ms. Robin P. Austin Mrs. E. Ballard Baker Don and Nancy Baker Dr. and Mrs. Francis E. Barrett Barton G. Barrett Robel Baumgardner Mason and Wyatt Beazley Mr. and Mrs. John H. Beebe, Jr. Linda Beringer and Michael Chandler Carol S. and Henry Berling Mrs. Ramona V. Bernard Mrs. Alfred H. Bernhard Guenet Beshah Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Bingley, Jr. Mrs. Mary Jane Birchett Mr. and Mrs. Fred B. Bisger Mrs. Robert P. Black Mr. and Mrs. James D. Blackwell, Jr. Mrs. Gloria B. Blades Mrs. Thomas O. Bondurant, Sr. Drs. Bruce and Cassianne Booth Charles and Betty Borton Rosa E. Bosher Mr. and Mrs. McGuire Boyd

Dr. and Mrs. John Rose

Richard and Tricia Rubenstein

Gopini (Little Girl), early 20th century, by Roy Jamini (Indian, 1887–1972), opaque watercolor on paper, 25 1/8 inches high by 15 1/8 inches wide (Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, Gift of Lt. Col. and Mrs. James B. Saum, 2007.18)

Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Bradbury Mr. Robert L. Dominick Mr. and Mrs. John Pilcher Bradshaw, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. James P. Brady Mr. and Mrs. James Read Branch, Jr. Ms. Carolyn R. Brandt Renate and Richard Brandt Jeff and Angie Branyon Mr. and Mrs. John C. Brayley Mr. and Mrs. J. Alfred Broaddus, Jr. Mrs. Frances B. Brooke Edwin and Nancy Brooks Mr. and Mrs. H. Gray Broughton Rev. and Mrs. William Hill Brown III Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Brown Mrs. Elizabeth P. Buff Mr. and Mrs. Wadsworth Bugg, Jr. Ms. MaryAnne Burkhart Mrs. Thelma I. Burruss George E. Calvert, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. John M. Cardwell Mrs. Patricia Carlson Mrs. Florence S. Carr Bersy Brooks Carr Mr. James J. Carrington Mrs. Dianne H. Carson Mr. Robert A. Carter Mr. and Mrs. Miles Cary, Jr. Sharon and Tony Casale Mr. and Mrs. C. Lewis Casey Thurman S. Cash. Ir. Mr. and Mrs. Challen E. Caskie Dr. Jeanie R. Castle and Capt. Ernest C. Castle Mr. and Mrs. Raymond A. Geary Wyolene W. Chafin Mrs. Barbara P. Chavatel Louise Chrisman Ms. Margaret W. Christian Ms. Pat M. Clarke Nell Cobb George Cochran Annie R. Coffey Mr. Richard E. Cole Mr. and Mrs. Alan Colker Prof. and Mrs. William Constable Mrs. Judith G. Cooke Mr. and Mrs. Taylor R. Copping, Sr. Dr. Linda A. Corey Patricia Coukos-Pollev James Covinton Mrs. Robert V. Croker, Jr. Catherine S. Cross Mr. and Mrs. W. E. Cross, Jr. Mrs. Gale Lee Crowder Mr. and Mrs. John T. Daggett Mrs. Emily B. Daniel Mr. and Mrs. Huntley G. Davenport Susan and John Davenport Mr. and Mrs. B. J. Davis Mr. and Mrs. Richard I. Dawes Dr. and Mrs. William C. Day Manette M. Davton Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. L. deButts Mrs. Lucy B. del Cardavre Lois and Larry Denison Dr. and Mrs. Sanjay S. Desai John R. Dewenter Ms. Jean Dickens Mrs. Beverly R. Dillard Cheryl W. Dillard and Paul O. Dillard Ms. Susan H. Dobbins

Mr. and Mrs. James A. Donachy Dr. Judith A. Douglas Mr. and Mrs. John Dragan, Jr. Mrs. Elizabeth P. Dudley Clarence and Janet Dunn Drs. Harold and Nancy Dunn Ms. Alexandra Early Ms. Nancy Earnhardt Miss Jean M. Eggleston Audrey and Morton Eggleston Mrs. Mary Sweeney Ellett Patricia A. Featherstun Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Ferguson Elise and Steve Finkner Sarah Hopkins Finley Ms. Susan Fleischmann Mrs. Marvdel C. Flint Dr. and Mrs. Joseph V. Formica James and Dianne Forsythe Marjorie N. Fowlkes Keith Frazee Mr. Mac Frazer Dr. Suzanne H. Freeman Mr. and Mrs. James M. Frve Katherine H. Galleher Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Galloway Mr. Gordon B. Galusha Mr. David W. Gammon Mr. T. Fleetwood Garner Ms. Jean Garver Dr. James M. George Mrs. Ross S. Gibson Mrs. George D. Gibson Mr. and Mrs. David M. Gilligan Judith W. Gleach Ms. Nancy L. Gleason Mr. George T. Glenn Raymond and Joyce Glover James and Joyce Goetzinger Mr. and Mrs. Alvin Goldfine Mrs. Jane B. Gorham Ms. Dianne Graham Miss Peggy A. Grant Mrs. Gayle W. Gray Susan Blair Green Ms. Deborah K. Greenberg Barbara K. Greenberg Mr. and Mrs. Chris Gross David W. and Carolyn P. Grow John and Laura Guerrant Mrs. Virginia O. Hall Dr. Dana B. Hamel Ms. Jane U. Hamilton Mr. and Mrs. Harold B. Hammann Merelyn Davis Hammett Mrs. Frances G. Hardaway Shepard and Katherine Harder Mrs. Pamela R. Hardy Dr. and Mrs. Marion D. Hargrove, Jr. Oscar and Sandra Harris John Benjamin Harris Mrs. Stanley A. Harris Mr. and Mrs. H. Hiter Harris III Mrs. Sandra D. Harrison Ms. Joyce L. Hart Ms. Barbara L. Hartung Mr. James A. Harvey



Mrs. Elizabeth M. G. Haviland Mr. and Mrs. J. Sheppard Haw III Mr. Tony Hawkinson Elfy Heidelberg Mr. and Mrs. Emmett Heltzel Mr. and Mrs. Dale Henn Mr. and Mrs. J. Ed Hensley Mrs. V. Wayne Herndon, Sr. Mr. C. Flippo Hicks Mr. and Mrs. Samuel R. Hilbert Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Hill Dr. William Hirschman Mr. and Mrs. L. Jack Hite Mrs. Edythe H. Hoffman Mr. and Mrs. David L. Hoggard, Jr. Ms. Marilyn Z. Hogue Mr. and Mrs. Paul B. Hood Mrs. Helen B. Hoover Guy and Marion Horsley Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. Horton Mrs. Billie Grace Howell Tom and Mitzi Humphrey Mr. and Mrs. Edward A. Hunt, Jr.

Mrs. Serena J. Hunter Dr. Janet R. Hutchinson Mrs. Charles S. Hutzler Mr. and Mrs. Kemper Hyers Mr. and Mrs. John F. Ineson Mr. Michael G. Jackman Drs. Linwood and Margaret L. Jacobs Dr. and Mrs. Charles M. James Mr. and Mrs. R. Lloyd Johannessen Col. Leo D. Johns Mr. Michael D. Johnson Agnes McMurran Johnson Dr. and Mrs. William B. Johnston Ms. Jean Jones Mr. and Mrs. James A. Jones III Mr. and Mrs. Douglas S. Jones Ms. Peggy C. Karn Frances W. Kay Mrs. Elizabeth K. Kearfott Mrs. Louise Kegley Mrs. Denise Goodman Keil Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Keith Mr. and Mrs. David A. Kelley

Royal Stool, African (Akan Culture, Ghana), 19th-20th century, wood, brass, 21 inches high by 24 inches wide by 15 inches deep (Museum Purchase, The Adolph D. and Wilkins C. Williams Fund, 2007.1)

Mrs. Jean K. Kelly Frances and Al Kemper Ms. Anne Kennedy Mrs. Suzanne C. Keyser Mr. and Mrs. John M. King Mrs. Beatrice T. Klein Wendy Kliewer Mr. Andrew Koebler Rear Adm. and Mrs. Leland S. Kollmorgen Mr. and Mrs. J. Robert Nolley III Ms. Mary Louise Kramer Ms. Martha J. Kump Andrea Lantz Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Large Mrs. Joan V. Law Dr. Elizabeth A. Lawder Dr. and Mrs. Walter Lawrence, Jr. Margaret V. Lechner Kyungok C. and Hyung Mo Lee Ms. Alice M. Leffell Ms. Frances A. Lewis Ms. Nancy Lockwood Mrs. Joan Losen Mrs. Betty W. Loving Mr. and Mrs. William C. Lucas, Jr. Guy and Jane Lucas Mrs. Norma G. Lynn Angus Macaulay Ms. Deanna M. Maneker Ms. Louise E. Mann Walter and Bessie Manz Mr. Edward K. Mark Dr. and Mrs. Lee M. Marks Dr. V. H. Marshall and Mrs. Evelyn G. Marshall Mr. Michael W. Maupin and Ms. Virginia Powell Dr. James T. May and Dr. Linda T. May Mrs. Ruth K. Mayer Mrs. Jeanne S. McClellan Mrs. Ethel M. McDaniel Dr. and Mrs. James L. McDaniel Mr. and Mrs. David T. McDonald Ms. Ola B. McDougall Mrs. Stasia M. McDowell Mrs. Virginia R. McGeorge Mr. and Mrs. J. Thomas McGrath Jim and Merrill McIlhenny Mr. and Mrs. H. Dickson McKenna Mr. and Mrs. William H. McLarin Mrs. Edwin B. Meade, Jr. Mrs. Brenda B. Meadows Dr. and Mrs. Harry L. Mears, Jr. Ms. Linda A. Mejia Claudia W. Merritt Dr. and Mrs. Mark H. Merson Lawrence P. and Dorothy M. Metcalf Mrs. Susan R. Miller Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Miller Mrs. Carolyn M. Milmoe Mr. H. W. Minor, Ir. Mrs. Brenda C. Mitchell Ms. Phyllis Anne Moore Dr. and Mrs. Richard L. Morrill Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence S. Morrow Mr. and Mrs. Johnson C. Moss, Jr. Mr. Thomas L. Mountcastle Mr. and Mrs. B. B. Munford III Mr. Jonathan M. Murdoch-Kitt and Dr. Norma H. Murdoch-Kitt

Ms. Susan K. Murphey Ms. Frieda E. Myers Mr. and Mrs. R. Edward Nance Ms. Carol S. Nance Mr. and Mrs. David W. Narum Mrs. Caroline H. Neal Mr. and Mrs. William W. Nelson Ms. Jane W. Nelson Ms. Trudy E. Norfleet Mrs. Maurice Nottingham, Jr. Mr. Frank D. Noyes Mr. and Mrs. Walter J. O'Brien, Jr. Ms. Marlene D. O'Dair Ms. Arlene Litton Opengart Mr. and Mrs. William T. Osborne Tom and Dolores Owens Mr. and Mrs. Robert T. Paca Dr. and Mrs. Alan M. Padgett Mrs. Sarah D. Palmer Mrs. Judith Parker-Falzoi Mr. and Mrs. John W. Pearsall Ms. Sheila Pedigo Ms. Barbara R. Peskin Mr. and Mrs. Hunter R. Pettus, Jr. Ms. Joanne M. Phillips Mr. Gardner G. Phillips, Jr. Roland and Martha Pittman Nancy and Edward Pleasants Mrs. C. Hope Poindexter Mrs. Thomas N. Pollard, Jr. Hon. and Mrs. Oliver A. Pollard, Jr. Mrs. Harvey G. Pope Mr. C. Richard Powers Gwynn C. Prideaux and Edwin H. Rhyne Dr. and Mrs. John S. Prince Ms. Anne C. Pugh Dr. Joyce O. Beckett Purnell Mr. and Mrs. Frank N. Radcliffe Mr. and Mrs. Richard Lyle Ramsey Mrs. Frances B. Raphael Mrs. Anne Lee Reath Ms. Nancy C. Reveley Mrs. Inger Rice Mr. and Mrs. William L. R. Rice Ms. Hildegard Rissel Miss Louise A. Robinson Ms. Marian M. Roletter Mr. and Mrs. Carmen J. Romeo Mrs. Ralph G. Roop Mr. T. P. Roper Mrs. B. R. Rothert Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey W. Rountree Mr. and Mrs. Maurice B. Rowe Corinne R. Roxby Ms. Susan J. Rozamus Mr. Jim Rucker Mr. and Mrs. Frederick L. Russell, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. Laurens Sartoris Ms. Anne C. Savedge Jovce Schatzki Eric L. Schellenberger Mr. Eric L. Schellenberger Mr. and Mrs. Robert Z. Schreffler Dr. and Mrs. James R. Schroeder Mr. Walter W. Scott Mr. and Mrs. R. Strother Scott Mr. and Mrs. George Cole Scott III Irvin and Linda Seeman



Mr. and Mrs. David W. Sellers Dr. Paul H. Seton Mr. Richard E. Shannon Ms. Linda F. Shaw Lee and Sue Sheaffer Mrs. Charles W. Shields, Jr. Suzanne W. Shook Mr. and Mrs. Stuart Shumate Mrs. Peggy Siegel Mrs. A. Fletcher Sisk, Jr. Drs. Aristides and Anna Sismanis Ms. Annie Lee Sizemore Mrs. Virginia S. Skinner Mr. and Mrs. George O. Sledge Mrs. Zula M. Slusser Mr. Raymond F. Smith Mr. and Mrs. Frederick B. Smith Robin A. Brewster and Victor A. Smith Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Smith, Jr. Mr. and Mrs. H. Selwyn Smith Kenneth Sommers Joe and Joy Sosnicki Mr. Daniel Spector Ms. Laura Spector Mrs. Mary L. Stagg Mr. and Mrs. Waller R. Staples III Mr. and Mrs. Allen F. Steeber Mr. Ed Steinberg Mr. and Mrs. A. Jackson Stewart, Jr. Marion J. Stokes Mr. Frank D. Stoneburner Mr. Alan C. Stringer Nancy and Peter Sturtevant Ms. Catherine T. Sugg Bishop Walter Sullivan Mr. and Mrs. Kosmo D. Tatalias Ms. Phyllis Allen Taylor Diane K. Taylor Ms. Virginia Lee Tegtmeyer Mr. Steven Ashford and Mrs. Julie A. Thomas-Ashford Mr. Southey E. Thompson Mr. and Mrs. Ronald L. Tidd Scott Toolson Mr. Scott M. Toolson Bill Trainer Mr. C. Wayne Tucker Mr. and Mrs. Nathan H. Turbeville, Jr.

Dr. Deborah N. Turner Mrs. Ruth E. Turner Nicholas P. and Margaret P. Valdrighi Anne and Harry Walker Capt. William E. Wallace Mr. Mark Wallis Ms. Nancy C. Walter Dr. and Mrs. Fred F. Wampler John Warkentin Mrs. Sylvia B. Warner Mr. and Mrs. Stephen H. Watts II Mrs. Phyllis L. Weaver Mr. and Mrs. Jack R. Wehrly Mr. and Mrs. Paul E. Weimer Mr. and Mrs. Daniel H. Weintraub Dr. Roy A. West Mr. David M. West Mr. James H. Westerman Mr. and Mrs. John L. Wetlaufer, Sr. Ms. Virginia Lee White Mr. and Mrs. William A. White, Jr. Don and Laura Whitley Mrs. Mary Ann H. Whitten Mr. and Mrs. Kennon C. Whittle Laura Leigh Wilborn Mr. and Mrs. George W. Wilbur Ms. Gail Hyder Wiley Mr. and Mrs. Fielding L. Williams, Jr. Mr. Pete Williams Dr. and Mrs. Armistead M. Williams Dr. and Mrs. Carrington Williams, Jr. Mrs. J. Newell Williamson Annie Williamson Ms. Jean S. Williford Mrs. Earl A. Willis Hon. and Mrs. William L. Wimbish Ms. Party A. Withrow Tommy Witten Mr. and Mrs. R. Elliott H. Woodaman Dr. and Mrs. Joe Harris Woody Mrs. Willie Anne Wright Miss Elizabeth Lee Wright Mr. and Mrs. Frank J. Wyatt Mr. and Mrs. Albert S. Yancey III Mrs. Gloria Young Dr. Mary Jane Zander Mr. and Mrs. John G. Zehmer, Jr.

Foundations and	Corporate Partners
Organizations	CORPORATE BENEFA
An Anonymous Donor	
The Ayco Charitable Foundation	(Gifts of \$10,000 and more)
Binswanger Glass Foundation	Cape Fear Publishing Company, In-
Shirley and Cabell Brand Charitable Lead Trust	Carpenter Co.
T. Nash Broaddus Charitable Lead Unitrust	Code X Inc.
Burford Leimenstoll Foundation	Genworth Financial
Camp Foundation	The Park Group
Ruth Camp Campbell Foundation	Philip Morris USA
Charlottesville Area Community Foundation	
The Clovelly Foundation	SunTrust Bank, Mid-Atlantic
Cochran Family Foundation	Wachovia Corporation
The Community Foundation of Richmond	The Wachovia Foundation, Inc.
and Central Virginia	Wachovia Securities
Overton and Katharine Dennis Fund	
Jo Anne Draucker Trust	CHAIRMAN'S CIRCLE
Estes Foundation	(Gifts of \$5,000–9,999)
Fidelity Charitable Gift Fund	
Miriam Kemp Frischkorn Charitable Lead	Dominion
Unitrust	Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.
Global Gift Fund	Franklin Federal Savings & Loan A
Gloucester Community Foundation	Free Agents Marketing Hilb Rogal & Hobbs
Harry and Harriet Grandis Family Foundation	Hunton & Williams
Hamilton Family Foundation	McGuireWoods, LLP
Heart Sing Foundation	Media General
Robert L. Huffines, Jr. Foundation	RBC Dain Rauscher
Sydney and Frances Lewis Foundation	SunTrust Mid-Atlantic Foundation
The Linhart Foundation	Universal Leaf Tobacco Company
Martinsville Area Community Foundation	
Massey Foundation	EXECUTIVE
McGue Millhiser Family Trust	
The Micawber Foundation	CORPORATE PATRON
Noland Memorial Foundation	(Gifts of \$2,000–4,999)
Florence S. Patton Foundation	C. Kenneth and Dianne Wright Fo
Pauley Family Foundation	CarMax, Inc.
Paul H. Pusey Foundation	Davenport & Company, LLC
Richard S. Reynolds Foundation	Freeman's South
Richmond Jewish Foundation	Luck Stone Foundation, Inc.
River Counties Community Foundation	Lutron Electronics Co., Inc.
Rouse-Bottom Foundation	Markel Corporation
Schwab Fund for Charitable Giving	The Martin Agency
Susan Bailey and Sidney Buford Scott	N. B. Handy Company
Endowment Trust	NewMarket Corporation
Sedgwick Family Charitable Trust	The Shockey Companies
Robert H. Smith Family Foundation Robert H. and Jane Bassett Spilman	The Whiting-Turner Contracting C
Robert H. and Jane Bassett Spilman Charitable Lead Trust	
The Stern Foundation	
Charles G. Thalhimer and Family	
Foundation	
Morton G. and Nancy P. Thalhimer	
Foundation	
Tilghman Family Foundation	
United Way of New York City	
Vanguard Charitable Endowment Program	
Mary Ratrie Wick Family Foundation	
The Winston-Salem Foundation	
Woman's Club of Powhatan County, Inc.	
The J. V. Schiro Zavela Foundation	

CORPORATE PATRON

(Gifts of \$1,000-1,999)

CTOR	Albemarle Corporation
	Alfa Laval Inc.
	Altadis U.S.A., Inc.
nc.	Atlantic Capital Management, LLC
	Bar Association of Richmond
	Blackwood Development Company
	The Brink's Company
	Capital Interior Contractors, Inc.
	Flexicell, Inc.
	Glave & Holmes Associates
	Ironworks Consulting, LLC
	The Jefferson Hotel
	Kjellstrom and Lee, Inc.
	KPMG, LLP
	LandAmerica Financial Group, Inc.
E	Long & Foster
	Martin Marietta Aggregates
	McKinnon and Harris, Inc.
	Mutual Assurance Society of Virginia
Association	Page Bond Gallery
association	RECO Industries
	Silver Spoon Enterprises, Inc.
	Thalhimer/Cushman & Wakefield
	Total Anesthesia
	Tredegar Corporation
	Ukrop's Super Markets/First Market Bank
n	World Access
u	Wyeth Consumer Healthcare

CORPORATE ASSOCIATE (Gifts of \$500-999)

1	(Gijis oj \$900 999)
4	The Crebbs Group
	"K" Line America, Inc.
oundation	Lee Construction Consultants, LLC
	Main Art Supply & Framing
	Mitchell, Wiggins & Company, LLP
	Monroe Properties/Miller and Associates
	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative
	Owens & Minor, Inc.
	Paramount's Kings Dominion
	RMI
	Robert Rentz Interiors, Inc.
	Scott & Stringfellow, Inc.
	The Trust Company of Virginia
Company	WWBT-12

CORPORATE CONTRIBUTOR

(Gifts of \$200-499)

Ford Steel Service, Inc. Graphics Gallery M. H. West & Co. Morris Tile Distributors TLA. Inc. Virginia Film Tours, LLC The Wills Financial Group, Inc.

MATCHING GIFT COMPANIES

Bank of America Foundation The Brink's Company Caterpillar Foundation Chubb & Son Circuit City Foundation CSX Corporation Dominion Foundation ExxonMobil Foundation Gannett Foundation Gap Foundation Gray Holdings, LLC Guidant Foundation IBM Corporation LandAmerica Foundation Markel Corporation Merrill Lynch Mutual Assurance Society of Virginia Norfolk Southern Foundation Pepsico Foundation Pfizer Foundation Philip Morris USA SunTrust Mid-Atlantic Foundation Universal Leaf Foundation The Wachovia Foundation, Inc.

The 2006–07 Honor Roll of Contributors. prepared by the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation staff represents contributions and pledges received between July 1, 2006, and June 30, 2007. Care has been taken to ensure the accuracy of the list. If, however, there should be an omission or error, we express our sincere regret and ask that you bring it to our attention. Please write to the Foundation or phone 804.340.1515.

Volunteer and Support Groups

The Virginia Museum of Fine Arts depends on the invaluable time and talents of its volunteers to support museum staff and program activities, serving the Museum visitors and the community. More than 800 volunteers contributed in excess of 35,780 hours from July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007. This represents more than \$670,000 in volunteer support, based on the hourly value of volunteer time as published annually by the Independent Sector.

TRUSTEES & FOUNDATION	Volunteers	Donated Hours
Trustees of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts	35	782
Directors of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation	35	514
ORGANIZATIONS, ADVISORY GROUPS, & COMMITTEES		
Curators	4	242
Collections/Conservation	2	97
Collectors' Circle	8	1,096
Community Volunteers	138	3,350
College Advisory Board	14	154
The Council	206	11,976
Development	36	589
Docents	147	9,628
Friends of African & African-American Art	22	926
Friends of Art	45	430
Friends of Indian Art	5	25
Friends of Sporting Art	5	15
Friends of the Studio School	1	96
Internships	28	5,402
Multicultural Advisory Council	14	80
Teacher Advisory Council	20	75
Teen Advisory Council	22	319
TOTALS*	815	35,781

* Museum Volunteers often give their support in more than one area. When a Volunteer serves in more than one category, the person is listed in each category and credited with all donated hours, but counted only once in the total number of volunteers.

Advisory Groups

COLLEGE ADVISORY BOARD MULTICULTURAL

J. Sargeant Reynolds Community College Thomas K. Steele, Coordinator for Student Life Amanda Lipscomb, Student

John Tyler Community College Meredith Carrington, College Relations

Randolph-Macon College Dr. Evie Terrano, Assistant Professor of Art History

Richard Bland Community College Michelle Delano, Associate Professor of Art Jonathan Weston, Student

University of Richmond

Heather Campbell, Curator of Museum Programs, University of Richmond Museums Amanda Doss, Student

Virginia Commonwealth University Dr. Peggy Lindauer, Associate Professor and Museum Studies Coordinator Christina Esposito and Katherine

DeGaetani, Students Virginia State University Priscilla Clay, Adjunct Instructor, Visual Arts Virginia Union University

Judy Little, Associate Professor of Fine Arts Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Celeste Fetta, Manager of Gallery Education Afton Boykin, Tour Services Intern and VCU Student

DOCENT COMMITTEE

Karen Palen, Chairman Cheryl Lage, Co-Chairman Amy Hershey, Secretary Pam Bomboy, Docent Resource Coordinator Carolyn Brandt, Douglas D'urso, Virginia Docent Exchange Coordinators Josie Carver, Betty Eddowes, Hospitality and Mary Jane Zander **Recognition** Coordinators Elizabeth Davis, Bodhisattva Coordinator Elizabeth Gomperts, Adele Van Divender, Trip Coordinators Wyckie McClure, Council Liaison Mary Ann Peppiat, Teachable Moments Coordinator Sandra Philipps, Docent Update Editor Joyce Stargardt, Tour of the Month Coordinator Debra Stoss, Ex-Officio

Philip Muzi Branch Melissa D. Canaday Charles D. Chambliss, Jr. Willie Dell Rev. Yunho Eo Henrisa Haskell Kathy Wilson Jones Sunny Kim Napoleon L. Peoples, Ph.D. Evelia Gonzalez Porto Dr. Dastagir Qureshi Diego Sanchez Dennis R. Winston TEACHERS ADVISORY COUNCIL Anna Mae Bowman Cluny Brown

ADVISORY COUNCIL

Nylce Prada Myers, Vice-Chairman

Dr. Al Corbett III, Chairman

Helen Cherry Felecia Coleman Diana Davenport Lynda Dunnigan Patricia Fairley Lin Ferrell Pat Franklin Cherry Gardner Sue Kurfees Jacque Minarik Faithe Norrell-Mickens Inès C. Ragland Sue Robertson Rita Root Mary Tapia Buddy Terrell Clare Tilton

TEEN ADVISORY COUNCIL

Deena Beck, Elise Dransfield, Hanover High School Angela Chan, Sheeri Khokhar, Ginna Lambert, Nishal Patel, Anthony Quintana, Julia Sharpe, Thomas Dale High School Blythe Hall, Devin Hall, Home school Alice Jones, Deep Run High School Barrett Keeler, Harrison Keeler, James River High School Maggy Mastin, St. Bridget's School Sarah Nelson, Freeman High School Dylan Priddy, Atlee High School Emily Rosko, Clover Hill High School Mia Wright Ross, Henrico High School

Financial **Statements**

Statement of Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Operating Revenues and Expenditures

The following comparative list summarizes the Museum's operating revenues and expenditures, including specific transfers from Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation, and excludes art purch Commonwealth funds are not expended for art purchases.

The complete financial records of the Museum are periodical audited by the Auditor of Public Accounts. Opinions on rece audits were without qualification.

			Giri Summary		
Fiscal Years (In Thousands)	2006-07	2005-06	New Gifts, Grants, and Bequests to the Virginia N		
REVENUES			and the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts in 2006–2	007 and in 2005-	-2006.
Appropriations, Commonwealth of Virginia	\$ 8,196	\$ 7,681	While the Gift Summary in prior years has been reported on a cash basis,		
Membership Dues	376	394	going forward, the report will include only	new gifts and p	ledges received
Investment Income	442	245	within the fiscal year(s). This will reflect th		
Other Income	3,542	3,118	pledges received within the fiscal year, rath		
Federal Grants	-	45	received in prior years. As in the past, the v		
Product Development, Net Income (Loss)	25	20	art is not included in the Summary, nor are	bequest expecta	Incles.
Museum Shop, Net Income (Loss)	(45)	(57)		2006-07	2005–06
Food Service, Net Income (Loss)	(14)	(96)	Sources of Support		
Subtotal	12,497	11,330	Individuals Cash/Securities	\$ 1,562,293	\$ 2,659,309
Transfers from Virginia Museum Foundation			Pledge Balances	730,385 2,292,678	3,415,544 6,074,853
to Support Museum Operations	5,392	5,605	Corporations Cash	521,669	492,747
TOTAL REVENUES	\$17,914	\$16,955	Pledge Balances	1,000	312,000
	,			522,669	804,747
EXPENDITURES			Foundations Cash/Securities	2,092,102	981,326
Curatorial & Conservation	3,329	3,210	Pledge Balances	426,500 2,518,602	1,373,500 2,354,826
Buildings & Grounds & Security	4,419	4,361	Organizations Cash	1,526	51,638
Administration	2,661	2,310		1,526	51,638
Architecture & Design	1,165	1,080	Bequests Cash	433,55	102,522
Statewide Education & Outreach Services	1,674	1,681	Pledge Balances	187,500	
Membership & Public Information	905	1,008	10141	621,054	102,522
Protecting the Collection	217	428	TOTAL	\$ 5,956,529	\$ 9,388,586
Local Fund Support of Programs	714	614	Designation of Gifts		
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$15,084	\$14,692	Annual Fund Cash/Securities	\$ 1,345,730	\$ 1,222,473
	\$15,004	φ14,07Z	Pledge Balances	26,582 1,372,312	92,252
			Capital Campaign . Cash/Securities	1,664,017	2,466,364
			Pledge Balances	154,315	4,833,292
Statement of Capital Outlay				1,818,332	7,299,656
and Maintenance Reserve		Special Purposes Cash/Securities		1,040,392	538,160
			(other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign)	164,250	<u>175,500</u> 713,660
Fiscal Years (In Thousands)	2006-07	2005-06	Endowment Cash	558,855	59,885
			(other than Capital Pledge Balances	1,000,238	
Balance, July 1	\$ 12,575	\$ 1,935	Campaign)	1,559,093	59,885
			Memorial Fund Cash	2,150	660
REVENUE				2,150	660
Appropriation, Commonwealth of Virginia	\$ 15,849	\$ 21,862		\$ 5,956,529	\$ 9,388,586
TOTAL BALANCE AND REVENUE	\$ 28,424	\$ 23,797	Charitable Gift Annuities (Report reflects the gross amount received.)	\$ 394,762	\$ 62,385
EXPENDITURES			Trust Receivable	93,672	—
Capital Improvements & Renovation Projects	\$ 20,742	\$ 11,222	(Report reflects market value of trust receivable at time recorded)		
			Real Estate Proceeds into Endowment	1,262,082	471,602
Balance, June 30	\$ 7,682	\$ 12,575	TOTAL	\$ 7,707,045	\$ 9,922,573

Food Service, Net Income (Loss) (14) (96) Sources of Support Sources of Support Subtoral 12,497 11,330 Individuals Cash/Securities Pledge Balances \$ 1,562,293 \$ 2,659, 2,292,678 6,074, 5,3415, 2,292,678 6,074, 521,669 492, 4409 Pledge Balances \$ 10,000 312, 322,669 804, 804, 804, 1522,669 \$ 2,659, 804, 804, 1522,669 \$ 2,659, 804, 804, 1522,669 804, 804, 804, 1522,669 \$ 2,092,102 881, 1,652 \$ 2,518,602 2,918,602 2,918,602 2,918,602 1,326 \$ 1,326 \$ 1,326 \$ 1,326 \$ 1,326 \$ 1,326 \$ 1,326 \$ 1, 1,226 \$ 1, 1,227, 500 \$ 1,225 \$ 5,956,529 \$ 9,388, 10,222,22,26	Froduce Development, Free Income (1000)					
Subtotal Transfers from Virginia Museum Foundation to Support Museum Operations 12,497 11,330 Individuals Cash/Securities Pledge Balances \$ 1,562,293 \$ 2,659, 730,383 \$ 2,659, 730,383 \$ 3,415, 2,292,678 6,074, 6,074 TOTAL REVENUES \$ 17,914 \$16,955 Corporations Cash/Securities Pledge Balances \$ 2,059, 730,383 \$ 2,292,678 6,074, 522,669 6,074, 492, 1,000 \$ 2,292,678 6,074, 492, 1,000 \$ 2,292,678 6,074, 492, 522,669 6,074, 492, 1,000 5 2,2669 6,074, 492, 522,669 1,074, 1,575, 511,604 1,526 511, 433,55 102, 187,500 Membership & Public Information 905 1,008 Bequests Cash/Securities Pledge Balances 1,875,00 1,162, 20,582 \$ 5,956,529 \$ 9,388, 102,102, 1,372,312 1,314, 1,644,017 2,466, 154,313 1,222, 26,582 2,22, 1,372,312 1,314, 1,644,017 2,466, 154,313 1,222, 26,582 2,22, 2,6582	Museum Shop, Net Income (Loss)	(45)	(57)		2006-07	2005-06
Tansfers from Virginia Museum Foundation to Support Museum Operations 5,392 5,605 Pledge Balances 730,385 3,415, TOTAL REVENUES \$17,914 \$16,955 Corporations Corporations 2,292,678 6,074,492, 1,000 EXPENDITURES \$17,914 \$16,955 Foundations Cash/Securities Pledge Balances 522,669 804, 1,000 3122, 522,669 804, 1,000 312, 522,669 804, 449,20 1,000 312, 522,669 804, 1,020 3,329 3,210 Foundations Corporations Cash/Securities Pledge Balances 5,092,652 804, 1,526 51, 448,500 1,372, 2,518,602 2,354, 1,325 102, 1,526 51, 433,55 102, 1,526 51, 433,55 102, 1,526 51, 433,55 102, 1,526 51, 433,55 102, 1,526 621,054 102, 1,526 6	Food Service, Net Income (Loss)	(14)	(96)	Sources of Support		
Tarasters from Virginia Museum Poundation to Support Museum Operations 5,392 5,605 2,292,678 6,074, 521,669 TOTAL REVENUES \$17,914 \$16,955 Corporations 2,1609 804, 1,000 EXPENDITURES Curatorial & Conservation 3,329 3,210 Foundations 2,292,678 6,074, 440,92 Buildings & Grounds & Security 4,419 4,361 Organizations 2,092,102 981, 1,372, 2,518,602 2,354, 1,372 Administration 2,661 2,310 Foundations 1,526 51, 1,526 51, 433,55 102, 187,500 Statewide Education & Outreach Services 1,674 1,681 1,526 187,500 187,500 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$15,084 \$14,692 TOTAL \$ 5,956,529 \$ 9,388, 9,388, 102, 22,658 \$ 1,324,730 \$ 1,222, 26,582 \$ 1,242,730 \$ 1,222, 26,582 \$ 1,242,730 \$ 1,222, 26,582 \$ 1,222, 26,582 \$ 1,242,730 \$ 1,222, 26,582 \$ 1,242,730 \$ 1,222, 26,582 \$ 2,510 Total Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve \$ 1,257 \$ 1,935 \$ 1,257 \$ 1,935 \$ 1,257 \$ 1,935 \$ 1,225, 58, 59, 1,000,238 \$ 1,222, 134, 1,3	Subtotal	12,497	11,330			\$ 2,659,309
to Support Museum Operations 5,392 5,605 Corporations 521,669 492, 1,000 312, 312,669 492, 312,669 TOTAL REVENUES \$17,914 \$16,955 Pledge Balances 522,669 804, 312,373, 252,660 804, 312,373, 2,518,602 2,354,609 312, 322,669 804, 312,373, 2,518,602 91,000 312, 322,669 804, 312,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 426,500 91,1373, 2,518,602 2,354, 426,500 91,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 426,500 91,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 426,500 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 426,500 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 426,500 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 426,500 1,526 51, 428, 51,526 51, 428, 51,644 1,526 51, 433,55 102, 702, 702,012 702, 702,012 702, 702,013 702, 702,012 702, 702,012 70, 702,012	Transfers from Virginia Museum Foundation			Pledge Balances		3,415,544
TOTAL REVENUES \$17,914 \$16,955 Pledge Balances 1,000 312, 522,669 804, 808, 808, 809, 909, 1,373, 2,518,602 909, 2,012,02 981, 426,500 1,000 312, 522,669 804, 808, 808, 809, 909, 1,373, 2,518,602 809, 2,912,02 981, 426,500 1,373, 3,329 9,320 Buildings & Grounds & Security 4,419 4,361 Organizations Cash/Securities Pledge Balances 1,526 51, 1,526 51, 1,226 51, 1,227, 2,256 51, 2,250 51, 2,250 51, 2,250 51, 2,250 51, 2,250 51, 2,250 51, 2,252 51, 2,252 51, 2,252 51, 2,252 51, 2,252 51, 2,252	to Support Museum Operations	5,392	5,605			
Kit ktriction Kit, Mail Foundations Cash/Securities Pledge Balances 522,669 804, 2,092,102 981, 426,500 1,373, 2,518,602 804, 2,992,102 981, 426,500 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 2,518,602 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 2,518,602 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 1,526 511, 511, 522,661 2,092,102 981, 426,500 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 2,518,602 1,373, 2,518,602 2,354, 1,526 511, 511, 526 511, 512,555 1,526 511, 51,674 1,681 Pledge Balances 433,55 102, 621,054 102, 102, 51,054 103,55 102, 621,054 102, 102,054 102, 102,054 102, 102,054 102,102,102,102,102,102,102,102,102,102,		617.014	¢1/ 055	1		492,747
EXPENDITURES FoundationsCash/Securities 2,092,102 981, 426,500 Curatorial & Conservation 3,329 3,210 2,518,602 2,333, 2,1333, 2,1333, 2,133, 2,133, 2,133, 2,133, 2,133, 2,133,	IOTAL REVENUES	\$17,914	\$10,933	Tredge Dulances		804,747
Curatorial & Conservation 3,329 3,210 Pledge Balances 426,500 1,375, 2,518,602 2,354, 2,358,602 2,354, 2,358,802 2,354, 2,518,602 2,354, 2,358,802 2,354, 1,526 2,1,526 51, 1,526 51, 51,526 51, 51,526 51, 51,526 51, 51,526 51, 51,526 51,526 51, 51,526 51,526 51,526 51, 51,526 51,222, 22,518,500 51,526 51,526 51,526 51,526 51,526 51,222, 22,518 51,526 51,222, 22,518,505 51,526 51,222,22,22,22,22,22,22,23,236 51,335,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,209,23,27,2				Foundations Cash/Securities		981,326
Buildings & Grounds & Security 4,419 4,361 Organizations Cash 1,526 51, Administration 2,661 2,310 Insert 1,526 51, Architecture & Design 1,165 1,080 Bequests Cash 433,55 102, Statewide Education & Outreach Services 1,674 1,681 Pledge Balances 187,500 621,054 102, Membership & Public Information 905 1,008 Pledge Balances 1,3526 51, Local Fund Support of Programs 714 614 Designation of Gifts 5 5,956,529 \$ 9,388, TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$15,084 \$14,692 Capital Campaign . Cash/Securities Pledge Balances 1,325,730 \$ 1,222, 2,22, 1,314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 316, 314, 315, 4,833, 2,7299, 316, 314, 315, 4,833, 32, 7299, 316, 314, 315, 4,833, 32, 7299, 316, 314, 315, 4,833, 32, 7299, 316, 314, 315, 4,833, 32, 7299, 316, 314, 315, 4,833, 32, 7299, 316, 314, 315, 4,833, 32, 72,99, 316, 312, 314, 314, 315, 4,833, 32, 72,99, 316, 312, 314, 314, 316, 312, 32, 312, 314, 314, 316, 313, 32, 72,99, 316, 312, 314, 316, 313, 32, 72,99, 316, 312, 314, 314, 315, 314, 315, 314, 316, 313, 32, 72,99, 316, 312, 314, 314, 316, 313, 32, 72,99, 316, 312, 314, 314, 316, 313, 32, 72,99, 316, 314, 316, 312, 314			0.010	Pledge Balances	426,500	1,373,500
Administration 2,661 2,310 1,526 51, Architecture & Design 1,165 1,080 Bequests 1,165 1,080 Statewide Education & Outreach Services 1,674 1,681 Pledge Balances 187,500 621,054 102, Membership & Public Information 905 1,008 TOTAL \$ 5,956,529 \$ 9,388, Local Fund Support of Programs 714 614 Designation of Gifts Annual Fund Annual Fund 26,582 92, TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 15,084 \$14,692 Designation of Gifts Annual Fund 1,664,017 2,466, 2,4582 1,314, 2,456, 1,64,017 2,466, 2,4582 1,322, 2,2,2 1,372,312 1,314, 1,664,017 2,466, 2,4582 1,4,250 175, 2,458, 1,4250 175, 2,458, 1,64,250 175, 2,458, 1,64,250 175, 2,4582 1,204,642 713, Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 8 laance, July 1 Endowment Cash / 2,150 59, 1,000,238 1,559,093 59, 1,000,238 59, 1,559,093 59, 1,559,093 59, 1,559,093 59, 1,559,093 59,			-		2,518,602	2,354,826
Architecture & Design 1,165 1,080 Bequests Bequests 1,165 1,074 Statewide Education & Outreach Services 1,674 1,681 Pledge Balances 187,500 621,054 102, Membership & Public Information 905 1,008 TOTAL 5 5,956,529 \$ 9,388, Local Fund Support of Programs 714 614 Designation of Gifts 7 428 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 15,084 \$14,692 Pledge Balances \$ 1,345,730 \$ 1,222, 26,582 92, 22, 1,314, 4,315 Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve \$ 15,084 \$14,692 Special Purposes Cash/Securities (other than Capital Pledge Balances (other than Capital Pl	0 ,		-	Organizations Cash		51,638
Statewide Education & Outreach Services 1,674 1,681 Pledge Balances 187,500 Membership & Public Information 905 1,008 1008 621,054 102, Protecting the Collection 217 428 1641 5,956,529 \$9,388, Local Fund Support of Programs 714 614 0 1,4692 1,4692 1,4692 1,4692 1,345,730 \$1,222, 26,582 92, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,372,312 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,314, 1,314, 1,314, 4,833, 7,299, 1,314,			-		-	51,638
Membership & Public Information 905 1,008 Protecting the Collection 217 428 Local Fund Support of Programs 714 614 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$15,084 \$14,692 Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve \$15,084 \$14,692 Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 Balance, July 1 \$12,575 \$ 1,935	Architecture & Design	1,165	1,080			102,522
Membership & Public Information 905 1,008 TOTAL TOTAL \$ 5,956,529 \$ 9,388, Protecting the Collection 217 428 Designation of Gifts Image: Statement of Capital Outlay Statement of Capital Outlay \$ 13,084 \$ 14,692 Image: Statement of Capital Outlay \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 Special Purposes Cash/Securities (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) \$ 1,040,392 538, 164,250 17,2312 1,314, 1,040,392 538, 104,250 17,2931 1,314, 1,040,392 538, 104,250 17,2,912 1,314, 1,040,392 538, 104,250 17,2,912 1,314, 1,040,392 538, 104,250 17,5, 2,466, 17,2,466, 17,2,466, 17,2,466, 17,2,466, 15,315 1,8332 7,299, 104,392 538, 104,250 17,5, 2,456, 17,2,96, 144,250 1,54,313 1,84,332 7,299, 104,392 538, 164,250 17,5, 2,312 1,204,642 713, 14, 14,250 17,5, 2,312 1,204,642 713, 14, 1,314,	Statewide Education & Outreach Services	-	-	Pledge Balances		102,522
Protecting the Collection 217 428 Local Fund Support of Programs 714 614 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$15,084 \$14,692 Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve \$15,084 \$14,692 Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935	Membership & Public Information	905	1,008	TOTAL		\$ 9,388,586
Annual Fund	Protecting the Collection	217	428	-		+ >,500,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$15,084 \$14,692 Pledge Balances 26,582 92, 1,372,312 1,314, 1,372,312 1,314, 1,364,017 2,466, 154,315 4,833, Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve Special Purposes Cash/Securities (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 1,040,392 538, 164,250 175, Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 558,855 59, Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 1,509,093 59, Memorial Fund Cash 2,150 1,59,093 59,	Local Fund Support of Programs	714	614			
Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve 2006-07 2005-06 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 1,312,312 1,314, 1,664,017 2,466, 1,654,315 1,818,332 7,299, 1,040,392 538, 164,250 1,040,392 538, 164,250 1,040,392 538, 164,250 175, 175, 1,204,642 713, 713, 713, 713, 713, 713, 713, 713,	TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$15.084	\$14 692			\$ 1,222,473 92,252
Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve 2006-07 2005-06 1,464,017 2,466, 154,315 1,818,332 7,299, 1,040,392 538, 164,250 1,040,392 538, 164,250 538, 164,250 175, 175, 1,204,642 713, 713, 713, 713, 713, 7299, 713, 7299, 713, 7299, 713, 713, 713, 713, 713, 713, 713, 713			<i>••••••••</i>	Tiedge Dataitees		1,314,725
Statement of Capital Outlay and Maintenance Reserve 2006-07 2005-06 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Campaign) 1,204,642 713, 1,204,642 713, 1,204,642 Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Campaign) 558,855 59, 1,000,238 Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 Memorial Fund Cash 2,150				Capital Campaign . Cash/Securities		2,466,364
and Maintenance Reserve Special Purposes Cash/Securities (other than Capital Campaign) 1,040,392 538, 164,250 538, 175, Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 EndowmentCash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 558,855 59, Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 EndowmentCash (other than Capital Campaign) 510,002,38 Memorial FundCash 2,150 59,						4,833,292
and Maintenance Reserve Special Purposes Cash/Securities (other than Capital Campaign) 1,040,392 538, 164,250 538, 175, Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 EndowmentCash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 558,855 59, Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 EndowmentCash (other than Capital Campaign) 510,002,38 Memorial FundCash 2,150 59,	Statement of Capital Outlay				1,818,332	7,299,656
Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 1,204,642 713, Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 1,559,093 59, Memorial Fund Cash 2,150 2,150 1,000,238 1,559,093 59,						538,160
Fiscal Years (In Thousands) 2006-07 2005-06 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 558,855 59, Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 Endowment Cash (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 1,559,093 59, Memorial Fund Cash 2,150 2,150 1,000,238 1,000,238	and mannenance keserve					175,500
Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 (other than Capital Pledge Balances Campaign) 1,000,238 Memorial Fund Cash 2,150		000/ 07	0005 0/			713,660
Balance, July 1 \$ 12,575 \$ 1,935 Campaign 1,559,093 59, Memorial Fund Cash 2,150 1 59, <t< td=""><td>Fiscal Years (In I housands)</td><td>2006-07</td><td>2005-06</td><td></td><td></td><td>59,885</td></t<>	Fiscal Years (In I housands)	2006-07	2005-06			59,885
Memorial Fund Cash 2,150	Balance, July 1	\$ 12,575	\$ 1,935			59,885
				Memorial Fund Cash		660
2,130	REVENUE				2,150	660
Appropriation, Commonwealth of Virginia \$ 15,849 \$ 21,862 \$ 5,956,529 \$ 9,388,	Appropriation, Commonwealth of Virginia	\$ 15,849	\$ 21,862		\$ 5,956,529	\$ 9,388,586
(Report reflects the gross amount received.)	TOTAL BALANCE AND REVENUE	\$ 28,424	\$ 23,797	(Report reflects the gross amount received.)	\$ 394,762	\$ 62,385
EXPENDITURES Trust Receivable 93,672	EXPENDITURES					_
EXPENDITURES (Report reflects market value of trust receivable at time recorded) Capital Improvements & Renovation Projects \$ 20,742 \$ 11,222		\$ 20 742	¢ 11.222			
Real Estate Proceeds into Endowment 1,262,082 471,	Capital improvements & Kenovation Projects	\$ 20,742	. ,	,	1,262,082	471,602
Balance, June 30 \$ 7,682 \$ 12,575 TOTAL \$ 7,707,045 \$ 9,922,						

Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation

Support to the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts and results of fund-raising activities

The Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation exists to support the activities of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts and to manage assets held in trust. That support includes transfers to the Museum and direct expenditures from the Foundation made to further the mission of the Museum.

The Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Foundation is audited annually by the firm of KPMG LLP. It was the auditors' opinion that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the results of the Foundation's operations and are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 2004 07 2005 04

the		2006-07	2005-06
hases.	Art purchases and funds transferred to support Museum operations	\$21,380,899	\$ 8,039,344
11	Direct expenditures to support Virginia Museum		
lly cent	of Fine Arts and Foundation administrative and fund-raising activities	\$ 3,876,631	\$ 5,581,903

Gift Summary

Staff

The following staff list reflects the organizational structure of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts for the fiscal year 2006-07. Asterisk (*) denotes part-time employment (500 hours or more) or full-time employment for part of the fiscal year 2006-07.

Office of the Director

Thomas N. Allen,* Trustee Executive for Administration Alex Nyerges,* Director Candice Banks, Executive Assistant Suzanne Broyles, Secretary of the Museum Lee Anne Hurt, Lulan Yu,* Assistant to the Director

Foundation Administration

David B. Bradley, Vice President for Finance and Administration Judith W. Gleach, Finance and Administrative Coordinator Iulie Thomas.* Executive Assistant Paul K. Laurenz, Information Systems Manager Veronica W. McKeever,* Special Services Assistant Susan Gracik,* Accounting Manager Betsy Stevenson.* Foundation Travel Coordinator Rosemary Smith,* Research Associate

Development

Peter M. Wagner, Vice President for Development Katherine Ferguson,* Katherine Merlino.* Anna von Gehr,* Major Gifts and Planned Giving Manager Chasity Miller,* Donor Relations Manager Elizabeth Lowsley-Williams, Corporate **Relations** Manager Marcia Collier,* Katherine Ferguson,* VMFA Fund Manager Elizabeth Cantile,* Chasity Miller,* VMFA Fund Coordinator Anne B. Barriault, Writer-Editor Jenna Logan, Research Associate Elizabeth C. Thompson, Senior Development Associate, Special Events Sally Ketchum,* Development Associate Jenna Mosman.* Canvas Coordinator Veronika Walmslev.* Business Council Coordinator

Collections

Joseph M. Dye III, Curatorial Chair Caryl Burtner, Administrative Coordinator Chandra McPherson, Executive Secretary

African Art Richard B. Woodward, Curator

Pre-Columbian/Native American Art Lee Anne Hurt * Assistant Curator

Ancient Art

Peter J. Schertz,* Jack and Mary Ann Frable Curator

American Art

Sylvia Yount,* Louise B. and J. Harwood Cochrane Curator Elizabeth O'Leary,* Associate Curator Dennis Halloran,* Research Assistant

East Asian Art

Shawn Eichman.* E. Rhodes and Leona B. Carbenter Curator

European Art and The Mellon Collection

Mitchell Merling, Paul Mellon Curator and Curator of European Art Corey Piper,* Research Assistant

Modern and Contemporary Art

John Ravenal, Sydney and Frances Lewis Family Curator Tosha Grantham, Assistant Curator Lisa Ashe.* Research Assistant Emily Smith,* Curatorial Fellow

South Asian and Islamic Art

Joseph M. Dye III, E. Rhodes and Leona B. Carpenter Curator Mimi Wilson Dozier,* Curatorial Assistant

20th-Century Decorative Arts

Frederick R. Brandt,* Consulting Curator

Objects Conservation

Kathy Z. Gillis, Conservator of Objects Talitha Daddona, Administrative Office Specialist James Heitchue, Mountmaker/Conservation Technician

Painting Conservation

Carol Woods Sawyer, Conservator of Paintings Bruce Hardin Suffield, Associate Conservator of Paintings Daniel Brisbane, Senior Conservation Technician Meg Eastman, Conservation Assistant

Library

Suzanne Freeman, Head Fine Arts Librarian Courtney Yevich, Assistant Librarian/Archivist Lee Viverette, Fine Arts Reference/Rare Books Librarian Steve Murden,* Archives Assistant

Photography

Mary Sullivan, Acting Head Katherine Wetzel, Manager of Photography/Chief Collections Photographer Susie Rock, Coordinator of Photography Travis Fullerton,* Assistant Photographer

Photographic Resources

Mary Sullivan, Acting Head Howell Perkins, Manager Jennifer Bridges,* Margaret Richardson,* Photographic Resources Assistant

Publications

Suzanne Freeman, Publications Manager Sarah Lavicka, Assistant Manager and Chief Graphic Designer Rosalie West, Editor-in-Chief Jean Kane, Senior Graphic Designer Erin Hall,* John Hoar,* Kenny Kane,* Lauren Kitts,* Steven Longstaff,* Joseph Mueller.* Graphic Designers Anne Adkins.* Sally Curran.* Stacy Moore.* Monica Rumsey,* Editors Michelle Wilson, Executive Secretary Libby Causey-Hicks,* Marketing Representative

Registration

Lisa Hancock, Head Registrar and Registrar for Expansion Mary Sullivan, Associate Registrar for Operations Jennie Runnels, Senior Assistant Registrar for Expansion Kelly Burrow, Nancy Nichols, Interim Assistant Registrars for Expansion Karen Daly, Senior Assistant Registrar for Operations and Administrator of Nazi-Era Provenance Research Susan Turbeville, Assistant Registrar for Operations Suzanne Inge,* Assistant Registrar Kimberly Watson,* Coordinator for Deaccessioning Roy Thompson, Lead Art Handler for Operations Randolph Wilkinson, Art Handler for **Operations** Geoffrey Strong, Art Handler for Operations and Expansion Andrew Kovach, Lead Art Handler for Expansion Brian Basnett,* Justin Brown, Justin White,*

Interim Art Handlers for Expansion

Exhibitions

Robin Nicholson,* Associate Director, Exhibitions Aiesha Halstead, Coordinator of Exhibitions Planning Sarah Poitevent,* Coordinator of Exhibition Projects

Carol Casstevens, Office Manager

Communications and Marketing

Suzanne D. Hall, Acting Associate Director, Communications and Marketing

Marketing and Public Affairs

Don Dale,* Public Affairs Writer Suzanna Fields, Coordinator, Marketing and Public Affairs Leslie Smith, Internet Coordinator

Harriet Wright,* Marketing Administrative Assistant Courtney Dauer.* Communication

Coordinator for LOOK HERE

Community Affairs

Rubie Britt-Height, Manager, Community Affairs Anita Holloway,* Julie Warlick,* Friends of African & African-American Art Coordinator Virginia Wortham,* Friends of Art Coordinator Casper L. Sigmon,* Friends of Sporting Art Coordinator

Membership and Visitor Services

Parker Agelasto, Interim Manager of Membership and Visitor Services Rebecca W. Fox, Sandra M. Smollich, Membership Coordinators Paul Ballard, Ticket Desk Supervisor Anna Bryant,* Austin Davis,* Kate Hinds,* Katy McDaniel,* Corey Piper,* Rachel Thomas * Ticket Desk Assistants Anne Bordelon,* Gina Drakapol,* Helen Keeling,* Sue Richardson,* Visitor Services Assistants

Sales and Media Outreach

Ruth Twiggs, Acting Manager, Group Sales and Media Outreach Donna Stewart Sharits, Manager, Local Sales and Community Outreach Paul Ballard, Lobby Supervisor Anna Bryant * Austin Davis * Kate Hinds * Katy McDaniel,* Laura Taylor,* Ticket

Architecture and Desian

Desk Assistants

Richard B. Woodward, Senior Associate Director, Architecture and Design Kennah M. Harcum, Environmental Graphic Designer and Architectural Design Coordinator Rosemary Smith.* Research Assistant

Exhibition Design and Production

David Noves, Head of Exhibition Design and Production Thomas Baker, Exhibition Designer Dan Linder, Exhibition Preparator Kathryn DeHaven-James, Michelle Edmonds, Grathic Designers Kate Horne,* Graphic Artists

Robert Francis, Exhibition Production Manager Steve Hudgins, Exhibition Preparator Senior. Construction Brian Basnett.* Lee Bowles, David Edquest. Miff Moss,* Exhibition Preparators, Construction John Balasa, Exhibition Preparator Senior, Finishes

Courtney Delk,* Administrative Assistant

Exhibition Production

Dennis Daniel, Exhibition Preparator, Finishes

Aaron Gerth,* Benjamin Zoller,* Exhibition Preparators

Education and Outreach

Sandra C. Rusak, Associate Director, Education and Outreach Lee Schultz, Coordinator of Education and Outreach Administration Elizabeth Cantile,* Fellowship Administrative Assistant

Metropolitan Education

Della Watkins, Head of Metropolitan Education Celeste Fetta Neff, Manager of Gallery Education Karen Getty, Courtney Morano, Docent Program Coordinators Anne Blend,* Sherri Smith,* Becky Ward-Morgan,* Art on the Spot Program Coordinators Ron Epps, Coordinator of Adult Programs Dennis Halloran,* Christopher Novelli,* Dr. Bell Pendleton,* Dr. Donald Schrader,* Edwin Slipek,* Russell Wilson,* Lecture Class Faculty Twyla Kitts, Coordinator of Teacher Programs Rachel Burgett, Coordinator of Youth and Family Programs Tiffany Glass, Coordinator of Teen Programs

Amy Farina,* Young@ART Program Instructor Donna Campbell Allen.* Anne Blend.* Rachel Burgett,* Kathleen Dillon,* Margy Gagermeier,* Merenda Garnett-Kranz,*

Lindsey Pryor Hurlburt,* Megan Liles,* Amelia McGeorge,* Jacque Minarik,* Andrew Morgan,* Emily Ray,* Mary Swezey,* Melissa Taylor.* Becky Ward-Morgan.* Natalie Weir,* Children's Studio Faculty Robert Johns,* Darlene Lazowski,* Education Resource Room Coordinator

Studio School Program

Mary Holland, Director Frank Saunders,* Administrative Assistant Jeffrey Allison.* Rob Barnard.* Jorge Benitez,* Jodi Bock,* Sally Bowring,* Sally Brown,* Kathy Carracio,* Ann Chenoweth.* Sara Clark.* Diana Detamore,* Karen Eide,* Joan Elliott,* Ruth Farrall,* Cate Fitt,* Pam Fox,* Regula Franz * Travis Fullerton * Peter Giebel.* Steven Glass.* Robert Greene.* Susan Hankla,* Mary Holland,* John Jessiman,* Douglas S. Jones,* Shelly Jones,* Laura Loe,* Jeanne Minnix,* Amie Oliver.* Chris Palmer.* Mariorie Perrin.* Julia E. Pfaff,* Laura Pharis,* Eleanor Rufty,* Diego Sanchez,* Frank Saunders,* Anne Savedge,* Chuck Scalin,* Mim Golub Scalin,* Jude Schlotzhauer,* Hil Scott,* Jay Sharpe,* Pam Shelor,* Georgianne Stinnett,* Mary Swezey,* David Tanner,* Rudi Racenis Winebrenner,* Dennis Winston * A dult Studio School Faculty

Statewide Partnerships

Susan Ferrell, Head, VMFA Statewide Jeffrey W. Allison, Paul Mellon Collection Educator Gina Carvallo Collins,* Coordinator of Statewide Exhibitions

Trent Nicholas, Coordinator of Media Resources Rebecca Jones,* Coordinator of Statewide

Exhibition Programming Anne Kenny-Urban,* Coordinator of

Statewide LOOK HERE Exhibition Series Tina Barr,* Jorge Benitez,* Rubie Britt-Height,* Jane Franklin Dance,* Audrey Davis,* Diana Detamore,* Donna Drozda,* Dr. Joseph M. Dye III, Dr. Shawn Eichman,* Karen Eide,* Dr. Mary Sweeney Ellett,* William Feasley,* Suzanna Fields,* Dr. Elizabeth A. Fisher,* Joe Fonda,* Steven Glass,* Kris Iden,* Dr. Barbara J. Johnston,* Carolyn Kreiter-Foronda,* Abigail McKenzie.* Andrew Morgan.* Dr. Elizabeth O'Leary,* Paul Reisler and Kid Pan Alley,* Nina Rizzo,* Beverly Rhoads,* Barbara Rothermel,* Dr. Donald Schrader,* Donald Smith,* Dr. Rosemary Smith.* Bervl Solla.* Michael Jefrv Stevens,* Mary Sweezy,* David Tanner,* Rachel Sawan White,* Susan Whittier,*

Administration

Statewide Faculty

Carol Amato, Chief Operating Officer Trudy Norfleet, Administrative Service Coordinator

Jennifer Van Winkle,* James Yates,*

Carol Moon, Mellon Project Administrator Sara Johnson-Ward,* Coordinator, Product Development

Libby Causey-Hicks,* Marketing Repesentative

Budgeting, Procurement, and Information Technology

Dave Barbour, Head Carol Cox,* Budget Analyst Patricia Britton, Procurement Manager Jane Beagle, Buyer Zyble Mallory, Office Services Supervisor Senior, Mailroom, Stockroom, and Shipping/Receiving Steve Wilson, Warehouse Specialist, Shipping/Receiving Bill Tillman,* Buyer, Stockroom Barry Aldridge.* Warehouse Worker

Buildings & Grounds

Brian Haggard, Manager/Capital Outlay Manager

John Hailey, Capital Programs Analyst Michael Slatner, Superintendent Herman Lindsev, Supervisor

Robin Jones, Martha Pittinger, Lighting Technicians Carole Euting, Property Services, Supervisor

Corbin Payne, Property Services, Irrigation Worker

Jose Mejia, Property Services, Head Grounds Worker

Moises Altamirano, Property Services, Grounds Worker

Electrical

Garry Mason, Manager of Electrical Systems David Redd Electrician Senior Sebastian Hernandez, Reynaldo Vasquez, Robert Yates, Electricians James Chapman, Maintenance Technician

Fiscal Services

Leon Garnett, Manager of Accounting and Fiscal Services Karen Daughtrey, Accountant Senior Joie Carter, Tammy Rowe, Fiscal Technicians

Senior Margaret Hudson, Fiscal Technician Hazel Thomas,* Payroll Administrator

Heating & Air Conditioning

Philip Atkins, Manager of HVAC Systems Mike DeJong, HVAC Installation and Repair Senior Jeffry Wright, HVAC Installation and Repair Lead Technician Timothy Burgel, Tim Nolan, HVAC Installation and Repair Technicians Terrell Alexander, HVAC Installation and Repair Assistant Kenneth Farrow, Trades/Utility Helper

Housekeeping

Clarence Lightner, Manager Jacquelyn Lightfoot, Housekeeping Worker Senior

Mariorie Farrow Alfreda Gee Brenda Langhorne, Greg Pugh, George Richmond, Randy Rivers, Laurence Smith, Samuel Taylor, Michael Thomas, Patricia Warren, Daniel Young, Housekeepers

Human Resources

Randy Webne, Manager Anne Maloney,* Benefits Administrator Beth Trovato, Human Resources Assistant

Information Technology

Elizabeth Wong,* Agency Information Technology Resource, Agency Information Technology Security Officer

Justin Bromilow, Virginia Information Technology/Northrop Grumman IT Partner -Server Support Technician (Lead) Bill Morgan, Virginia Information

Technology/Northrop IT Partner-Server Support Technician

Clarence H. Marr III, Virginia Information Technology/Northrop IT Partner-Desktop Support Technician

Risk Management and **Protective Services**

Kenton Towner, Head, Risk Management and Protective Services

Anne Kenny-Urban,* Assistant Head of Risk Management

Mary Ann Weedon,* Manager of Security Systems and Parking Services

Elizabeth Hummel, Coordinator of Security Administration and Contracts

Michael Owens, Electronic Systems Specialist Rick Pleasants,* Special Projects Coordinator Charles Baker,* Manager of Parking Services Kaye Wiggins,* Parking Supervisor

Jacqueline Harris,* Veda Johnson,* Teresa Milligan,* Apryl Washington,* Parking Cashiers

Calvin Trice,* Parking Facility Attendant John Covin, Jr., DECO Security Services,

Project Manager George Armistead II, Brandon Bailey, Janice

Bland, Carla Booth, Taniesha Bridy, Jenae Bullock, Anita Carter, Charles Carter, Kristy Carter-St. John, Dong Cho, Myron Clanton, Sr. Akesha Clark Anesha Clark Juanita Clark, Ida Collins, Derin Daniels, Shannon Daniels, Tamara Dent, Norman Flowers, Michael Goode, Thomas Green, Angel Greene, Calvin Hall, Jr., Shiquitta Hall, Yolanda Hargrove, Tamika Hill, Pearle Howell, Antonio Jackson, Deidra Jackson, LaToya Jackson, Pamela Jackson, Lineberg Johnson, Lucy Johnson, Yvette Johnson, Christinna Jones, De'Borah Longs, Martha Morgan, Thomas Parker, Joseph Patrick, Rosa Pemberton, Lisa Phillips, Paulette Ragland, Alaine Robinson, Shaneikiah Robinson, Frances Smith, Tiffini Smith, Sheila Thornton-Gillus Kathryn Tolliver Martin Townes, Dennis Ward, Delores Watts Larry Webster Tonya Williams Tamika Wright, Adrian Zeno, DECO Security Services Supervisors and Officers

Special Events and Food Services

Cathy Turner, Head of Special Events and Food Services

Kathy Parrish, Expansion Cashier/Front of House Manager

Lane Jackson Lenzi, Coordinator of Special Fuents

Elizabeth Ritch, Coordinator of Private Events Danny Ayers, Executive Chef

James Greer, Expansion First Cook/Kitchen Manager

Janet Bagby,* Café Cook

Patricia Jagoda, Manager, Performing Arts

Fred Bryant, Interim Manager of Audio-Visual Services

Jackie Coney,* Richard Hunt,* Audio-Visual Technicians

Victor Randall Expansion Cook

Mohammad Kabani, Banquet Cook

Fouad Kabbani,* Hard Hat Cashier

Stephanie Dungee, Baker

Rolland Crawley, John Menuet, Stewards

Tommie Lesane Robert Lickle Service Staff

Ann Bordelon.* Helen Keeling.* Sue Richardson,* Coat Check

VMFA Shop

Barbara Lenhardt, Manager/Co-Chair Product Development

Jan LaBello,* Accounts Payable Technician

Phoebe West Brooks, Administrative

Assistant/Corporate Gift Service Doris Mason Cashier

Elizabeth Patteson,* Weekend Front-End Sales Manager

Tiffany Cutts,* Angela Desper,* Osvaldo Quiroga,* Weekend Front-End Sales Assistants



PRODUCTION CREDITS

Editorial and Administrative Direction was provided by David B. Bradley.

The Annual Report 2006–07 was written and edited by Jill Melichar, and designed by Kenny Kane, Kane Design.

Lists and charts were prepared by:

Judy Gleach, Marcia Collier, Chasity Miller, and Elizabeth Thompson (Honor Rolls of Contributors)
Caryl Burtner (Gifts and Purchases)
Suzanne Broyles (Board of Trustees)
Della Watkins (Volunteer and Support Groups)
Lee Schultz and Parker Agelasto (Attendance & Program Participation)
Mary Sullivan (Loans from the Permanent Collection and Accessions: Statistics)

Composed by the designer in Garamond 3 & Futura with QuarkXpress.

Printed on Productolith Dull by Worth Higgins & Associates The Report was Perfect-Bound by Bindagraphics Inc., Balitmore, Md.



PHOTOGRAPHY CREDITS

Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Staff

Travis Fullerton, Photographer: pp. 5, 18, 20, 21, 31, 34, 35, 36 (right), 37 (bottom), 38, 39, 40, 41 (bottom), 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 49, 50, 51, 57, 58, 61. Katherine Wetzel, Photographer: pp. 1, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 22, 23, 24, 25 (bottom), 27, 28, 30, 32, 33, 53, 54, 56, 62, 63, 68. Howell Perkins, Margaret Richardson, Jennifer Bridges, and Susie Rock: Coordination of Photography.

Contributing Photography

Jeffrey Allison: p. 41 (top). © Travis Fullerton and Katherine Wetzel: 25 (top), back cover. Glen New, © New Images Photography: p. 36 (left). Courtesy of a Private Collection: p. 26. Steven Tucker: p. 29. Willie Redd: p. 37 (top).

Above: #06–32, *Carrara*, 2006, by William Wylie (American, born 1957), pigment inkjet print, 36 ⁷/₈ inches high by 29 ⁵/₈ inches wide (Museum Purchase, The Un/Common Ground Fund, with additional funds provided by Henrietta Near, 2007.2)



VMFA VIRGINIA MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS

200 N. Boulevard | Richmond, Virginia 23220 | www.vmfa.museum